Juanita Sipman Halatfead B Saunders Addifion Sentt Depnt, M 255E0

January T, 1985

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

I am beginning to try to get back into the groove with my family research since the
respite during the holidays. It always takes some doing on my part to get my "hunting
cap" back in place and to know just where I left off.

I am sure that you all must have had a most enjoyable trip to the northeast. That is
one section of the country I have missed and I have always had a yen to see the New
England states. My youngest niece spent some time in New Hampshire with friends of
ours when she was quite young. Not too long ago, she and her husband went back to
have a "looksee" and they really had a nice time.

As I promised you, I am now enclosing the pictures of mamma, Rachel Christian, and
Grandfather Reed's family. I shall attempt to make some explanations of same:

The picture of Mamma and Rachel Christian was made from an old tintype which

had not stood the ravages of time too well. I thought that you might be able to

get some notion as to how Rachel Christian looked. I feel that I should give you

a short history as to who she was: Her parents were Alexander Beavers and Elizabeth
Hankins. Alexander having been the son of Robert "Robin" Beavers and Catherine Harman

Beavers. Catherine, of course, was the d/o Mathias Harman, Sr. and Lydia Skaggs.

Elizabeth Hankins was a daughter of Meses Hankins who was a s/o John Hankins and

Elizabeth Skaggs (a sister to Lydia Skaggs). Alexander married the second time to

Rachel Barnett and they were the parents of my grandmother, Robina Beavers Reed.

Rachel Beavers, d/o Alexander and Elizabeth, married William Christian. I cannot

give you William's family background because I have not concentrated on it to

that extent.

The picture of Mamma with her dog was probably taken ca 1898 or '99. She and
Daddy were married in March 1897, and I don't think that this was too long after
that because this dog was their first one of many. I can't remember a time that
we didn't have dogs at home--Boston Bull Terriers, Bird Dogs, Collies, etc.

The picture of The Reed Family doesn't need too much explanation because you have
had most of it from time te time. as I have written to you. Thomas and Martha were
twins and I find it interesting to note that the Bandy family also had twins with
these same names. Mamma had just recovered from a severe case of typhoid fever
when this picture was taken--thus, the gaunt look on her face. Mamma was the oldest
child; Uncle Henry was the third in line; their brother, John, drowned in the creek
back of their home when he was quite young--possibly about 7. I'm not taking time
to look up dates just now. Aunt Nancy married John Holbrook. Aunt Lydia married
Cecil Sprouse. Aunt Pearl devoted her life to medicine, having taken a course in

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and ihey declared thein pedigrees aften thein families, by
thein fatherns' houses, acconding to the number of names. . ."

Taternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes ‘
Woodson (Last four not proven) Hooven (?)
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#2 - Agnes Pearlman - January 7, 1985

anesthesiology a number eof years after she received her RN. She was working as an
anesthetist at the time of her retirement. She was a charter member of the West
Virginia Nurses Asseciation. She werked for many years with Dr. Hix (who married one

of the Harman descendants) at Grace Hospital in Welch, West Virginia. For some time

she worked for the Decatur and Macon County Hospital in Decatur, Iilinois. She was
working at the Oak Hill Hospital in Oak Hill, WV, when she retired. She never married;
but she was one of the most devoted aunts that any nieces or nephews could ever hope to
have. She and I had many a bout ofer taking castor oil and I am sorry to say that, most
of the time, she won the battle. I remember one time, though, when almost a full bettle
had been used up befere she felt that I had retained enough. If one of the family had
te be hospitalized, she would take a leave-of-absence and come to our bedside. My sister
and T had most of the responsibility for her care when she needed it. My husband and T
made many trips te Oak Hill te see about her needs and I had her here with me as much as
I could, seeing her thrvough one cataract extraction,as well as going to her aid on other
occasions for ether reasons. I was happy that I could repay her in some small way for
her years of devotien. She died when she was in her 80s.

If you do find out more about Thomas B. Christian and his guardianship of Mastin
Christian, I shall be most pleased to know what it is. This does intrique me.

I had word from Uncle Henry's granddaughter over the holidays that an old Bible which
belonged to Aunt Woodie (Uncle Henry's wife) had been located. I am hoping against hepe
that it might be the old Reed family Bible. My sister seemed to believe that one did
exist and that Aunt Paarl had told her that Aunt Woodie had it. Of course, it may be
grabbing at a straw again because the o0ld Reed family home burned some time after Grand-
mother had died and Grandfather had remarried. Anyway, we shall see what we shall see!

T hope that this hasn't been boring te you. I could give you more of a breakdown eof
the lives of the children of Amanuel and Robina; but, I wen't--unless you would like te
know mere.

I de hope that the New Year will be a happy one for you and yours and I wish you much

success in your endeavers.
\
Best wishes, ’T//’/
,(,L/L/j

Enclosure/pictures: Rachel Jane Reed Sigmon
Rachel Beavers Christian

Rachel Jane Reed Sigmon

Amanuel Reed Family Group



Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood AAvenue, Santa ~Ana, California 92706

January 27, 1985

PREVSE DR : iy L

Mas.. €. Housten Halstead
6 -Saundexs ‘Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Juanitas

Like you, I'm trying to "get back in the groove with my family reseatch” after weeks
0f buinging subscuibers of my publications up to date on future plans. The enclosed
announcement pretly much tells the stoy.

1 have also made copies of the pictures you sent with your fetter of January 7. Your
puints ate being 1etutned hetewith--although they aze "on hotd” as far as mailing

4 concewned since 1 want to be sure that my negatives and prints tuwned out properly.
Thank you so much for sending them so that they can be published in one of the
gutuze issues of CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES. 1 know that othexr relatives

will also appreciate having them appear. '

If I ever get around to 1estoration wotk again, 1 will tiy to make a higher contiast
punt of your mother with the dog so that the outline of the dog will be moze distinct.
It will be 1elatively easy to "emove” the crack matks actoss the faces of Rachel
Jane Reed and Rachel Chaistian with a 1etouch pencil.

1 thought that 1 had a 1eady answer to the background of Rachel |Beaveis) Chuistian's
husband, Wikliam Chuistian; but the information i appatently buiied in my §iles.
Their mariiage occutrred too late for the present status of my cioss-zeference gile
except in specific instances.

1 2eally enjoyed your account of the elatives and thank you §or taking the time to
fet me know something about them.

May you and yours have a wondeful 1985.

Enclosuresd:
J

Picturs -
Amgruel Béed Family » Raghiel Jane Reed Sigm Mmhd
e Reed &gﬁz{w‘%ﬂgﬁhu geaveu wstian. T

y G
55-_& /;e/(/é /eﬁ" 6%‘774,—/4/7 Zé/ /fy‘s:@h(A,ng.
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Iuanita Stgmuan Haulstiead b Saunders Addition Scutt Depnt, M 255E0

February 21, 1985

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes,

It is obvious that I failed to do something--"make myself perfectly clear" (as
Nixon would have said)--when I sent those pictures to you. I gave you those
pictures and I can't tell you how sorry I am that you have gone to the expense
of having them reproduced. I should have told you this clearly when I sent them
to you.

I am still making every effort to get this Sigmon history into print this year

if at all possible. Therefore, I am not spending too much time with correspondence
nor with research on my maternal lines. When I receive queries about some one in
mamma's family, I do try to respond as quickly as possible in an effort to help
them. But I have not tried to open any new doors lately.

Our weather has been horrible--one of the largest snows in the last several years.
This has kept Housten and me close to home because I don't want him to take any
chances at his age with driving,etc. I thought that this would give me much extra
time for typing up the book--wouldn't you know that my typewriter decided to go on
the blink just at that time and we couldn't even get it out to the repairman. How-
ever, I am now over that hump and "back in business."

Have you found out anything more about Thomas B. Christian?
Hope you and yours are well.
Warmly,
4

(Mrg. |E. Housten Halstead)

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declanred thein pedighrees aftern thein families, by
thein gathens' houses, accornding to the number of names. . ."

Jaternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes
Woodson (Last four not proven) Hoover (?)



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa HAna, California 92706
Febiuaty 26, 1985

Mzs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Juanita:

1 was fust teady to mail your pictuzes with my letter of January 27 when your fetter
of Febwaty 21 aruved stating that you had intended §or me to keep the pictures.

Thank you 80 much! 1t i always best to have as few "generations” of copies as possible
when publishing because there i always some 088 of fidelity.

I have not found out anything motre about Thomas B. Chiistian--not because thete isn't
mote to discover but 1 simply have had no time o1 1esearch. I'm still picking up the
foose ends on all 1 had postponed while t1ying to become curtent with my publication
schedule. _

1 wish you much success with your Sigmon history. 1 can ceatainly sympathize with you,
knowing how much time every detail takes. 1 always found that, just as 1 thought 1 was
"thiough" with copy prepasation, thete wete always unexpected days of wotk 1emaining
to be twdy thiough.

Again, thank you. for the pictutes. 1 already have mote than enough matewial for anothex
issue of CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES, but §inal prepatations will have to wait
until a few other projects have been completed.

1 hope that by now the sevete winter weathex back thete has eased and that you aze
enfoying at feast a few days of "sunny Califotnia”" weathes.

Sincetely,

Enclosuzes

100% Recycled Paper



Juanita Sigman Halstead b Saunders Addition Scutt Depnt, MV 25560
March 18, 1985

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes,

I have been concentrating on the Sigmon family history, and, consequently, my corres-
pondence has suffered. However, I am taking a breather today and making an attempt to
answer a few letters.

I am pleased that you think the pictures will be useful. I was sorry that the one of
Mamma and Rachel Christian had suffered so badly with the ravages of time. Your idea
of restoring it sounds good--I know nothing about this process. It would be nice, too,
if you could make the dog show up in a better light. That dog was special to my mother
and father, and they had several tales which they told about his intelligence.

I don't believe that I will order the index to THE CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES; however,
I do want to place an order for the next issue of the Chronicles. Do you want your
money in advance for this? Please let me know.

I recently purchased a book SHIRT TAIL KIN by a Mrs. Bone in I1linois. I bought this

in hopes of finding a clue to my HUFF family puzzle. In this book, she gives some
family history and mentions family members of the family of Isaiah Huff and Elizabeth
Christian--I don't need to tell you that this Elizabeth Christian was a d/o Anthony

and Sallie [Ewing] Christian. If you want to know more about what she has included

in this work about this family, please let me know. I shall not take the time right now
to elucidate.

~ However, a piece of evidence came to my hand this past week that I am anxious to pass ////
along to you. First, let me make some explanations: My Peter Sickman, Sr. had 13 4f/
children; two of these children migrated to Indiana. John Sigmon settled in Indiana *ﬁdo
ca 1814 or 1816. Catherine Sigmon married William Jackson Griffith in 1799 in Franklin '
County, and they moved to Kentucky first. They were there long enough for William to YV,V?
have been chosen as an overseer for one particular road, viz: ". . .that part of the ¢ﬁ};ﬂ
road to Waller's ferry which lies between Frankfort Road and the Bear Wallow..... ! ¢:4j¢;
This was a Court Order issued in May 1811 in Shelby County, Kentucky. Catherine's

husband was known as Jackson Griffith and, as I said, he was appointed as overseer of ‘Ep&fs
this particular road with the following men to assist him: "John El1lis, William Ellis,

John Peters, Samuel Sellers, John Thorp, Joe Goe, Thomas Lemmons, Richard Lemmons, wff
Benjamin Griffith, William Griffith, Lewis Wentworth, William Plaster, WILLIAM CHRISTIAN,V”A”
and James Hackett." The Ellises intermarried with the Griffith girls; we find that many ~ ~/
of the Sigmons intermarried with the Peters family in Franklin County, Virginia; William :&#}*
Plaster (or one of the Plasters) married one of the Griffith girls (sisters jo Jackson
Griffith); but, the $64,000 question is: which WILLIAM CHRISTIAN is thisawfg seriously xf“
doubt that it was the William Christian who later (or earlier--whichever)ahis home in V“
Louisville. So, is this a member of the Nathaniel Christian family whom one finds listed 4in
in early Pittsylvania county records and in Franklin Co? Were these Franklin County

families who had moved west together? I thought that you might be interested in this

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedigrees after thein families, by
thein fathens' houses, accornding to the number of names. . ."

Yaternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes
Woodson (Last fourn not proven) Hooven (?)



#2-Agnes Pearlman-March 18, 1985

I know that the SKAGGS family and others who moved into the Kentucky area are found in
the same location in Virginia. One of Peter's daughkaxs sons married a Mary Brumley

in Greene County, Tennessee; a daughter married one William Brumley in Virginia; and one
finds an Isaac Brumley (whom I believe to have been a brother to Mary) married a Malinda
Jones in Kentucky and, if I am not mistaken, this occurred in Shelby County. Another
good indication of these families staying together. This Malinda Jones, if I be correct
in my deduction, is a mémber of my Jones family of Franklin County. Really gives one
something to think about.

If you would 1ike a copy of this court order, I shall be pleased to copy same and mail
it to you.-

I must go now and prepare lunch for my hungry husband. Hope this will be of some benefit
to you.

Warmly, .

b —

(Mr . Housten Halstead)



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa AAna, California 92706
Mazch 29, 1985

Mzs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Juanita:

You always bung such interesting information to my attention, and 1 appreciate
the refesence you sent about Williarm Christian of Shefby County, Kentucky, in
your fetter of March 12.

Thete are several possibilities for this William. One 0§ the most Likely would be
the William Chuistian, bown 1784-1724, who was of Giles County, Virginia, in 1810
with wife and two childien under 10 in the household. He left that area, and 1

do not know where he went. 1f you recall, there were tweo other heads of household
named Chuistian living there: Ellison Chiistian, who apparently died before 1815
and whose widow martied Peter G. Cozort; and John Chuistian, presumed to have
been the one who moved to Lawience County, Ohio. Another possibility §ox the
William Chuistian of Shelby County, Kentucky, would be an unidentified son among
the children of Samson Chuistian. Remember him? He had a brother named William,
80 it i likely that he named one of his own sons Witliam. 1 could give a few other
possibilities, but at the moment it would probably be an effort in futility.

It iy possible that the following descendant of lsaiah and Elizabeth (Chuistian) Huff
wowld be interested in Mrs. Bone's wotk i she is not already in contacl with hex:
Mas. George S. Jacob
907 Wyandotte Avenue
Royal Oak, Michigan 48067
See pages 793 and 794 of Volume No. 1X o4 CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES
§o1 the family group 1ecord of lsaiah and for Mrs. Jacobs' fine of descent.

You may be sure 1 will let you know about any future publications. These i no
need to send any money now.

There i no need, either, to send photocopy of the coutt ordex. //
Sincerely, u/

ot
P. S. Incidentally, 1 have always believed that the above-mentioned Giles County,
Vinginia, Chuistians were closely 1elated to the earlier Elison Chuistian and the
Allen Chuistian who came to the same atea §1om Bedford County, Virginia, with
others §1om the Bedford and Faankiin Countly, Virginia, vicinity.

100% Recycled Paper



Juanitu Sigman Halafead B Saunders Addifion Senit Depat, M) 53RN

April 12, 1985

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

We have returned from I11inois this week, and I am now attempting to get letters answered
so that I can face spring-cleaning and the completion of this Sigmon history. We dodged
tornadoes all day this past Friday--this is one of the things which I don't 1ike about
flat country. There just isn't any protection from these storms other than basements or
such. Fortunately, they set down north and south of West Frankfort. But we did have a
bad day all day. There is much flooded land, also, along I-64 in I1linois after one
crosses the Wabash. The family was all right and Housten helped John put in a partition
ig a large upstairs room. John can always find something for his dad to do while we are
there.

I must disagree, again, with reference to the William Christian whom one finds in Shelby
County, Ky, with William Griffith. Of course, I could be wrong. However, since many of
the names listed as helpers of William Griffith in this road work are definitely Franklin
County names. On top of this, one finds in the 1786 tax list of Franklin County one
William Christian listed. William Griffith was born in 1778, and I feel that there is
every possibility that this William Christian was:a comtemporary of his and had also moved
to the Kentucky area when these other men did. One of the men on this road work was one
John E1lis--there is a John E11is Tisted in 1786 in Franklin County. The men listed

were: John E11is, William E11is, John Peters (many by this name in Franklin and the Sigmons
intermarried with this family) Samuel Sellers (also find this surname there), John Thorp
(The Thorps 1lived in Franklin and William Thorp was a neighbor of Peter Sigmon), Joe Goe
“(can't account for this name), Thomas Lemmons and Richard Lemmons (another surname found
in Franklin), Benjamin Griffith and William Griffith (brothers), Lewis Wentworth (can't
account for this name), William Plaster (one of the Griffith girls married a Plaster, and
they are found in Franklin), William Christian, and James Hackett (can't account for this
name). Some how I feel confident that this is the William Christian of 1786 in Franklin
County. The William Christian of Giles County (1784-1794--possible birth dates) would be
too young to have been this William. Too, I feel that he would have been less likely to
have joined with these men who were leaving Franklin County for the west. From what data
I have collected, they went to Kentucky by way of Wheeling and down the COhio River.
William and Catherine [Sigmon] Griffith spent about a year in Marietta, Ohio. William and
Catherine later moved on across the Ohio River-and made their permanent home in Switzerland
County, Indiana.

I just can't get it out of my "craw" that Nathaniel Christian's family in some way con-
nects with our family. Bear in mind the fact that the Scaggs, as well as the Bandys, were

in this area, and we know that Nathaniel Christian was in Pittsylvania County early on.
Richard Bandy is listed on this 1786 tax list of Franklin County (the petition for the
formation of Franklin County was -signed by many of these men in 1785); one James Beavers and
one Christopher Beaver is listed. Evidence that these families more or less stayed together.

Num. 1:18 - ". . .and they declared theirn pedighrees agter their gamilies, by
thein fathens' houses, according to the number of names. . ."

flaternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes
Woodson {Last fowr not proven) Hoovenr (?)



#2 - Agnes Pearlman - April 12, 1985

I have recently been sent about 73 pages or so of information on the Beavers family, dating
back to early New Jersey. As I seem to recall, John Hankins (who married Elizabeth Skaggs)
and some others had migrated from New Jersey. Please don't think that I am just being
argumentative--I am just attempting to stimulate both of our minds and examine all the
evidence at hand. I really feel that we would be safe in saying that the William Christian
of Shelby County was, indeed, the William Christian of 1786 in Franklin County. I feel
that because there are so many "Franklin County" names involved in this 1ist, we must be
dealing with the same man.

I must write to Mrs. Bone to comment on her book, and I shall, at that time, relay the
information about Mrs. Jacob. Then, if she wants to, she can write to her--unless they
already are aware of each other.

Thanks for your comments and do keep in touch. 1If anything else of interest comes to hand,
be assured that I shall be pleased to share it with you..

Best wishes,

(Mrs. ‘E.| Housten Halstead)



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa HAna, California 92706
Apul 16, 1985

Mas. Juanita Sigmon Halstead
6 Saundews Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Deazr Juanita:

What a coincidence that your fettex should asrive just as 1 was thinking about you
and the Chuistian genealogical puzzies. It was nice to hear that you had had a pleasant
tup--barring the weathex.

1 agree with you wholewheartedly about the William Chuistian of Shelby County, Ken-

tucky. 1did not previously consider such a possibility because 1 did not know that a

William Chalstian had been Usted in the 1786 Franklin County, Virginia, tax 4st. 1§

you recall, Franklin was §ormed f1om Bedford in 1785, but there was no William listed

in Bedfoxd that year. 1 had always intended to putsue 1esearch in Franklin but had

nevex found the time--always being behind, as 1 was, with my publication schedule.

Do you have all the Chuistian Ustings for 1786 Faanklin County? 1f 80, 1 would ceztainly
appreciate having a copy of whatevex statistics are listed §or them.

Was William Chuistian of an age to have been a possible brother to Allen Chulstian, who
moved to the New Rivex settlement §rom Bed§ord about that téme?

Recently, 1 have been actively corresponding with a descendant of the Rev. John Chuis-
tian of Todd County, Kentucky, but bown in North Carolina--probable son of either
Chaistophes o1 Nicholas Chuistian, who had the Bedford County, Virginia, connections.
A you may recall, Cheistopher moved in the eighteenth centuty to that part of Anson
which became Montgomery County, Notth Catolina. In fact, when Anson was split,
another pait became Richmond County. Many of the Virginia Mask and Agee familics
moved thete, too. They carwy given names that appear among the West Virginia
Chuistians that 1 had previously been unable to account §o1; namely, Dudley and Noah.
In studying some of the Noith Cazolina abstiacts he sent, 1 was stwck by the appearance
of the name William Bunday as a witness to the will of Nicholas Smith. Do you think
the name Bandy was intended? 1 would ceatainly consider & a vatiant.

Remembes, too, that the widow of the Thomas of the October 1743 Goochland County,
Vérginia, will marvied a Joseph Smith and moved away. 1t i in the next generation
that the name Nicholas appeass among the Chuistians—possibly §1om their step-siblings?

Anyway, 1 believe mote and mote of ouzr answers will be found among the records §ox
the Manikin, Virglnia, French Huguenot settlement. AU these 1eceri {indings made me
1ecall a comment of my mother that we wete connected in someway to the Agee
family. 1f this wete twly the case, it had to be in a vety eatly period because 1

have a vittually complete zecord §zom 1775 to the present.

By the way, 1 wondex if the name Chuistopher came into the Chulstian family because
of an early connection to the Chuistopher Beaver you mention in your fast fettex.
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Mz, Juanita Sigmon Halstead Page 2 Apul 16, 1985

1 hope that 1 haven't wambled too much but wanted to touch on afl these coincidences
while they wete fresh in my mind. 1 am ceatainly going to make a search of the Fianklin
County, Virginia, 1ecords §or what they might teveal about the distiibution of the
Thomas Chuistian estate. Because seveal of the Farley and Blankenship groups ended

up n Franklin bedore the move to Montgomewy County, it is lkely that the same could
be said for the Chuistians. As you can tell, I'm falaly convinced at this point that my
Thomas Chuistian was a son of Allen and Juda and that Allen in tusn was a son—o1 at
least a nephew of the Thomas Chuistian of Bedford.

1 will centainly keep in touch. In the meantime, good luck on your Sigmon book.




Juanita Sigman Halsfread b Saunders Addifion Sentt Depnt, WV 25560

May 6, 1985

Mws, Agnes B. Pearfman
2007 Nonth Wesitwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

It seems that there are just not enough houns 4in the day for me anzmone--my responsLbi-
Lities and intenests are pulling me in all directions. Even though 1 cary much weight
(Literally), T just cannot spread myself thin enough to cover all bases when T would
Like %o do s0. 1 Let my conrespondence rest while 1 did some work on the Sigmon histonry,
agten ouwr netwwm grom TRLinois in the middle of Aprnil. 1 am just now getting to the
place that 1 can take some Ltime to wnite Letters. ‘

In nesponse to your inquiny about the William Christian who &8 found on the 1786 tax
List gon Franklin County, 1 found nothing further on him there. This cerntainly does

seem to indicate that he moved "west" with Cathenine (Sigmon) and William Griffith and
seems Lo suggest beyond doubt that it is he whom one §inds "working the noad in Kentucky"
with William Gnifgith. William and Catherine Grniffith were manied in 1799 and T believe
that they Left Franklin County shortly thereaften. This road work was being done in 1811
Ain Shelby County, Kentucky. Catherine and William were §inst in this area and 4T seems
that fwo on three of thein children were boan in Kentucky. They didn't settled ginally
in Switzerland County, Indiana, until ca 1816 on 1817--and there they stayed until their
demise. 1 have not checked for Chiistians in Indiana; non have 1 done that much research
on them in Kentucky., Vet, 1 do feel that it opens up a new "vista" for your neseanch.

As to the formation of Franklin County, it is twe that it was formed in 1785, but it was
not taken whofly §rom Bedford County--part of it was taken off of Henry. 1t was in Hewry
County whene 1 found my progenitor, Peter Sickman, Sn., signing the petition forn the
formation of Franklin County. While we are searching this area, 1 believe that we also
must keep Pittsylvania County in mind because, as you well know, th€s other counties sorta
"dribbled down" from these Larger counties.

Because my Christian neseanch has been mostly Limited to my own gamily, and what 1 have
gleaned §nom my comnection with you, I am not at all familion with this Nicholas Christian
about whom you wrote in your Last Letten. 1% has always been Nathaniel Chiistian who has
"bugged" me because of the records which we gind on him (and T have in my §ifes) in
Montgomery County, Vinginia. 1 have copied some excenpts grom Maud CLement's HISTORY OF
PITTSYLVANIA COUNTY, VIRGINIA and am enclosing them for your use. VYou will notice that
Nathaniel was on the 1767 Lists of tithables for this County--this £is%. having been taken
by one John Wimbish. To me it is very significant to notice that also, in the same yeaxr,
one finds Charles Scaggs (a brother of our Lydia who mauried Mathias Hamman, Sn.), ]
william Bzeuéné,‘Eﬁiéga Wallen (a Long Hunter and a peer of Hemry Skaggs--anoihen of Lydia's
brothens )--this List having been taken by one Peter Copfand. 1 have also. copied some
pages which show that Henny Scaggs was also in this negion, at this Zime (see pg. 89, and
pg.90 and pg. 91.) 1t is quite evident that the Scaggses migrated from this reglon, and
we also find Nathaniel here, 04 counse, we gind the "bLending" of these. families Later
in the Tazewell, Giles, Washingfon areas of Virginia and on farthen wes in the Tennessee
area. As well as different counties of Kentucky. My John Wesley Reed was in Kentucky

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedighees aften thein families, by
thein fathens' houses, acconding to the numben of names. . ."

Naternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs
Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes

Woodson (Last four not proven) Hoover (?)
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gor a time (unden the care of the Hoovens) until we gind him in 1830 in Tazewell at
the time he mawuviied Nancy Christian.

The William Chaistian, whom one finds on the 1786 Tax List of Franklin County, is not
Zo be found again in the census records which 1 have. He 48 not thene in 1810, 1820.
Logical to assume that he has moved west with Catherine and William Gnifgith. 1In {act,
I gind no other Chnistians at all in this area. 1 was impressed with the fact that
Mns. CLement mentions one Thomas Musiain in these early Pittsylvania necords and this
has caused me to wonden if this name 485 a variant o4 Mastin. There is also an eark
Daniel Smith named. 0§ cowwse, you know that our Thomas Mastin and the Daniel Sm{/tg
(who became the Tennessee Statesman) were close griends in Vinginia and histornians

geel that Thomas Mastin gollowed Daniel Smith Zo Tennessee. Keep in mind, also, that
John Donelson was also from this area and moved into Tennessee--hes having been the
father of Rachel Jackson; and going on down the Line--Andrew Jackson was a close griend
and neighbor of Daniel Smith (and gnown by Thomas Mastin, T am sure) in Temnessee. Oun
John Wesley and Nancy (Christian) Reed named thein §inst son "Jackson." This, again,

I feel 45 signigicant.

Ves, T feel that it is highly possible that the William Bun on the List which you
sent to me could be a variant of "Bandy." We all know that Zhese "human-recordens"

were prone to spell as it sounded and it would depend entinely how that name was pronoun-
ced for them. It might be a Lead. 1 don't know about the Chnistopher Beaver/Christo-
pher Christian connection. However, I shall be watchful for this.

I have, this past week, been sent some family dafa on Henny Hawman, the son of our
Mathias Harman, Sn. and Lydia (Skaggs) Hawman. 1In this, 1 have found another Christian
connection. 1 cannot, though, tie them in with our Tazewell Co Chistians and 1
am guessing that they belong with the Long County Chnistians. 1 4 elucidate:

Henry Harman marnied Sana Mitchell in 1798 in Montgomeny Co. (one source says Washington
County), Virnginia. Thein children were: Mathias, who muuiied Polly Bawneltt in 1813;
CLementine wﬂo mawvied Guy Hawnison; Chanter who marrnied EL{zabeth Webb; Henry Mitchell
who mawried Susan Christian in 1847 in Tazewell (this wasn't our Thomas' Susan because
she marnied James Stephenson); Thomas; Nancy; Sally; William M., who maried Hanniet
Browning in 1846 in Tazewell. (On second thought, 1 suppose this Christian does fif

in some place with the Tazewell County group. But Let's go on:  William M. Harman
had several children: Pofly Amn who munied a Powell; Lizzie who married Smith Hatfield;
Jesse who maied 1) Nancy A. Browning and 2) Martelia (Ferrell) Vance; Henry who
manied Mury J. Browning; James H. who mawried Dona Browning; John Wesley who manried
Martha Lee; Narcissus who mawiied William "Dixon" Black; and Rebecca who mawried Henwry
VAnce. Jesse's children wene: Hawniet who mannied Walten Gibson; James Robert who
muvied Nannie Chistian (father Burl Christian); Joseph who marnied Tescola uuw
WiLson who married Wingie Justice and Mary Allen; Roy who died young. Jesse's family
Lived in Logan and Mingo Counties. 1T would assume, then, Zhat Zhis Nannie and Burk
Chnistian wene from that area. 1 have never seen the name "Burl" in our ghoup of
Chnistions; but, of counse, "Nannie" is quite familion. T jusi thought % ’Zou might
Like 1o have this data. 1 plan to put this into a chart and, if you would Lire to have
a copy of same, 1 shall be pleased to share it with you.

Must go! 1 have already stopped to cut potatoes forn Housten o plant, put two Loads of
clothes in to wash and dry, potted two plants, and now my husband says he 48 hungry.
As T said, T just can't seem Zo spread myself thin enough to go around. Hope some 04

this helps.
Warmly,
* V?



HAgnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa HAna, California 92706
May 26, 1985

Mzs. E. Housten Halstead
é Saundeis Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Juanita:

Thanks s0 much ot answering my questions tegarding the William Chuistian §ound in
Shelby County, Kentucky, in 1811. 1 agree that he piobably was the ¢z on the 1786
Franklin County, Virginia, tax bist. Was this on a pewsonal propetty tw: it:? Or was
it for real estate?

1 wonde i the Mastin S. Chuistian found as head of househoid on the 1820 Shelby County,
Kentucky, census was his son? 1 even wonder whether what 1 or1ginally interpreted as

Maxtin S. Chuistian could have been Mastin S. Chuistian. You know how easy it i to

confuse the two. 1 will enter the information in "Census Corrections” in the next CHRISTIAN
FAMILY CHRONICLES. Thee is a William Chuisty listed in Shelby; County in 1820!

1 believe strongly that the Thomas Mustain mentioned by Mis. Clement & a vauiant
of Maastin.

Just 1ecently 1 have been cortesponding with Dauene Stevenson, who i a descendant

of a Nathaniel Christian bown in Cocke County, Tennessee, in 1827. She may have written
to you since she indicated to me that she was contacting the CHRONICLES' subscribers
who had expressed any intexrest in anyone named Nathaniel Chuistian. She has just stated
1eseasch tecently, but 1 belleve hex diligent effoit may provide some heretofore elusive
andweds.

1 wonder with which of his neighbors Natinaniel Chuistian may have moved to Pittsylvania
County, Virginia. The only familiar name in the same gtoup of tithables was that of
Smith. 1f you wecall, Nathaniel's mother, Rebecca, mariied a Joseph Smith aftes the
death of Thomas Chuistian. 1 wonder i Sai...2f Smith wete a half-brother o1 a step-
biothes. Another gamiliar name {8 that of Henw McDaniel. One of that name moved
into the New River settlement in Montgomeiy County, Virginia, and martied Cathetine
(Kellex) Gote, widow of Henty Gote, who was killed 20 Apuif 1791 by Indians. 1 wondex
i the Henw McDaniel was the same mai:. Henw Goze's son, Joseph Gote, owned much
piopeaty in Logan County, West Virginia, with my ancestor, James Pine Chuistian.

The §irst wife of Joseph Gotre was Maatha Pine, sister of James Péne Chuistian's mother.

1 appreciated teceiving the information on the Hatmon-Chuistian connections. In case
(yiou'dzn't have the following dates, 1 offer them so0 that the zecords will be easier to
eciphes.
Betty o4, as you called hexr, "Lizzie" Haimon, daughter of Wéilliam M. and
Haauet (Browning) Hatmon, was bown about 1849; masvied 10 May 1874 Smith
Hatfield, twin son bon about 1854 to Ephiaim and Nancy (Vance) Hatgield.
His older brothets maried in Pike County, Kentucky; but 1 do not have locale
for Smith's maruiage.

100% Recycled Paper
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Do you have any dates for the James Robert Harmon who mariied Nannie Chuistian,
daughter of Burl Chuistian? It would help in deteaimining whether he was the same

ab Butd/Buiwell T. Chuistian, bown 20 June 1859 in Logan County, (West) Virginia, son

0§ James Thomas Holden and Elizabeth M. (Cantetbury) Chuistian. My tecoads on Buul
Chuistian aze not complete as far as his childien azre concewned. Budl T. Chuistian maztied
1) Clavissa EUL 11 December 1879 but was divorced before 27 October 1887, when

she maruied Floyd Musick. Buil T. Chuistian mariied 2} M. Frances (Vance) Chaéstian,
daughter of James P. and Lucy (Burgess) Vance and widow of Allen D. Chuistian. The
second maruage took place 14 March 1895. Whether thete wete any children bown aftes
1900 1 do not know. Pethaps the Nannie Chiistian who maried James Robeat Hazmon
was one.

I have hundreds of Browning 1ecouds, but they are not indexed yet by names of females;
thus, 1 cannot easily identify parents of the Browning women who marvied Hatmons.

Speaking of identity: 1 .wonde‘z who the paients of Henwy Mitcheld Haamon's wife, Susan
Chustian, wete. She was probably a granddaughter of Thomas and Lovisa {Hawmon)
Chuistian but by which of their sons? Have you any ideas on the subjcot?

Again, {et me say that 1 always enjoy heating f1om you with your details and documentation.

Sinceels,

i

P. S. 1do have bitth dates §or thiee of the sons of Henty and Sarah "Sally" {Mitchell)
Hazmon:

Mathias, bown 24 June 1800

Clementine, botn 16 Apul 1805

Chater Mitchell B. Haamon, bown 26 Apwil 1807
As you can guess, Sarah was the daughter of Charter Mitchell, who came to the atea
Tazewell County, Virginia, between 1759 and 1800 from "eastewn Vizginia," presumably
Westmoreland, Lancaster, ot Noajolk County.
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June 5, 7985

Mws. Agnes B. Pearlfman
2001 Nonth Wesitwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:
Now you've gone and done it!! Opened up a new can of wonms Zo puzzle me.

1 didn'%t know that much about Nathaniel Chnistian's background othen than what 1 -have
found in the neconds just about him. So, T didn't know that his mother, Rebecca,
marvied a Joseph SMITH after the death of Thomas Chrnistian. You know me and my mind
by now, 1 am sure. This immediately set me to thinking about DANTEL SMITH the close
friend of THOMAS MASTIN, Could this be the same family of Smiths? 1§ s0, does this
explain the attachment these two had for each other and more than this, are we getting
warmen on the thail of our own (at Least, my own) Thomas Christian? Actually 1 think
that histonians have confused the Daniel SMith who became the sfatesman grom Tennessee
with another Daniel Smith. In the cwwent issue of THE MOUNTAIN EMPIRE, Mr. Emory
Hamilton gave the Lineage of the Augusta County Daniel Smith rather than the Daniel
Smith who went to Tennessee. He had the name of the wife incorrect--1 am centain of
this because I have a copy of Daniel Smith's will in which he names his wife. Too,

I have exchanged several Lettens with Mr. Walten Durham who wrote THE GREAT LEAP
WESTWARD as well as DANTEL SMITH--FRONTIER STATESMAN. He and I have pondered the
question of Thomas Mastin's nelationship to both Daniel Smith and our Thomas Christian.
He had no pat answenrs:.othen than the fact that he was positive about which Daniel
Smith was which. He 45 interested in anything further which 1 find with regerence Zo
either of them. Now, I am wondering if this Daniel Smith of Tennessee could also have
been in the Pittsylvania County area as were many others who moved to Tennessee such
as John Donelson, the Scaggs, ELisha Walden, et al. 1 am also fairly cerntain that 1
have seen a Daniel Smith Listed some place on some of these neconrds.

Yes, 1 did have a Letten §rom Darlene Stevenson and 1 answered same. 1 shared with
hen what 1 knew about oun Christian family and offered some speculations of my own.
I have not had an amswer from hern to date.

1t could well be that the Marntin S. Chnistian Listed in Shelby County in the 1820

census could have been his son. However, I have no way of being certain about this.

1 also had another thought here: Could this name Martin S. Chaistian actuallyhave been
"Mastin" Chruistian? 1t seems to mef and 1 have forgotten who told me) that 1 had
connespondence some time back from some searching reconds in Kentucky who had gfound a
Mastin Christion. 1 know that "Mastin" and "Martin" ane often misread in neconds (one
finds Thomas Mastin Listed as Martin in reconds. In fact, his will is Listed as such).
When One obtains the document and Looks at it carefully one sees that the wrniter often
‘neglected to connect the Loop in the "s" and this made it appear Zo be an "n." Might

be wonth checking further. O0f one thing 1 am certain, the Lady in Bowling Green fLatched
onto the wnong Thomas Mastin--s0 1 feel centain that there were other Masiins abroad in
Kentucky. 1§ this 1820 Martin Chnistian were a son of William Christian who Ledt
Franklin County, and his name were Mastin nather than Martin, we might have a pretty good

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they decfared thein pedigrees agter thein families, by
thein fathens' houses, according to the number of names. . ."

flaternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs
Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes

Woodson (Last four not proven) Hoover (?7)
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case.

As to whether on not the tax List on which William Chistian is found in Franklin
County were personal property on neal, 1 don't believe that it says. However, I

can guess as Lo which Lt 4s by this: My Peter Sickman, Sr. bought his §inst property
in Franklin County in 1786--he bought fwo tracts grom two digferent people. He is
Listed twice on this List--once as Peten Seekman and once as Pefer Sickman. Forn this
neason, 1 am guessing that it was real property.

I am enclosing some family group sheets and a compilation of data which I received
gnom Craig Harnmon. 1 believe that this will answer the questions which you posed
with nefenence to the varnious individuals mentioned therein. 1 have made contact with
C)miﬁa;gam with particular neference to the CHRISTIANS mentioned. He has promised
me he will check with nelatives in Logan and Mingo and will Let me know who

Susan Christian was, if he can gind out. ALso, he believes that the Burl whom you
mentioned {5 the same Bunl whom he Listed. He is working on this and T will Let you
know further with nefesnce to this.

Since Susan was a name which Thomas Christian and Mary ALtizen gave £o one of thein
daughtens, 1 would be more inclined to wonder if Geonge on Mathias, sons of Thomas
and Mary, might have named a daughter Susan for their sisten. 1 don't find the name
Susan among the children of Thomas and Lowisa (Harman) Chaistian. 1 hope Craig can
§ind the answer to this one for us.

These charts which T am sending have been passed around among those of us doing this
neseanch, thus the many different scnibes and such. VYet, it is a dandy way Lo collect
information. Notice on Hewry Harman's chart (wife Sarah Mitchell) one had Listed

the 4th child as Henry Mitchell Hanman. You gave me the name for the 3 child as
Charten Mitchell B. Hanman. . Wonder which is comrect? On do you think they might have
given two sons the middle name of "Mitchelf?"

Thanks forn the kind words. 1 enjoy digging this family information out of the past,
and T Love to share it with those whom I ta,m k it might help. 1 know that occasionally
I take a wrong tuwm and go down the wrong road for a time; however, once I have been
shown the ugg,t direction, it doesn'% bother me to twwn back and get on the right road.
1 have enjoyed very much our exchange of Lettens and 1 know that you have been mosit
helpful to me in many ways. For this I am grategul.

Hope this maternial will be helpful. Let me know what you think of my thoughts on
some of these people.

Warml.

IL)

( . Housten Halstead)

Enclosure/Haman data and Charts.
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by Craig Harmon of Ripley,
Wv.

May 8, 1985

HARMAN

This chart will cover the descendants of Henry Harman, s/o ‘Mathias Harman, Sr. and

Lydia [Skaggs] Harman. I am sure that most of those searching the Harman family are
familiar with the HARMAN GENEALOGY by John Newton Harman, Tazewell, Va. This genealogy
supplies all the data which we need on Heinrich Adam Harman to bring us to the descen-
dants of his children. We know that one of his sons was Mathias Harman, Sr. and most of
us know who Mathias' children were. However, for the sake of this chart's accuracy, I
shall pick up with Mathias Harman, Sr.: ~

MATHIAS HARMAN, SR., b. 1736 near Straﬁburg, Virginia; d. 2 April 1832 on Dry Fork,
Tazewell County, Virginia; m. Lydia Skaggs. Children:

1. Catherine "Katie" Harman, b 1779; m. Robert "Robin" Beavers; d. 4 April
1855 of consumption. :

2. Mathias Harman, Jr., b 15 Jan 1885; m. 16 August 1775 to Nancy Vance; d.
14 Feb 1850, '

3. Pheby Harman (Phoebe), b ca 1798; 9 Feb 1819 to Moses Beavers.

4, Adam Harman, m. 5 April 1812 to Levicy Harman.

5. Henry Harman, m. 1798 to Sarah "Sallie" Mitchell. Sarah was a d/o Charter
Mitchell,

6. Louisa Harman, m. Thomas Christian.

7. Rebecca Harman; never married.

I, Juanita Halstead, descend through two of Mathias Harman, Sr.'s daughters,
Catherine and Louisa. However, I shall not, at this time, include data which I
have on them. I am only interested now in extending the data which we now have
on the descendants of Mathias and Lydia's son, Henry:

5. Henry Harman; m. Sarah Mitchell in 1798 (Craig says in MOntgomery County--
another source gave me the county as Washington County, Virginia.
Children: ) 24 Auwe VS
Mathias Harman, m. Polly Barnett in 1823, mathiex © oo Gon
Clementine, married Guy Harrison. 6(2m=~+vﬂ'b"bff”'h'gq}lnqnuxﬁo.Zb‘*Vf‘ o
Charter Harman, married Elizabeth Webb. Qinnrrer nibehedt &
Henry Mitchell Harman, married Susan Christian in 1847,
Thomas Harman.
Nancy Harman.
Sallie Harman.
William M. Harman, married Harriet Browning in 1846.
William "Bi11" M. Harman was born ca 1824 or 1825; m. 19 November 1846
in Tazewell, Virginia, to Harriet Browning (b. July 1825).. Her parents
were Jesse and Malinda Browning. Children:
(1) Polly Ann Harman.
(2) Elizabeth Harman.
(3) Jesse Harman.
(4) Narcissus Harman.
(5) John Wesley Harman.
(6) Rebecca Harman.
(7) Henry Harman.
(8) James H. Harman.

FTerpPaoF?

William M. Harman was born in Tazewell County in the section which is now
McDowell County, WV; and he was raised on Dry Fork near Welch, WV. He )
moved to Logan County during the early 1850s. He was described as having
been a small man, with dark hair and dark complexion. He was not of a
friendly dispostion and people were said to have been afraid of him. It

is said that he was a gambler; and that he was involved with witchcraft--



42 - HARMAN Compiled by: Juanita S. Halstead
/Kjf | Using data furnished by
/o Craig Harmon of Ripley,

Wv. May 8, 1985

MATHIAS HARMAN, SR. (Heinrich Adam Harman and Louisa Katrina) cont'd.:

5. Henry Harman - cont'd.:
h. William M. Harman - cont'd.:

he was run out of tazewell County, Virginia, according to data from
Craig Harmon. He died in Mingo County, WV, in 1900. He settled
near Barnabus on Cow Creek when he went to Logan County, WV.

Children:

(1) Polly Ann Harmon, lived in Logan County, WV. As a young woman,
she had a daughter out of wedlock. It is said that she married
a Powel] and they moved to Montana, and took up a homestead there.
The incéntive for this move came about after the passing of the
Homestead Act.

Craig says that one of her grandsons became a well-known U.S.
Senator from Montana. ”)maqc91f
49

(2) Elizabeth Harmon, b. 1849; m. Smith Hatfield.” His parents were
Ephraim and Nancy [Vance] Hatfield. Ephraim was a brother to
“Devil Anse" Hatfield--so says Craig. (I did not check this for
accuracy. MWhile my mother's family did know "Devil Anse" in
McDowell County as he would travel through from time to time; and
my brother went to West Va. University with one of his grandsons;
I have still not been interested enough in the Hatfields to check
for siblings of "Devil Anse"--jsh) Elizabeth was known as "Aunt
Betty." Children:

(a) Nancy Hatfield; m. Greenway Vance. Children:
1-a Mary Vance.
2-b May Vance.
3-c Eliza Vance.
4-d Jesse Vance.
5-e Roy Vance.
6-f
7-g

Lee Vance.
Ried Vance.

(3) Rebecca Harmop; m. Henry Vance. Lived at Newtown, Mingo Co., WV.
Children:
(a) Betty Vance.
(b) Eliza Vance.
(c) Laura Vance.
(d) Zetta Vance.

(e) Joe Vance.
(f) Greenway Vance.
(g) Epp Vance.

(4) Narcissus Harmon, b. 1846; m. 16 Sept 1873 to William "Dixon" Black.
(Craig had first listed Polly Ann as the oldest child; he then Jlist-
ed Narcissus as the oldest--can't have it both ways. Therefore, I
will use this daughter because of the date of her birth--jsh) William
Black was a school teacher in Logan County. He was partially crippled.
Narcissus and her husband moved to Cuba during the Spanish-American
War, and no one heard from them after that time. Children:
(a) Mary H. Black--6 yrs. of age (Craig evidently used the 1880 cenus

in obtaining the names and ages of these children.--jsh)

(b) William J. Black, 3 yrs. of age.
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Compiled by: Juanita S. Hilstead
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Craig Harmon of Ripley,

WV. May 8, 1986

MATHIAS HARMAN, SR. (Heinrich Adam Harman and Louisa Katrina):

5. Henry Harman - cont'd.:
h. William M. Harmon - cont'd.:

(4)

(6)

Narcissus Harmon - cont'd.:.

(c) John S. Black, 2 yrs. of age.
(d) George A. Black, 2 months old in 1880.

John Wesley Harmon; m. 1884 to Martha lee. Lived at Barnabus on
Cow Creek in Logan County, WV. No information available on this
son. It is thought that John suffered from mental illness.

Henry Harmon; m. 2 November 1884 to Mary J. Browning who was born

May 1864. Henry was shot and killed when he was in his early 30s.
He died near "Hatfield Bottom" in Logan County, WV. Children:

(a) Polly Harmon, b in 1886; m. John Butcher.

(b) Alice Harmon, b. Feb 1888; m. a Ferrell near Gilbert, WV.

(c) George Harmon, b. March 1891,

(d) Sydney Harmon, b. August 1893.

After Henry was killed, Mary remarried to Francis Browning and they
had twins: Pheba Browning and Natie M. Browning, b. June 1899.

James H. Harmon, b. April 1868; m. 13 April 1892 to Dora Browning

who was 21 years of age at the time of their marriage. James was

a coal miner; and Dora was a midwife, and an article about her was

carried in LIFE magazine from an appearance at Grand 01d Opry. Her

parents were Adam and Elizabeth Browning--Adam having been a minister
of the Gospel. James and Dora resided in Mingo County, WV.

Children:

(a) George Harmon, b. Aug. 1890. He lived in Logan County and had
a large family. I have no data on this, however.

(b) William Rices Harmon, b. 1893; Tived in Mingo County and Logan
County. He, too, was a preacher. He also had a large family,
and I have no data on them.

(c) Jesse J. Harmon, b. April 1894. Died as a ypung boy.

(d) Allen Harmon, b. November 1896. Lived in Mingo County, WV. He,
too, had a large family and I have nothing further on them.

(e) Lizzie B. Harmon; b. 1904; m. Lowe Robinson. No children,

They lived in Logan County, WV.

(f) Sarrah Mae Harmon, b. 1907; m. William "Billy" Baisden. Lived
in Mingo County, WV.

(g) Ellen Harmon; m. Alvin Russell. They lived in Logan County and had
a large family. I have nothing further on them.

Jesse Harmon, b. May 1850; d. 1934; m. 26 Oct 1882 to Nancy A. Browning.

Jesse was 32 years of age at the time of his marriage to Nancy; she

was 18 years of age--her father was Kemper Browning. Nancy died at an

early age at Big Muncey; and Jesse then married Martelia [Ferrell]

Vance in 1892. Martelia was born in May 1874,

Children by Nancy:

(a) America Harmon, b. 1884; m. Robert Adkins. They lived in Newtown,
Mingo County, WV. The had one child:

1-a Vivian Adkins--died very young.

(b) Leonard Harmon, b. April 1886; m. May Dingess as his first wife;
m. 2) Sara Patrick and they had no children. Leonard sold insur-
ance which was a responsible position, necessitating his travel-
1ing over much of the United States. His residence was near




Compiled-by: Juanita S. Halstead
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, Craig Harm i
/ wvo 9 pay"79e8f Ripley,
MATHIAS HARMAN, SR. (Heinrich Adam Harman and Louisa Katrina) cont'd.:
5. Henry Harman- cont'd.:
h

. William M. Harmon - cont'd.:
(8) Jesse Harmon - cont'd.:

(b) Leonard Harmon - cont'd:
Barnabus, Logan County, WV. He died in 1964. He had one
child by May Dingess:
1-a Judge Harmon, b. 1909.

(c) Milton Harmon, b. April 1888; m. 1912 to Tina Adkins whose
parents were Alvin and Micki Adkins. Milfon and Tina lived

on Pigeon Creek and Newtown, Mingo County, WV. At one time,
Tina's father is said to have owned all of what is now Delbarton,

WV. Children:

1-a Glady Harmon.

2-b Vivian Jane Harmon.

3-c Leonard Rex Harmop.

4-d Milton Harmon, Jr.

5-e Alvin Adkins Harmon.
6-f Walter Carl Harmon.

7-g Beula Glendene Harmon.
8-h Herbert Russell Harmon.

Craig, at this point in his data, inserts this bit of information:
“My grandpa was a coal miner all his life. He had a big job for
40 years. He was over all of the supervisors and foremen in the
mines. He had the first car in the area. My grandma was very
.active person--she was a member of the borad of directors of
~ Matewan Bank. She also worked for the Federal Government. He
and she owned Tots of lands and had two farms in Ohio."

He told me that he was a descendant of Jesse's, but he failed
to tell me which of Milton's children was his parent.

Jesse's children by Martelia:
(d) Harriet Harmon; m. Walter Gibson. They 1ived in Ben Creek, Mingo
County, WV. Children:
1-a Hazel Gibson.
Clifford Gibson
L. T. Gibson.
Ersel Gibson.
Rena Gibson.
Pearl Gibson.
ﬁorothy Gibson.
Nadine Gibson.
es Robert Harmon, b. 1897; m. Nannie Christian whose father
Burl Christian. James was a coal miner. Children:
Elmer Harmon; m. Elsa Mahon.
Inez Harmon.
Reaford Harmon.
Leige Harmon.

Ruth Harmon; m. Ben Bailey.
Johnny Harmon.

Phy11is Harmop; m. Dora Hickman.
Donald _Harmon.

Far]l Harmon.

Henry Harmon.
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Compiled by: Juanita S. Halstead
Using data furnished by
Craig Harmon of Ripley,
WV. May 8, 1985.

MATHIAS HARMAN, SR. (Heinrich Adam Harman and Louisa Katrina) cont'd.:

5.

Henry Harman - cont'd.:
h. William M. Harmon - cont'd.:

(8) Jesse Harmon - cont'd.:

(f)

(g)
(h)

(i)

Joseph Harmon, b. 25 Nov 1906; m. Tescola Tiller; d.

26 June 1961. Tescola was b. 4 August 1908 and d. in Sept.

1973. Her parents were R. W. and Dixie [Akers] Tiller.

Children:

1-a Mary Lou Harmon, b. 11 August 1929; m. 7 April 1947 to
Witliam T. Varney; d. 19 December 1982.

2-b Betty June Harmon; m. Beacher Varney.

3-¢c Tiny Merrill Harmon.

4-d Eugene Glen Harmon, b. 19 May 1939; m. 9 March 1963 to
Ruby Taylor who was born 7 December 1942.

Henry Harmon. No data. Died as a child.

Wilson Harmon, b. 1914; m. 1) Virgie Justice; and m. 2)
Mary Allen Varney. Wilson is a coal miner and a minister

who lives at Oak Hill, WV. He is the only living child of
this family. Children by Virgie:
1-a Sherman Roy Harmon.

Roy Harmon. The youngest child of Jesse's family. He died
when he was seventeen years of age. He tried to hop onto a
truck and he was killed.



Juantfa Sigman Halsfead b Saunders Additian Scott Depont, MY 25560

June 21, 1985

Mns. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 Nonth Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

My sisten, oun husbands and 1 recently made a §Lying thip into Vinginia, stopping firnst
at Tazewell for a couple of days, and then on fo Rocky Mount. While in Tazewelf, I
took the oporntunity to do some monre searching at the Cournt House. A fniend helped fo
get permission for me to go into the noom where thein Chancery and Law Onder books are
stoned. This noom neally has a treaswre trove hidden there in those neconds. 1 just
simply did not have the time which I would have Liked %o have had to delve into these
neconds deepen. However, T do believe that some of the things which T found might be
a key to helping us s0fve some of the puzzles in the Christian family. Some of the
notes which 1 jotted down need furthern searching. 1 am hoping that 1 can persuade this
§niend to go back and ne-check some of these things for me. Anyway, I have revised
the family group sheet which I had on Thomas Christian (and 1 believe that 1 had sent
you a copy of the §inst), as well as the comments which 1 had made some yearns ago with
nefenence to the 1850 census of Tazewell. 1 shan't nepeat my thoughts to you in this
Letten--they have been set fornth in the enclosed papers. 1 trwuly believe that 1 have
just stanted to "unearnth" (on exhume, if you will) what the problem was between Thomas
and Moses Christian. 1§ 1 can §ind out more about this grievance, 1 shall certainly
shane it with you. You will also §ind enclosed a copy of Moses Christian's will. 1
believe that this is very enlightening and.certainly displays the stubborness and
vindictiveness which seems to be evident, at times, within this family circle. What-
even Shone did, Legt no room forn nepentance--possibly, "not even with tears." 1 also
wonder what happened to Samuel? 1 have not remembered seeing his name in other neconds
othen than the 1850 census and this will. 0Did he die?

1 believe that T will send back for a copy of Mastin's will, as well as Anthony's. 1
am now cwiious to see what was outlined in these fwo documents. To date, I have not
been able to place Anthony in the proper niche--the will might help me to do so0.

Whike neviewing my CHRISTIAN £iles aftern netwwning home, 1 Looked through the data which
Frank Chiistian had sent to me some time ago. It had been a Long time since I had Look-
ed at it, and what with this Sigmon book on my mind, 1 had Lef some of the data slide

to the back of my "computer" and fongoiten it. Frank had mentioned that Nathaniel's
mothen had been one Smith. It certainly does make one wonden Lf they might have been
the same family of Smiths as those of Daniel Smith's family.

1 did hear more §rom Craig Harmon with nefenence to the CHRISTIANS in his gamily. This
45 what he neponted to me: "I checked on Burl Chaistian in Mingo County. James Harmon
mwvied Nannie (Hawiison) Chnistian. Nannie's mothen was mawvied to a Harnison, and

she nemawiied to Bund Christian. This was Nannie's step-dad, but she changed her maiden
name to Chaistian." He told me that his uncle would know more about Burl and he is

goding to tny to §ind out this data for me. 1In this Last communication, Craig brought his

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedigrees aften thein families, by
thein gathens' houses, acconding to the number of names, . ."

Naternul Surnamesg: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs
Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes

Woodson (Last four not proven) Hooven (7)



#7 - Agnes Pearfman - June 21, 1985

family up-to-date for me. As soon as 1 can, 1 wanted to revise the Hawmon data which
I had previously compifed gfrom his data and ddd this Latest infomrmation thereto. 1
believe that 1 sent you a copy of what 1 put together §inst.

1 don't know 4§ T will evern get my SIGMON history to the printer. 1t seems that one
tangent aften the other takes me out into orbit. 1 am worse than a bLoodhound--once
1 get the scent of a new fLead on the family, 1 Zake off in Leaps and bounds.

Hope all are well.

. Housten H alstead)

Enclosure/Revised Thomas Chruistian family
ghoup sheet with comments on
1850 census, Moses' will, ete.,
attached thereto; copy of Moses'
will.






¥** Mastin - cont'd.:

I gound a recond of a divorce in Tazewell County of one Mastin Christian which
neads thusly: "14 May 1851--divorce granted, with right to re-marny, to Mastin
Christian and Jane Chruistian." Apparently all this does is make the watens "muddier.”
I don't have the answer.



Compiled by: Juanita S. Halstead
19 June 1985
THOMAS CHRISTIAN & LOUISA (HARMAN) CHRISTIAN
Addendum - pg. #1

A BLLL of Complaint, Biled in Tazewell County, Vinginia, in 1855, in the case 0§ Christ-
Lan vs. Chnistian (children of Thomas Chaistian's second wife vs. children by the §inst
wife) one finds the §ollowing List given as children of Thomas Christian and Marny (ALE(-
zen) Chnistian:

Geonge

Mathias

Louisa - wife of John H. Gates
Susan - wife of James Stephenson
Sanah

Litly

In this same BiLL of Complaint, one finds mention made of the fact that two of the children
0f Thomas Chrnistian and Louisa (Hawman) Chrisiian were dead at the time of the complaint,
v4z: Mastin and Ruth.

Ruth's daughten:
Lowisa - wife of William ALtizen

Mastin's childnen:

WiLLiam

Ruth - wife of James W. Low

Nancy - wife of Noah Burchfield
- Addison

Daniel

H.tnam

Thomas

Moses

Mastin

Nathan

Lovace

Othen childnen of Thomas and Louisa named were:

David
Nancy
John
Thomas S.

Which, of counse, Leaves MOSES CHRISTIAN unaccounted for in this action of Christian vs.
Chistian. We know that Moses died in 1855 and one might think that this was the season

for the omission. VYet, please note that Ruth and Mastin were also dead and they were
mentioned and thein children named. Recently, 1 spent some time searching the records in
Tazewell County forn Christians, et al. 1 may have found an inkling as to why Moses is not
mentioned in this case; and also why his mothern is given simply as "Lowisa Harman" and no
fathern Listed on his death necord: 1In Law Ondern Book which covenred the yeans 1844-1859, pgs.
128 & 144, one ginds a suit of Thomas Christian vs. Moses Chnistian. At the §inst day set
gorn triak, Lt was continued; at the next scheduled time, it was dismissed. While the action
does not stipulate the cause forn this grievance, 1 stnongly suspect that it might account
fon Moses' not being named when this suit was brought by the children of Mary Altizen.

They both wene probably aged and infinm--possibly ilL--and just didn'zt appearn to furthen this
caﬁﬁe. 1 am hoping that 1 may §ind out more about this Later. They may have each gone to
his grave without this dispute ever having been nesolved. No doubt, the Living children knew
of this and, consequently, Left Moses' children out of the Law suif. Moses did this to one
of his daughtens, Shone. 1Tn his will, she is given one doflar "and not a cent more." 1%
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iHOMAS CHRISTIAN & LOUISA (HARMAN) CHRISTIAN

Addendum - pg. #?

Moses Christian - cont'd.:

centainly indicates that Shone had displeased her father and she was cut off from her,
Ainhenitance. Was Moses dismissed in much the same way g§rom Linheriting anything from Zhe
estate of Thomas Christian? His daughter was the informant forn this death necond. Did
she give his mother simply as "Lowisa Hauwman" to emphasize the fact that that branch of
the Chuistian family had withdrawn themselves from the othens?

While T am well aware that much of the fornegoing is speculation based on extant necords
(and, for that neason, probably not wornth a plugged nickel in the genealogical community),
1 do believe that there 4is enough evidence to warrant further investigation and perhaps,
theneby, we might nesolve this question as to why Moses was not named in the suit of
Chuistian vs. Chuistian. 1 might also nemind the neader that my great grandfather, John
W. Reed, had evidently bonrowed money §rom Moses and his note was included as part of
the assets in the inventony taken of Moses' estate. The centainly Leads me to conclude
that we ane dealing with "family" with Moses; and if not family, definitely a close asso-
ciation for John W. Reed to have bomwrowed money 4rom him.

* * * * *

Family ghoups Zaken from the 1850 census of Tazewell County, Virginia, showing the off-
spring of Thomas and Lowisa (Hawman) Chrnistian:

Masten Chnistian 57 Note: W.iLeiam, Addison, Lovace, Ruth, Nathan
Maria 40 are missing from this List. A Mathias
Daniel 21 45 Listed here and not in the BilR of
H.inam 15 Complaint. Too, Nancy and hern husband,
Thomas 13 Noah Birchfield are Living in this house-
Moses 7 hold; but, 1 don't know who this Sally
Mathias : 5 Chmistian 4s.
Maszten 2
Noah B.inrchfield 24
Nancy " 18
Sally Chuisitian 20
John W. Reed 47 Note: This John W. Reed and Nancy (Chrnistian)
Nancy 46 Reed wene my great grandparents. Another
Jackson 18 Andividual copied neconds gfrom this census
Nancy J. 17 ' and they Listed Nancy's age as 44 (when
John L. 16 1 viewed the §ifm, it appeared Lo have been
Daniel 15 46 Lo me). 1In eithen case, these ages do
WesLey 13 not agnee with the tombstone recond--1 still
Mathias H. 12 will go with the stone. Amanuel Reed was
Thomas M. § my grandgather and he marvied Robina Beavenrs.
Louisa 6 The §ull name of thée"Nancy J." is Nancy
James H. 4 Jane; John L.'s full name is John Lindsay;
Amanuel 1 Jaméa H.'s §ull name .is Henrny James Hooven
Reed.

1 also have notes which my mother made yearns
ago and she says: "John W. Reed was born

July 25%th, 1804; Nancy Reed was born Octoben

16th, 1812.
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Family groups - cont'd.:

Addison Chistian
Rebecca
Mastin

David Chnistian
Linny
Loutsa
Lidda
Nancy
Thomas
Polly
Ruth
Rachel
Fredesnick
Luthen
Malv.ina
Rebecca
Isnael

Thomas S. Chnistian
Anna

Litly

PoLly

Thomas

Robbin

John H., Gates
Lowisa

Thomas
Germina

Anthony Chnistian
Nancy
David

20
19

11712

48
47
26
26
21
19
17
15
13

-
U1 G0 O —

35

(S
WUy O N

25
20

22
19

mo.

Note:

Note:

Note:

Note:

Note:

Compiled by: Juanita S. Halstead

19 June 1985

This is a gnandson of Thomas and Lowisa
Christian. He was a son of Masten (Zisted
eantien) .

Anothen son of Thomas and Louisa Christian.

18 it significant that he named a son
"Tsnael?" Does this possibly indicate a
gamily connection with the Isnael Chnistian?
Also, it intrniques me that so many of these
grandchildnen of Thomas Chrnistian, Sh. cawried
the name "Ruth." Whence came this name?

While 1 was in Tazewell, Va., necently, 1
found the death necond fon David Chaistian.
I now quote {t as {4: "David Chnistian, d.
12 Manch 1861, in Baptist Valley, of Kidney
disease, at the age of 74 yearns, 2 mo., 15
days, s/0 Thomas & Lowisa Chiistian, b. 4in
Sinking Watens, mwuied, dau. Lovisa Chaist-
Lan was Angomnmant."

This 18 anothern son of Thomas and Louisa
Chiistian. *1 found the death necond of
thein dau. Mary (Polly) when T was necently
an Tazewell, Va. 1t rneads as folLows:

"Marny Chnistian, d. Octoben 1858, on Indian
Creek, cause of death was pneumonia (numonia--
as spelled on the recond), at the age of 15,
d/o Thomas and Anna Chiistian, unmarnrnied,
father was informant."”

Could this child, Robbin, have been named
fon his father's uncle, Robin (Robent)
Beavens?

This Louisa Gates was a daughtern of Thomas
Chuistian and Many ALtizen. By using this
age, one may deduce that she was born in
1830--another sounce had Listed her as having
been bonn 4in 1810. 1 believe this bd is 4in-
cornect. .

T have been unable to categonize this indi-
vidual. Howeven, the name of his child
centainly would Lead one to think that this
was probably a grandchild of our Thomas, but
T have not yet deteamined whose son he was.
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Family groups - cont'd.:

Daniel Chrnistian
Hannah

Nancy

David

Polly

Ino.

Geo.

ELeanon

Rich

Wm.

Thomas Chaistian
Polly

Hannah

Moses

ELenorn Bernett

43
36
13

— A OGN oo O

30
30
11

-— N ~1 O

29
26
23

16

Note:

Note:

Note:

Compiled by: Juanita S. Halstead
19 June 1985

This, too, 48 anothen son of Thomas and
Lowisa (Hanman) Chiistian. An interest-
ing observation to me with refenence %o
Daniel's and David's children's names is
this: Daniel has a William Chnistian;
David has an Isnael Chiistian--does this
indicate a family tie with the WiLLiam
Chrnistian and the Tsnael Chnistian?

This is the granddaughtern of Thomas and
Lowisa. Hern mother was Ruth, d/o Thomas
and Louisa. Another observation with re-
gard to names: notice how often we §ind
the name "Ruth" cropping up in these fami-
Lies--does this indicate a grandmothen
"Ruth" some place?

I now believe that this Thomas Christian

A4 the Thomas B. Chnistian whom we find List-
ed in these county neconds 50 many times.

1 believe that his wife was one PoLly Barnett;
thenefone, it is probably ELeanon Banett
Listed nathen than "Bernett."

1L 45 interesting to note that this Thomas
Chistian was in Household #1169 in the
1850 census; our Thomas, Sn. was Listed in
Household 1170--next-door neighbons. 1§ this
45 Andeed Thomas B. Chnistian, then he was a
s/0 Moses Christian. Aftern viewing Moses
Christian's will, as well as this 1850 census,
1 have neached this conclusion, as well as
othens: Finst--Moses Left the home place to
his son Mastin (10 yeans of age in 1850) with
the stipulation that he cane fon this mothen
duning hen Lifetime. The practice of Leav-
ing the home property to the youngest son
along with the nesponsibility fon the care of
his widowed mother seemed to prevail in those
Limes because my grandfather, Amanuel Reed,
(the youngest child) neceived the home place
with the same stipulation attached to this
"gift" deed--that he care fon his mothern dur-
ing hen Lifetime. Moses' son, Thomas, was not
in his household in 1850 which Leaves one to
conclude that he was an olden son, with his
own home and family. The Thomas Christian
Living next neighbon to Thomas, Sn., §its this
biLe.

(More)



rHOMAS CHRISTIAN & LOUISA (HARMAN) CHRISTIAN
Addendum - pg. #5

Family groups - cont'd.:
Thomas Chnistian 29

- Cont'd.:

Note:

Juanita S. Halstead
19 June 1985

Compiled by:

On 19 February 1862, Thomas B. Chaistian
presented to the Tazewell County Count fon
necond the settlement of the estate of

Mastin Chnistian, infant hein of Moses
Chistian. Thomas B. Chaistian had been the
guardian of Mastin (keep in mind that Mastin
was only 15 when Moses died; and would not
have come into his majornity until 1861) who
was now deceased. Thomas B. therefore had
the duty to attend to this task, to see that
"the heins of his ward Mastin Chaistian”
neceived thein just dues grom this estate.

I now feel congfident that the "Mrs. Mary
Chuistian estate" mentioned in this settle-
ment would have been the estate of Mary
(Beavers) Chrnistian, the widow of Moses Christ-
Lan., One must recall that Moses Chuistian
marviied Mary "Polly" Beavers, a d/o Alexan-
den and Sarny (Rice) Beavers. Mary was a sisten
Lo Nancy Beaverns, wife of Archibald Barnett.
04 cowwse, also bearing in mind that Thomas B.
Christian 's wife was one Polly Barnett.

(How these families intermingled!! 11t's
enough to make one "swear off" family research!)
My guess would be, also, that the John Christ-
Lan mentioned in this settlement is the
brothen of Mastin, Thomas B., et al. Also,

I will even "go out on a Limb" and say that 1
wouldn't be at all sunprnised if the "B" .in
Thomas' name stands for "Beavers." My uncle
Tom, s/0 Amanuel and Robina (Beavers) Reed,
was named Thomas Beavens Reed.

One othen thought: This estate settlement
of Mastin Chrnistian states that he "was in-
fant hein of Moses Christian" which Leaves
no doubt when one compares ages, ete.

Something else to considen: 1 found the
birnth (25 Nov 1866) of one Archibald Christ-
dan, b. on Sinking Waterns, fathen: Thomas B.
Chnistian; mothern: Bettie Chnistian. The
person who gave this information was the
gathen, Thomas B. Chnistian. 1 also found a
death necond of 13 May 1854, for one Nancy
Jane Chnistian, b. in Tazewell Co. Fathen:
Thomas B. Chiuistian; mothen: Many Chnistian.
The mothern, Mary Chnistian, gave this data.
Question: Did Mary (Beavens] Christian die
and Thomas B. nemavy to a Bettie ?
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Family ghoups - cont'd.:
Thomas Chuistian, Sh.

Mary
Mathias
Geonge
Susanna
Sally
Liely

Alex Chnistian
Cathesrine
Lowis

Mary Tyva (?)

Daniel Chnistian
Susarina
Nancy

Moses Chnistian
Polly

Samk.

Jno.

Shone

Masten

Alex Beavens

80
40
16
14
13
13

25

25

19

19
20
4/12

56
50
23
15
13
10
77

Note:

Note:

Note:

Note:

Compiled by: Juanita S. Halstead
19 June 1985

This 4s our boy! By this age, we have
determined his binth year. An interest-
Aing observation: Notice how he maintained
using the Hanman and Skaggs names in naming
these children: Geonge, Mathias, and
Susanna. Property value at this time was
$2,000.00.

This was a son of Moses Christian and
Polly (Beavens) Chruistian. 1 call the
neaden's attention fo the fact that Polly
named this son forn hen fathenr.

In my necent visit to Tazewell, Va., 1
gound a death recond for one of Alex's
daughtens: "Sarah Chwistian, d. 31 Dec.
1869, on Sinking Watens, of Livern disease,
at the age of 5 yeans, d/o Alex and Cat
Chaistian of Sinking Waters; gathern was
informant."

I believe this individual was a grandson
0§ Thomas and Lowisa, but I am not swre
whose son he was.

This age would indicate that Moses was born
An 1794, Our Thomas would have been 24 at
the time of his binth, and he was probably
in the midst of his Litigation over the pro-
perty he bought from John Wray on Indian
Creek (whene many of his childnen, including
my great grandmother, Nancy, wife of John W.
Reed, was born). 1In the paperns of the Liti-
gation, there is a papen signed by John Wray
which designates Robent Preston as the one to
drnaw up a plat of this property for Thomas
Christian--the yean was 1794. A deposition
Ain the same papens, made by John Hankins in
1805, mentions that Thomas Christian was mak-
ing his home with him at the time of one of
the discussions with John Wnay about this
Land--John Hankins was in Tazewell at the
time. John Hankins, of cowrse, married
ELi{zabeth Skaggs, an aunt to Lowisa (Harman)
Chistian, wife of Thomas Chruistian. What
was more Logical than that they would stay
with nelatives while this dispute over the
Land was being settled. However, the question
45: Whene did Thomas and Lowisa mawy and
when? 1 am now positive that this Moses
Chuistian 45 the one believed to be the son
04§ Thomas and Louisa. The ALex Beaverns Liv-
ing 4in his household at this time was bound
Lo have been his wife's fathen, Alexandenr
Beavers. Sary has, no doubt, died before
this time. (mone).
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Family groups - cont'd.:

Moses Chrnistian 56 - cont'd.: Note: Moses Christian's will is Zo be found, .in
WB #3, pgs. 186-187, Tazewell Co., Va.,
dated 7 May 1855, and the §ollowing children
are named as heins: John, Thomas, Alexander,
Samuel, Lowisa Low, Shone and Mastin.

Mastin was to necelve the farm on which Moses
was Living at that time and it was nean
Indian Creek. Mastin was to have the care of
his mothen. 1§ Mastin failed to care forn his
mothen, then in that event the Land was to be
divided equally with the other sons and
daughtens with the exception of Shone. John
was to have the farm on which his son Thomas
was Living at that time--known as the Warren
garm. Samuel was to have 100 acres monre on
Less Lying on the west side of Laurel Creek,
His sons Thomas and Alexander and daughter
Louwisa Low wene to equally divide 888 acres
by drawing Lots, if they can't divide it
othewise. His wife was Zo neceive Live stock,
house, and husehold funiture for as Long as
she Lives. His daughten Shone was to nreceive
$1.00, to be paid at the death of hen mother,
"and not one cent more." H. R. Bogle was
named as executor. Witnesses werne: H. R.
Bogle, David Chnistian, and Nancy Harman (by
making hen mark) .

There was a codicil made to this will: 1t
stipulates that Mastin was to have all his
blacksmith tools, fon benefit of the farm and
not to be s0ld off the faxm; Mastin was also
Lo have his "nifle gun;" John was to have
"the nigle gun 1 gave him some time ago;"
also, as Long as Mastin remained his dutiful
son, he was to have the privilege of "getting
stove cole (coal) (fon his own use) on any
o4 the Lands willed in this my Last will §
testament to my sons Thomas, Alexanden,
Samuel and John, and also the Land willed to
my daughter Louisa Low." This codicil was
dated & May 1855. Witnesses: H. R. Bogle,
David Chaistian and James Bandy (by making
his mark).

This will was made 22 days before his death;
the codicil 21 days before same. The cause
of his death was probably infection from a
carbuncle. Refern back to page #1 of this
addendum to compare my thoug thene with
those in this place.
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Family ghoups - cont'd.:

wWilliam Chistian 26 Note:
Sanah 27

Julia 3

Marnilda 4/12

Jane Chvuistian 52

Ruth " 23

John Chuistian 46 Note:
Cathan 45

Lidda 10

Louisa 7

Rebecca 2

The next household on the §ilm at this point wene for STEPHENSONS and WHITTS.

Juanita S. Halstead

Compiled by:
19 June 1985

I suspect that this William Christian was
one of the sons of Mastin Christian, s/0
Thomas and Louwisa. Remember, he is not
Listed with Mastin's household in this 1850
census; therefore, one would fudge that he
had his own household--which appears to be
the case.

I found something in the Chanceny Onder Books
o4 Tazewell County on my necent visit which
may explain this Jane's presence in WiLLiam's
household: On 14 May 1851, Mastin and Jane
Chistian wene grnanted a divorce, with the
night to ne-marny given to each of them. 0id
Jane go to Zthe home of her son, William, while
this case was pending? Werne Mastin and Maria
Living Zogethen, waiting fon the outcome of
this divonce proceeding? Frank Christian, on
one of his communications to me, mentioned
that it was possible that Mastin had been
marviied to one Jane McKenstern. 14 this she?
15 this Mastin's daughten, Ruth, who Laten
marnied James W. Low, but is now Living with
hen brothen, WilLiam, in 18507 She, too, was
not Listed among Mastin's children in the 1850
census; yet, she was Listed as a child in the
sult of Chrnistian vs. Christian.

In view of all the facts which 1 have viewed,
1 do believe that 1 have made a cosrect
assessment of this situation.

This 48 a son of Thomas and Louwisa. Observe

the Skaggs and Hanman given names which come
through here.

1 was getting

tined, and didn't stop to nealize that 1 would need these forn collateral Lines, so0 1 just

didn't copy them.

This §ilm 45 on file at our State Archives--one of these days, 1 may Look

at it again to pick up what 1 didn't get the §irnst time around.

In Distrnict No. 61 of this §im, 1 found one more Chrnistian.
However, you will notice that the names certainly do appear as
1 hope make contact with some one some time who is descended

him in the night niche.
though they belong to " family."

1 cannot, at this time, place

through him and, therefonre, f§ind out where he belongs:

John Christian 40 John Chnistian - cont'd.:
Malinda 32 James 6

John 11 Rudulph 4
Mastin 10 Wm. 2

Ann 9 Winfield 3/12

Geonge 7



SAgnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa HAna, California 92706
June 26, 1985

Mzs. E. Housten Halstead
é Saundezs Addition
Scott Depot, Wet Virginia 25560

Dear Juanita:

I was fust 1eady to zespond to yowc "Hawmon letter" of June 5 when the "Chuistian lettu"
of June 19 atuived--s0 hexe goes §ox both of them.

Thanks 80 much §or sending the Haamon family group sheets. Having that infjormation
helps to make my records moze complete. Apparently, two of the sons of Henty and
Sazrah (Mitchell) Haamon carried the sutname of Mitchell as a middle name; that i,
Chazter Mitchell B. Haumon, bown 26 Apuil 1807, and Henty Mitchell Harmon. 1t is

even possible that their brother, William M. Harmon also had Métcheld as a middle name!
Chaxtes, of coutse, mariied Elizabeth Webb; Henwy maruded Susan Ch'u&ttan, and William
mazvied Hawviet Browning. 1 still have not dwttﬁied the parents of this Susan Chiistian
but am faidly certain that she was a granddaugnter of Thomas and Loudsa {Harmon)
CZuAtxa,n. The most likely possibilities for her father would be either Moses or John
Chwéstian

1 believe you have deduced the probable reason for Moses to have been the "uniecognized"
son of Thomas Chuistian--estiangement ox even outright disinhevitance. 1 wish 1 could
have been in Tazewell County, Virginia, with you recently. What fun it wowld have
be.e.n.

Vowc new gamily group 1ecord §or Thomas and Louisa (Hazrmon) Chwtum lists only seven
childien. 1 believe they had at least the ten 1 named on pages 410-413 of Volume No. V

of CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES. 1 will not take the time to 1eview that information
hete since you have access to that volume. You will notice that in addition to the

extra thiee childien of this ginst marriage, 1 name spouses (even froim the multiple mariiages).
Yous discovery of the divoice oxdexr for Mastin confirms my bpecuwzwn that he and

his §irst wife wete divorced.

In passing, 1 might point out that Ruth was maried to Adam Haazmon ‘20 August 1819.
Anothet Hawmon tie! 1 assume that this was Adam Haimon, son of Mgthias and Lydia
(Scaggs) Hatmon. Was this a second martiage for Adam, who 48 shown on your notes
as having marxied Levicy Hatmon 5 Apuil 18127 O are we dealing with two different
men named Adam Hawmon? Aftet due consideration, 1 believe thete must have been
at least two Adam Hazmons since 1 doubt that Ruth mauied hex unc,&l-moze likely

a cousin of some degree.

Smith Hatgield, boan c. 1854, who mauied Betty "Lizzie" Haxmon 1_0 May 1874, was '
a twin brothex of Patterson Hatfield, who marued Jane Lockhatd 2§ January 1879.
These two wexe, indeed, youngew biothets of William Andetson "Devil Anse” Hatfield,
bown in September 1839. Their parents, Ephiaim "Big Eaf" and Nancy (Vance) Hatgield,

100% Recycled. Paper



Mrs. E. Housten Halstead Page 2 June 26, 1985

had a total of nineteen childien—only séxteen conceptions since there wese thiee sets
of twins. Nine of the childien died in infancy ot childhood, but ten tived to matutity
to have childien of their own. 1 heard from one of Smith's htezs just last yeax
with details about the family. Betty Haimon was hex step-mother, Smith's irst wige.
Smith maziied 2) Louise Reynolds of Floyd County, Kentucky. 1 know these details
ate of only passing interest to you, but it i stastling to realize that a granddaughtes
of Ephtaim and Nancy (Vance) & lving today—in gact, moie than one.

To get back to the Chuistians: Juanita, have you evetr exploted what happened to Nathaniel
Chuistian's biother, Pavid? He could have been the father of your Thomas Chuistian.

When one looks beyond the Hatmon names in the grandchildien ofTHhomms and Louisa
(Hatmon) Chuistian, 1 still believe it i ségnigicant that thete i a Nathaniel and an Anthony
and a David. The othet majot name of significance 8 John. 1 have not yet wded out

the John Chuistian of Augusta County as Thomas's fathes, either. By the way, do you

know how the géiven name of Daniel came into the gamily?

1 believe all this és about enough ot one day. Do compaxe the Volume V data with
what you now nave, and 1 {ook forwaad to your future comments.

Sincerely,

/ ,/.’4/”
(_'47' ‘/
,

Ve

/
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THOMAS CHRISTIAN § LOUTSA (HARMAN) CHRISTIAN .
Addendum pg. #9

A fLetten from Agnes Pearkman, dated 26 June 1985, caused me to take a second Look at
data which T had at hand. She reminded me of THE CHRISTIAN. FAMILY CHRONICLES, Volume V,
which had outlined much of THOMAS AND LOUISA's family therein. My finst dragt of this
compifation was done huwriedly and simply using data which T had at hand grom recent
"gleanings" from Tazewell County. 1 wanted to get them down in print before they became
burnied in my §iles. Thus, with apologies to Agnes, 1 failed to go Lo hen excellent
Chnistian neconds. 1 gailed to put Daniel Chuistian on the family group sheet--and this
was simply an oversight because 1 am well aware of Daniel and have documents in mz files
with neference to him and, in fact, some of his own documents. The two sons which 1T also
dpiled to List was not an oversight, but simply a Lack of knowledge. 1 knew nothing of
them and would not have known of had Agnes not brought them to my atfention. Therefore, 1
would Like to add this to DANIEL CHRISTIAN's family group (I have Listed the 1850 census
necond but these are children who werne not in the household at that time):

Daniel Chuistian

Reb%cca Chnistian, b ca 1832 --apparently the one who m. 1) Addison Chistian, 8/0 Mastin;
and m. 2) Henny Davis.. ' :

Louvisa Christian, b 1832-1835--probably the one who m. James H. Asbury 6 Feb 1850,

A daughter b. ca 1837 and whg appgnentﬂy*died*beﬁone*l850. . :

PLease nefern to my nemanks on THOMAS B. CHRISTIAN. Apparently my guess was cornrect that
he had been marwied more than once. Agnes says that he marnied: 1? Polly Barnett on 24
Feb 1848; and 2) ELizabeth Whitt, widow of John Bind Brewster and d/o M{Lburn and Mahalo
(Haman) Whitt, on 3 Januarny 1864; m. 3) Mary Blankenship about 1872. This would explain
the birnth and death neconds which 1 found on two of his children. Too, Agnes made no
comment on my conclusions with reference to this Thomas B, Christian and Mastin Christian.
1 sl believe that 1 put the rnight "handle" on this mattenr.

* * * * *

Also, agten checking Agnes' neconds, T now know that the Anthony Christian Listed in these
. family groups was a son of David Chruistian, 8/0 Thomas, and Louisa. My guess was correct
in this case, also. 1 4elt that he had to have been 3@4/0 Thomas and Lowisa. He mawwviied
Nancy Vandike on 23 March 1848,

* * * * *

T was puzzled about the Samuel Christian, 8/o Moses Chruistian, and couldn'zt undersiand why
1 had neven seen necornds on him. A visit to our State Anchives nevealed this in McDowell
County, WV: Binths--2 September 1899--Chrnistian (F); parents: Sam and Rachel Chiistian;
born at Eckman, WY. Why this child was not given a §inst name, I know not. Since death
neconds are almosit non-existant forn McDowell County, WV, T could not check to see Lif L%
died. There were very few death necords and they starnted in 1894, However, 1 do suspect
that this is Moses' son, Samuel, now Living in McDowell County in 1899.

* * * * *

|
One other observation: Agnes aJked me how the name "Daniel" came Linto the Christian family.
1 don't neally know, but 1 strongly suspect that it came through the Harman connection.
1 imagine that all of the nelatives wanted to name a child for "UnclLe Dan'f, as my mother
used to say when she referned to hern Uncle Daniel Reed. As 1 said, everybody had to get
into the act!
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** 1 found a recond of a divonce in Tazewell County for one Mastin Chnistian which
neads thusly: "14 May 1851--divorce granted, with right to re-marry, to Mastin
Chistian and Jane Chuistian." This seems o verify that Mastin did indeed get a
divonce form Jane McKenster and mavied Maria . Agnes Peantman alfuded fo this
- situation in hen CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONTCLES, VoZume V; and even went funther in saying
that his widow is neferned to as "Margarel” which suggests still another mdrveiage. How-
even, thene is nothing Like adding "mone fuel to the §ine" and causing added puzzlement
20 all this, 80 T now pose this quesiion: 1§, as Agnes says, Masiin and Jane wenre
supposedly divonced before he mawviied Maria in 1828, lw do we aceount for the
fact that the divorce 48 not on recond until TE5T297 1 believe that, in view of this
additional knowledge, 1 have made a correct judgment that the Jane Christian (as well
as the Ruth) who are Living with William Cluistian in the 1850 census, wene, Andeed,
his mother, Jane (McKensten) Christian and his sisten, Ruth. 1 Leave this quesiion open
forn discussion--but, T know what 1 saw and T had the necond in my "own Little hands"
before "my own Little eyes.”

*#% Agnes Pearkman neconds in hen CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES, Vofume V, the fact that
Ruth, 4/0 Thomas and Lowisa Hanman, mawnied one Adam Hawman, Since the HARMAN GENEALOGY
only Lists a n.wuu'.age between one Adam Hanman and one Ruth Chiistian on 20 Aug 1819,
and 1 coubd find no funther Listing included in the different family groups, Lt would
be most difficult to suumise which Adam Harman Ruth mauied--if this 45 our Ruth.

This 1 do know: - One can find enough Adam Harmans Listed in this Harman genealogy,

as well as atl the Hanman family group sheets which T have in my §ilLes, 2o "choke a
hog?!" Every one wanted fo get in the act and have an offspring named for "great-
grandaddy (however many times over) Heimich Adam Harman." 1 did §ind one sheet which
Lists a son Adam fon Daniel Hamman, Si., 8/0 Heinmnich Adam and Louisa Katrina. There
was no Listing fon a spouse forn this Adam and the ages of these children nange from
binth dates of 1767 2o 1777, with mauiages dates §rom 1804 to 1836. Could this Adam
be the husband of this Ruth? 1 don't know. The Time element seems Lo be night.
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July 7, 1985

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92700

Dear Agnes:

Shades of DALLAS!!!!! The antics these early ancestors and their kin got into would

put the soap operas of today to shame! I hardly know where to start to tell you what

I now know and what I suspect after having carefully reviewed the information which I

dug out, and which I had re-checked and sent to me, while I was recently in Tazewell.

As my mother used to tell me when I had done something incorrectly and had to redo it:
"Juanita, you will have to tick your calf again!" Methinks you will want to do the
same thing after I have finished with this letter. Of course, some of it is of a
delicate nature, so to speak, and I believe should be used sparingly and with discretion.

First, I am enclosing a family group sheet for Thomas Christian and Louisa Harman--
second revision. You were right, of course, about the children of this couple. As I
have clarified on this new sheet: My leaving Daniel off was simply an oversight; my
leaving the other two children off, was a lack of knowledge and the fact that I did not
go to your CHRONICLES when I was making up this chart (my apologies are included in
this re-write). I also corrected the first page of the addendum by inserting Daniel's
name, and I have added another page to this addendum with some observations and addéd
data in answer to questions posed in your letter. However, I must say now, before you
spot it and again call. ' an error to my attention, that I now know that the Samuel
Christian and wife Rachel in McDowell County with the unnamed child in 1899 was not
Moses' Samuel unless he had remarried after having married Mary VanDike in 1864--which
wouldn't surprise me at all--I am beginning to believe that anything is possible when
dealing with these early families. Interestingly enough, at the time Samuel married

in 1864, it would appear that this was a marriage after a divorce: "29 March 1864,
Samuel Chirstian m. Mary Vandike--he 36, she 25; he divorced, she widowed; bothn born
and reside in Tazewell Co; his parents: Moses and Mary Christian; her parents: Wilkerson
and Rutha Patrick; he was a farmer; married by Thos. S. Christian." Also, I now have
the record of Thomas B. Christian's marriage to Elizabeth Brewster: "3 January 1864,
Thomas B. Christian, age 41 years and 30 mos., widowed; me¢. Elizabeth Brewster, 35,
widowed; both born and reside in Tazewell Co.; his parents: Moses & Mary Christian; her
parents: Milbourne and Mahala Whitt; he was a farmer; married by Thos. S. Christian.”
It would appear that Thomas and Louisa's son, Thos. S. Christian, was kept busy marrying
the various members of this active family. (Forgive these many corrections in type--I
am worki?g against time because I want to finish this before returning to church this
evening.

Certainly, I do agree, it is hardly possible that the Ruth Christian who married in 1819
would have married her uncle, Adam Harman. I have offered a possible explanation in

the material enclosed. I don't know how we can make a positive determination--unless

some one knows other than us who is in the direct line--as to which Adam Harman she
married--they are a "dime a dozen." (The same observation goes for the Mastin Christians.)

Num. 1:18 - ". . .and they declaned thein pedignees after thein families, by
thein gathens' houses, accornding to the number of names. . ."

Naternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hil1l, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes
Woodson (Last four not proven) Hoover (?)
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The thing which I believe that you will want to clarify in your records is this:

You say in your Volume V, CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES , pg. 410: "(4)Mastin Christian,
born about 1799, died between 1850 and 1854; married 1) Jane McKenster 1 Sept 1822

and apparently divorced before he married 2) Maria about 1828...... " Tain't so!
Actually, he didn't get his divorce until 1851 from Jane; and, more than this, if one
uses the 1850 census, he and Maria were living together at that time because she is
listed as though she were his wife. But (and this is a big BUT) listen to this:

“Chancery Records-Tazewell County Court House - 24 Feb. 1851: Deposition to be had as
evidence for Mastin Christian in suit in chancery in said (Tazewell Co.) circuit court
in which Mastin Christian is plaintiff and Jane Christian defendant. Charter Mitchell
of lawful age knows that Jane Christian has been guilty of adultery since her separation
from her husband, Mastin Christian. /s/ Charter Mitchell (Making his mark.]

There's more:

"Moses Christian--of lawful age--after separation of Mastin Christian and his wife Jane
he inquired of said Jane the cause of her leaving him and she assigned as her reason
that she wished to have no more children by him. Deponent further states that since
that time he knows that said Jane lived for a considerable length of time, probably 18
months, in the same house with one CHARTER MITCHELL as man and wife, though deponent
never saw them bed together. /s/ Moses Christian."

(There just ain“t any better way of being positive about a thing than just simply being
a party to it--n'es pas?)

But,there is more:

"Thomas Christian--of lawful age--Mastin tried to get Jane to go back with him (Jane was
staying up at Thomas' father's? several times but she would not go. He understood that
one time she had consented to live with him if he would move from Sandy to Clinch and

he did move up part of his property but she still refused. Adultery? with Calvin
Harrison."

And more!:
"Deposition of Mastin Christian....in the year a marriage was solemnized between
himself and one Jane which was a happy one on his part for several years. At

the expiration of this time his wife abandoned your orator and positively refused to
live with him. She had no complaints except she did not desire to have any more children.
She was not justified....although since their separation he may have been guilty of

many indescretions . She has been very 'plofligate'." (Whatever that means!T)

Stras for complainant on 14 May 1851--decree final." So there you have it. If he pro-
fessed marriage before this date, he evidently was a bigamist. One thing which we

know without question, this Maria was, indeed, in his household in 1850 and he, himself,
has confessed to "indescretions."

I am sure that you will want to change your thinking as to the 1828 date; how you handle
the rest will take some delicate maneuvering on your part.

Now, let's talk about the Susan Christian who married Henry Harman: Since we have the
will of Moses Christian and his children are named--even to the exclusion of poor

1ittle Shone, I doubt that she was a daughter of Moses. I claim ignorance about John
bécause I know very little about him--you may be right there. As I recall from Craig's
Tast letter, he was still checking on this Susan for us and promised to let me know.

I can tell yu more about David Christian and his family. This is some more of the
"good stuff" which I uncovered in my digging in Tazewell. In 1866, Thomas B. Christian
filed a suit against Lovis Christian, et al, over David Christian's land in Tazewell.
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This suit was pending and in the court from 1866 until the 4th day of March 1871,

In this action (a 30-page record which I have in my files) David's children are named
with some names of Spouses whom you do not have. Lidia married a Smith Asbury. She

js deceased at the time this suit was brought and her children are named: William

and Mary Asbury. You have no spouse for Mary; but her husband was Robert Patrick.
Also, you had no spouse for Rebecca (and incidentally her initial was H.--Rebecca H.)
and he was Thomas B. Brewster. Luther was dead at this time and his children are named:
Louisa and Marinda Christian. Frederic Christian was deceased and his daughter was
named as "Lydia Christian." It would take a Philadelphia lawyer to figure out the
substance of this suit, but what it all boils down to is this: Thomas B. Christian
had bought some of this land from Israel Christian. David had died intestate and
Anthony had been made administrator. Apparently there was indebtedness which Anthony
had not taken care of and, consequently, getting possession of the land became a
problem. So, Thomas B. was attempting to get the court to rule that a partition of the
land must take place--this took five years to bring it all to an agreement which was
suitable to all concerned. How they fussed over land!! Even starting with Thomas
Christian, Sr., if you will remember.

Which brings me to another part of the story: In July 1860, Thomas Christian (of David)
brought a suit against Thomas B. Christian for pulling the same trick on Thomas and
Luther that had been pulled on Thomas, Sr. by John Wray. It would seem that Thomas B.
sold this tract of land to Thomas and then sold it to Luther--Thomas trusting Thomas B.
to have it recorded and handled legally. I have a copy of the deed and it is plain to
see that Thomas' name was written in, and then scratched out, and Luther's name inserted.
I don't have the outcome of this suit, but I do have a deposition made by Luther's
daughters, Marinda and Florence, infant leirs of Luther, by P.R. Spracher their guardian
adlitim to a Bill in Chancery exhibited against them and Thomas B. Christian (of Moses)
in said Court by Thomas Christian, would respectfully state that the present suit is

a fraudulent attempt by complt. to commit an act of great injustice. They understand
that after complts. purchase of the land from Thomas B. Christian, he sold the same to
Luther Christian the father of respondents and assigned him the title bond executed by
Thomas B. Christian for a conveyance of the land and this will appear by examination

of the said title bond which the said Thomas B. Christian still holds. Respondents

aver that the said deed was made, with the .consent and by the direction of the said
Thomas Christian who sold and conveyed the land to their father..... " So there! As I
said, it would take a Philadelphia lawyer....

Now, to poor little Shone who ended up with just a dollar from rer father. I do think

I can tell you what happened to her--she apparently married Elijah Barnett, her first
cousin. Elitfah was a son of Archibald Barnett and Nancy [Beavers] Barnett; Shone, of
course, was a d/o Moses Christian and Mary[Beavers] Christian--Mary and Nancy having
been d/o Alexander Beavers and Sary [Rice] Beavers. In 1848, Alexander Beavers, whose
wife was Sary, and Archibald Barnett had a legal action in court over some bonds. It
would seem that Alexander Beavers had loaned some money to Archibald and one William
Harrison. William Harrison went off to live in Missouri and left Archibald"holding

the bag" on payment on those bonds. John Waldron, an in-law of Alexander, got his hands
on the bonds and was insisting that Archibald repay them. Alexander had not wanted it
to go to court, but John Waldron was adamant. It seems that the bonds came to him as
pay for Alexander's keep. Anyway, the agreement seemed to have been that the bonds could
be repaid with cattle and Archibald had offered livestock to repay them. This was not
what John Waldron wanted--he wanted cash! My guess is that this affair caused a rift
between these families and Shone and Elijah were caught.in the middle. In the 1860
census of McDowell County, one finds Elijah Tiving next door to Archibald with:wife
Shone. The ages are just right! The sad thing to me is this: She named her first
child, Moses, for her father--the child was 3 years of age at that time. In spite of
her il1-treatment, she still loved him enough to name a child for him. In the 1880
census of McDowell, Elijah and Shone are still 1iving next door to Archibald, one house
in between and that is a Robert Beavers, and they have a daughter named Mary (her mother's
name) and a son, James; and amatkexxdamghkexxmamadxfkame a granddaughter named Shone who
is 2 years of age.
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In 1848, April 26, was the date when Thomas Christian brought action against

Moses Christian; it was again brought to court on 28 Sept 1848. Action was "trespass
quare c.f." I don't know what this means. I have asked an attorney friend of mine

and he doesn't know either; nor did a friend of mine who taught Latin for years. That
"quare" sounds more French than Latin. Anyway, the case was dismissed because "the
parties having settled and adjusted the same." Yet, I can't help but think that it

was still nagging in their minds and never actually settled. The date is what interests
me--this was the same year of the hassle between Alexander Beavers and Archibald Barnett,
involving, I feel sure, Moses Christian and his family secondarily. It sounds as

though the whole family was "fussin' fightin' and feudin' " as the song goes.

Rachel Christian, wife and widow of William Christian even had a suit in court against
John W. Beavers in 1896. It seems that John W. Beavers had been named as administrator
of William Christian's estate and he had failed to carry out his duties responsibly.

He had taken William's money out of the Clinch Valley Bank and failed to pay this to
Rachel before he, John W. Beavers, died. It was decided that this was not misconduct
because he was truly an honest man. The thing which surprised me was the fact that
this suit mentions that Rachel had recently married _ Hankins. Yet in a deposition
of W. B. Greer and others on 24 July 1902, it is stated that Mrs. Rachel Christian is
now Mrs. Rachel Brewster. I tell you the truth, I can't keep up with their marriages.
I don't remember mamma ever having said anything about all this. I did find the

death record of William Christian in McDowell County on 19 Aug 1896 (date reported); d.
on 12 August 1896, in Iaeger, WV of Rreumariaxamdxzempkxgakad (sorry I was looking at
the wrong 1ine) Tuberculosis complicated by cirrhosis of the Liver--occupation: Saloonist.
'Nuf said! James Bandy was the administrator of John W. Beavers estate in the action
which Rachel Christian filed in 1902.

Other Christian deaths which I found in McDowell County: "Polly Christian--reported
on 20th March 1897; d. 18 Jan 1897 (I don't know why the long delay in reporting); age
67, married, born in Virginia; d. in Iaeger of Pneumonia, buried in Virginia on 21
January 1897; Jno. Baldwin undertaker of Iaeger and C. K. Harris, physician." "Rosa
Christian, 24, housekeeper; d. 8 March 1898--reported 20 June); cause: tuberculosis;
buried in Iaeger on March 10; C. K. Harris, physician."

In Logan County, I found these births: James Christian , Sand Lick Creek, 19 March
1898; parents: Burall and Francis (Vance) Christian; informant, Malinda E11is." Is
this the Burall we are interested in? "John Christian, 15 August 1877; parents: DAniel
and Rachel Christian; informant, Daniel Christian."

Marriages in McDowell County: "17 January 1867--Mastain Christian, age 20, to Mary
Cline, age 20, d/o Wm. Cline." "27 April 1870--Masten Christian, 22, to Martha Harmon,
at Daniel Harman's." "21 March 1874--Masten Christian, 24, to Dicy Godfrey, 20."

"8 Aug 1874--Masten Christian, 24, to Hanah Trent, 22." "14 Aug 1873--Thomas Christian, 29,
to Lucy M. Day." "9 Aug 1877--Masten T. Christian, 19, to C. C. Gillespie, 45." (How
about that one?) "21 Oct 1877--David Criger, 26 to Hanah Christian, 21." "4 Feb 1880--
Adam Payne, 30, to Mary Christian, 19." "7 June 1880--H. B. Christian, 19, to Armanda
Lambert." "7 Oct 1880--H. Christian, 44, to Sarah Beavers, 18." "25 Nov 1880--M. J.
Christian, 26, to Jane Wilhite, 14." "31 March 1881--Shade White, 20, to Visa Christian,
17." "4 November 1881--Robert Steele, 21, to Margaret Christian, 20." "3 Dec 1881--
John Christian, 21, to Margaret Asberry, 21." "9 May 1882--Marshall Roberts, 21, to
Armanda Christian, 15." "16 Feb 1885--dxxRxx8xaerwakkyx38yxxaxRakszza Wm. Kenedy, 24,
to Elhen Christian, 21." "T2 July 1886--Thos. A. Murphy, 20 to Mipania Christian, 20."
"28 March 1887--Mastain Christian, 21, to Mary Hicks, 17." "19 Oct 1887--James F.
Christian, 30, to Manerva Mullens, 18." "8 Nov 1887--Moses Christian, 26, to Minnie
McCoy, 17." "25 July 1889--Henry P. Christian, 19, to Aley Ann Day, 18." "12 April
1890--Mack Muncy, 23, to Hannah Christian, 19." "12 July 1890--Elijah Christian, 21,

to Agatha Powell, 19." "30 July 1890--Henry Stevenson, 20, to Vicy Christian, 17."
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"2 Oct 1890--Daniel Christian, 23, to Arzula Mullens, 14.""15 Aug 1893--J. C. Christian, 33, tc
Victoria Lambert, 26." "1 Feb 1894--Jacob Christian, 21, to Victoria White, 17."

"24 Oct 1895--Isaac Cole, 18, to Margaret Christian, 18." "8 Dec 1895--James Criger, 27,

to Mary Christian, 26." "1 July 1896--Wilby Miller, 23, to Mamgyx Lucinda Christian, 13."
"30 Sept 1896--Robert Christian, 27, to Alice Fortner, 21." "5 Feb 1897--Joseph Christian,
21, to Clementine William, 21." "6 May 1897--William Coles, 23, to Sarah Christian, 22."

"12 Aug 1897--Moses Riffe, 27, to Alice Christian, 21." "18 Aug 1897--James Christian, 19,
to Nora Cyphers, 19." "25 Nov 1897--Frank Christian, 21, to Lula Swim, 21." "29 Nov
1897--Floyd Christian, 22, to Sallie Cyphers, 17." "13 Dec 1897--A. M. Gregon, 38, to
Nancy Christian, 38." "22 Dec 1897--Daniel Christian, 20, to Mary Patrick, 19."

"28 May 1898--J. T. Altizer, 23, to Rebecca Christian, 18." "31 July 1898--Jacob Christian,
27, to Matilda Gross, 16." "1 Dec 1898--John Short, 20, to Lula Christian, 17."

"25 June 1899--Robert Christian, 30, to Fannie Laurence, 20."

I know that the foregoing is a mess when it comes to typing. However, as I said, I am
working against time and truthfully gétting just a mite sick of Christians--they seem-

to have been as thick as pea soup--especially the Mastins. You were pointing out to me

not long ago just how many Mastins we were dealing with, so I thought that I would give

you a few more to worry with. When that lady in Bowling Green who claims to have

descended from Thomas Mastin told me that her family had never heard tell of the Christians,
I knew something was bad wrong. I can tell you true--the Christians certainly did hear

Housten and I have spent two afternoons at our State Archives. He helped me immensely
because he copied most of these births, deaths and marriages for me while I was checking
other records. I started the 1880 census of McDowell County this past visit and plan to
go back to that if I get there this week. We spent two afternoons in the Court House

at Tazewell--really, most of the day on the second day. I believe that if I had the time
to do it, I could soon ferret out some of the answers which we need to some of these
puzzles. Yet, I just don't dare let myself get toofar afield if I ever hope to get the
Sigmon history finished.

I don't know if I have missed anything, but I have tried to bring you abreast of my
latest findings. I shall be interested in your reaction to some of these findings--I
know one thing: some one's cork is going to be set to bobbin'!!!!!

Forgive the messy letter. I hope you can read around the mistakes and that it will be
helpful to you.

Best wishes
7 ‘/

. Houil;;;ailstead

Mrs

Enclosure/corrected Family group sheet for
Thomas Christian; new pages for the
addendum,



Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood AAvenue, Santa HAna, California 92706
July 14, 1985

M1s. E. Housten Halstead
é Saundexs Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Juanitas

Wow! You certainly hit the jackpot by going to the miscellaneous Tazeweld County, Virginia,
court tecowds. In essence, 1 agree with your evaluation of those records with one o1 two
minot 1esexvations which 1 will discuss below.

First, Mastin Chuistian, bown 1793-1799: His biath date is stifl subfect to question but

of no major significance. Since his childien aze named as legal heirs in the Bill of Complaint,
he must have martied his second wige before 1854 leasily possible since his divorce was

a matier of wecord in 1851). Would a late second mawiage have legitimatized the childien

by the second wife if they were bown out of wedlock lagfter 1828 wﬂqen he was sepazated

drom his §irst wife and before 1851 when the divoice appaiently became §inal)? 1 know

that in some cases, as long as the father recognized the childien as his own, a legal marilage
was not absolutely necessary. Cerlainly, in southewn West Virginia and southwestein Vingi
thete has always been a §orgiving tolerance for chiditen boin out of wedlock—{this, in

spite of o1 pethaps because of the stiong, prevalent 1eligious beliefs.

Secondly, Samuel Chuistian, son of Moses: From what you have discoveted, it would appeat
that he had at least tmee maziiages. His féirst mariage was in Tazewel County, Virginia,
2% Apul 1854 to lsabel Brewster, whom he must have divorced since when he mariied

Maty (Patrick) Vandike 29 Mazrch 1864 he was Usted as divorced. In ordex to determine
whether this Samuel had a third maviage to Rachel we would need to feawn

age of Rachel's husband in 1899 ox 1900. The census might provide the answex.

To wetutn buefly to Mastin: Now 1 wondex i many of the childien still biving with Mastin

in 1850 were, in fact, childien of Jane! 1§ so0, theit sepatation may not have occursed

untid much later than my tentative date of 1828. AUl this makes one wonder just who

the mother of each of his childien was—-01, §or that matter, who the genetic fathexr may have
been! 1 agree that much of this must be handled with discretion in published wozks. In

such cases, 1 try simply to quote the documents and the known facts, allowing the readex

to make his o1 her own judgment.

Thirdly, the gamily of David Chuistian: Do you think his daughter Lydia may have been

the one who martied William Pauitt 3 Apuil 1856 and later mawiied Smith Asbuty? 1§

not, then who was the Lydia who martied William Pwitt—since you now have proof that

she did marty Smith Asbury? 1 suppose it might have been the much younzu Lydia (gédnd-
diuhtid thrayidnthingghesodadoiin) who martied William Puwitt. Do you have these Chaistians
on the 1860 census? Age of Lydia Pwuitt thete might provide the answer.
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a cortespondent, Luthex had the following childien: Dowinda M. (could this be Marinda?);
Eliza (pethaps Louisa was meant?); Flotence; and Jennie. Luther died May 1863.

Fifthlys pex the lawsuit of Thomas Chuistian against Moses Chuistian: 1 fooked up "trespass!
in my Webstex's unabridged and gound the §ollowing:

The action of tzespass quate clausum freqit (from words in the

old Latin wut) & o of the close (see 5th CLOSE, 4).
In looking up the recommended "close;

Law. A paicel of land in which a petson has an interest involving

af Teast a 1ight of present possession, whethexr enclosed oz not, an ideal

boundaty being these in fegal fictions also, the intetest itself, which

will entitie the ownez to an action of tiespass §or bieach of the close.

So thete you have it §or "trespass quate c.f.

Sixthly, what of Wiltiam Chuistian, who feft widow Rachel begore 1896: Exactly which
William Chuistian was this. 1f 1 search thiough my records again, 1 might gind him; but
at the moment I'm lost.

Speaking of fost, 1 won't attempt wight now to sort out the many Chustian marriages
you abstracted grom MeDoweld County, West Virginia, although 1 do have the answess
1egarding patents §ox many of them. 1'l let you know when 1 entex the answers on my
fotms. Hope you will do the same §or me i and when you come actoss more data. Do
you think the tecods in McDowell will have names of patents on them? Oz were the
transcuiptions at the state atchives complete?

Again, many thanks.




Juanita Sigmon Halsfead b Saunders Addifion Scatt lepnt, WMV 25350

July 24, 1985
Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

First, I am enclosing copies of some documents which I found in the Smith-Riffe papers
which are on file at our State Archives. I seem to remember that at one time you were
interested in finding out more about the PINE family. While it is quite possible that

I am merely adding clutter to your files because you may already have these records, I

felt that I would be remiss in my desire to help others doing family research if I did

not send them on to you. If you have them--just discard these because I have copies;

if you had not seen them--I am pleased. There are some notes in these files on the

members of this family which either Smith or Riffe had made. I did not copy these; however,
if you think they might be useful to you, I will ask for this file again and have them
copied. They were more or less random notations which he had made in his search.

Now, let me see if I can handle any of these questions which you have posed in your
last letter: Mastin Christian--I am not in a position to argue one way or the other

as to his birth date. I have checked the ages of his sib]inﬁband attempted to place
them in the correct birth year by using the only record (at times) which I have for a
guide--the various census records of that area. Consequently, 1793 seems to fit very
well in comparions with the ages of his siblings. As to the dissclution of his marriage
to Jane McKenster, we certainly cannot argue with the record; and we now know beyond
doubt that it was in 1851. This, of course, places the status of the "Maria" in his
household in 1850 in jeopardy. It would be logical to conclude that he and she did,
indeed, marry after this divorce became effective. Also, I do believe (but I have not
checked with an attorney to make sure) that any children born to such a lia¥son would
then be considered legitimate. I seem to recall that such marriages did take place for
this express purpose. With the "indiscretions" which he, himself,confessed to, it would
be difficult for us--in this time and place--to determine whose w@sewhose. Maybe we
will get Tucky again and find other records which might clarify this. However, for the
time being, I believe that we are safe in saying that: William Christian--1824; Ruth
Christian--1827; Addison Christian--1827 (could they have been twins?); Daniel Christian--
1828 and possibly Nancy [Christian] Birchfield--1832 were children by Jane. Yet, it is
equally as 1ikely that Nancy was a d/o whomever??? We know, without any question, that
Hiram--1835 (19 years old in 1854); Thomas--1837 (17 yrs. old in 1954); Moses--1843 (11
yrs. old in 1854); Masten--1848 (6 yrs. old in 1854); Nathan; and Lovace were all said
to be infants when the Bill of Complaint of Christian vs. Christian was filed in 1854,
Therefore, I feel that we can safely say that these infants were the children of
another woman whether it be Maria or some other--the logical conclusion would be that
it was Maria. I don't know where you obtained your date for his"supposed" divorce in
1828; nor do I know where the notion came from that he might have had still a third
wife by the name of Margaret. I picked this up without too much investigation, but I
am now beginning to have my serious doubts about this contention. I suppose that "c@?gf6
licking" time is upon us again!!!!!! T do know that Norma Pontiff Evans in her 1860
census of McDowell County first latched onto this idea on pg. 19; possibly because of
the Nathan, age 13, Mastin, age 10; and Louisa, age 8 in the household. Also, the

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declanred thein pedighees aften thein families, by
thein gathens' houses, acconding to the number of names. . ."

Naternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs
Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes

Woodson (Last four not proven) Hooven (?)
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Moses Christian, age 18. However, in her addendum she changes this Margaret's
husband to Moses Christian because of data which she received from Rodney Veits-
chegger. Had she had the proper records, she would have known that Mastin Christian
was deceased before 1854 when the Bill of Complaint was filed. But, as always, we
must wonder if she obtain data on one of the other Mastin Christians and, therefore,
has this confusion? Also, I notice that Ms. Evans has Charter Mitchell listed as a
s/o Elizabeth Mitchell whose husband was either William Mitchell or John William
Mitchell and that he moved to Kanawha County, Virginia, after his marriage to
Elizabeth Payne in 1844, 1If this be the same Charter Mitchell who struck the fancy
of Jane McKenster Christian, they surely had a "fur piece" to travel for their
"hanky" and their "panky." No wonder she tried to strike a bargain with Mastin to
move to "Sandy" from "Clinch."

I am afraid that I cannot enlighten you further with regard to Samuel Christian.
He was an enigma to me to begin with--what 1ittle I know, I have already told you.
I went through the entire 1870 Census for McDowell County on my trip to the State
Archives last week and I did not find him at all.

Since I have mentioned the 1870 census, let me say this: There is now absolutely no
remnant of doubt left in my mind as to the correct name of my great grandmother

Nancy Christian Reed, d/o Thomas and Louisa Christian and w/o John Wesley Reed. First,
I must tell you this: My mother's sister, Nancy, was always known in the family as
"Nannie." The 1870 census shows the household of Nancy Jane [Reed] Bean--she having
been the d/o John Wesley Reed and Nancy Jane Christian Reed. It is recorded thusly:
“1/1--Jesse Bean, 52, millwright; Anna J., 28, wife; William, 18, son; John R., 14, son
Angeline, 12, daughter; Edwin J., 10, son; Robert Lee, 7, son. Notice she is listed

as "Anna J." Her name was Nancy Jane. Say the "Anna J." out loud to yourself! What
do you have? "Nannie J." This is what they have said to the enumerator and he under-
stood it as "Anna J." Now, let's move to the household of my great grandparents:
"5/5--John W. Reed, 76, farmer; Anna J., 65, wife, keeping house." What do you have?
Exactly the same situation!!!!! She has been known as "Nannie J." just as my Aunt
Nannie. The enumerator heard and wrote just what I have said in the ease of Nancy

Jane Reed Bean. My grandfather, Amanuel Reed, 31, farmer; Robina, 24, wife; Rachael,
2, daughter, were right next door in household 5/6. In fact, I should have said right
in the same home because this is the way it was. Grandfather received a "gift deed"

to the home place with the provision that he take care of his mother until her demise.
Another thing which I noticed, and one which I have told ju repeatedly I cannot dis-
miss from my mind: In the next household--5/7 --1ived one Moses Adair, 50, farmer, with
his family. And not too far from Jesse Bean, 1ived another Adair--William, 55, farmer,
and his family. I can't help but believe that my mother received her name "Jane" for
some reason from Jane Adair Christian (and I do believe that Jane Christian was a d/o
of the Adair who assigned his property to one Thomas Christian. It was interesting to
me to note that the Cartright families were in close proximity also. Remember Agnes
Christian married one Thomas Cartwright in Sumner County with Thomas Mastin as surety.
I shan't copy the Christians from the 1870 census for you now. If you need them, I will
do it later. I am working against time again today. I have a lesson to prepare to
teach tonight and I still want to get back to my Sigmon history. I have just packed

a canner of beans to process before I started this.

As to my judgement with reference to David Christian's daughter Lydia havéing married
one William Pruitt before marrying Smith Asbury, I cannot say. I have not investigated
this family to this degree. I can only tell you what I found in this 30-page record

of this land dispute which went on for at least 5 or 6 years. I did go back through
this case--page by page--and I will attempt to elucidate on my findings again:

I know that Luther's daughters are confusing--I noticed that the first time around; but
I must tell you that this is exactly as I found it. Remember that I told you that
Thomas B. Christian first sold some land to Thomas (of David) and then he marked out
the Thomas and wrote in "Luther" which seems to have been a family problem from ‘way
back when one remembers the dispute Thomas Christian had with John Wray. I shall quote:
This land was sold in 1860, 16 July, first to Thomas (of David) next to Luther. "Since
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the execution of said deed the said Luther Christian has departed this life leaving

two children his sole heirs at law, to-wit Larinda Christian and Florence Christian

both of whom are infants." It also says in this document: "Thomas B. Christian (of
Moses)." I suppose those people making the records had as much trouble as we in trying
to sort out all of these Thomases, Moseses, Mastins, et al. Then in the answer to

the Bill of Complaint which was filed for these heirs of Luther one finds this: "Answer
given to Bill of Complaint by P. R. Spracher, their guardian adlitém, for Larinda and
Florence Christian, infant heirs of Luther C.%-this was on 2 Oct 1869. Also, the
summons in this case is issued for Thomas B. Christian (of Moses), Larinda Christian and
Florence Christian--issued 15 day of July 1869.

Now, let me go to the Bill of Complaint of Thomas B. Christian vs. Lovis Christian, et
al (That doggone Thomas B. Christian was always mixed up in these suits in some way

it seems): "David Christian departed this 1ife on the__ day of__ 186 _ intestate,
leaving as his heirs at law a numerous family of children and grandchildren. His
children now living are Lovis Christian; Nancy Beavers. formerly Nancy Christian wife

of Thomas Beavers; Melvina Johnson wife of Chapman Johnson; Ruth Christian; Rachel
Christian; Anthony Christian; Rebecca Christian; Israel Christian; and Thomas Christian.
His grandchildren are William Patrick, s/o Mary Patrick w/o Robert Patrick, fowmerly
Mary Christian; William and Nancy Asbury, children of Lidia Asbury, formerly Lydia
Christian; Louise and Marinda Christian daughters of Luther Christian dec'd.; and Lydia
Christian d/o Frederic Christian, their parents being deceased. These grandchildren
are all infants and under the age of 21 years." Come to think of it, I believe that I
have probably answered your question about Lydia right here and hadn't caught it before.
This suit was started in 1866 and not completed until 1871, Don't you think that if
Lydia ahd been married to a Pruitt before the Asbury that it would have given her name
as Lydia Asbury, formerly Pruitt and nee Lydia Christian? Too, wouldn't her children
have been Pruitt instead of Asbury unless the Pruitt marriage was short-lived and no
children resulted from same? No, I believe that we can safely say that the Lydia who
married the Pruitt must have been a different Lydia.

In Lovace Christian's answer to this Bill of Complaint, the name of Luther's daughters
are given as Louisa and Malinda; also in the infants answer, their names are given as
Louisa and Marinda. Therefore, I can only offer this as a possible solution to this
problem: Could these girls have had two names each? Florence Louisa or Louisa Florence;
and Malinda which was corrupted into Larinda in one case and Marinda in the other????

One thing of which I am certain, Luther only had two heirs, both girls, and these are
they if we can just reach a reasonable status for their names.

The reason that I know that Rebecca married Thomas G. Brewster (remember at the beginning
of this action, she was listed simply as Rebecca Christian--so she has married during

the time of this litigation), on the 29th day of August 1868, she and Thomas G. Brewster
sold her share of David's land to Ebenezer Brewster (all their title and interest).

They were residents of McDowell County, WV. She had one-eleventh share in the real
estate of David Christian dec'd seized. Thomas Beavers and Nancy [Christian] sold their
share to John B. Bandy; Ruth Christian sold her share to Ebenezer Brewster. When

Anthony was asked who had taken possession of the land, he answered: Lovis Christian

had had possession since the year 1861 when her father died--she was in possession of the
entire tract. Thomas Beavers and wife came upon it in the spring of 1865 and from that
time she (Lovis Christian) and Beavers held together until spring of 1866 when Chapman
Johnson moved into the house with them where he still remains (Methinks it would be get-
ting a mite crowded by this time--n'es pas?). In the spring of 1866 Ebenezer Brewster
took possession of two interests and has held them every since. There is no William
Pruitt listed in the 1860 census of McDowell Co. I just can't beTieve that the child
named "Jennie" was a dau. of Luther's. These papers I have cited prove conclusively

that Luther was deceased and only two heirs are named. The dates given exclude the rest.
Not even a Jennie is mentioned among David's heirs.
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I am glad that you found the answer to the legal terminology as used in the case of
Thomas Christian vs. Moses Christian. The young attorney I consulted had spent the last
8 years in the Attorney General's office and not in private practice. The department
over which he served would not have been too interested in legal actions such as this.
He had intended to inquire further for me, but has been away on vacation. Of course,
without the meaning of the c.f., my friend who is an ex-Latin teacher would have been

at a loss because the ending for the quare is just not suggestive of a Latin term.

I am confident of this, though; I believe that Thomas and Moses never really settled
this dispute in their own thinking=-the judge may have put the action to rest, but not
their thinking.

I thought you knew the William Christian to whom I referred and that is why I didn't
enlarge on that. He married Rachel Beavers, d/o Alexander Beavers and Elizabeth [Hankins]
Beavers. His full name was William Crockett Christian and that is all that I know.

Rachel Beavers Christian is the one in the picture with my mother, Rachel Reed Sigmon,
which I sent to you. We descend through Alexander Beavers and his second wife, Rachel
Barnett. So, mamma and Rachel Beavers Christian were cousins. I don't know anything

else ab out William, but with a middle name of "Crockett" it certainly seems to suggest

a Crockett connection--whether close association or relationship--I know not.

As to the Christian marriages which Housten abstracted from records at the State House,
I have not had time to give them much thought. When I can, I will check the films of
the actual records to see what I can find. Right now, I must try to get back to rooting
out more Sigmon data. When I find more, I shall certainly let you know.

Now, I must get my thoughts collected and quit thinking adj :
"Christian Family" and start thinking "Christian living." My girls in class tonight will
want to know more of what the Bible says about that, and certainly not what I have found
on this "colorful" family whence I sprang.

A1l

ood wishes,

E. Musten Halstead)

Enclosure/Christian déed - Thomas & Bexey
and Pine History.



HAgnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa HAna, California 92706
July 30, 1985

Mzs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saundeis Addition
Scott Depot, West Vinginia 25560

Dear Juanita:

Don't be distracted too long §rom yout Sigmon project. 1 just wanted to acknowledge
1ecedpt of your fetter of July 24 and answer the few questions you pose thete.

Fiwst, thanks 80 much for the photocopies. As you guessed, 1 already have the information
in my (ies. In fact, several years ago, 1 laborously copied the Giles County, Virginda,
1ecords at a time when the cleth's office was no longer allowing photocopies to be made.
Obviously, at some point in time Giles County has allowed photocopies unfess the one

you sent was from mictofim--a possibility. The section of Logan County History i §rom
Ragland's History (later 1epuinted by Swain). 1 prepated an index of the entizre histowy
dince thete are 80 many interlocking relationships between the Logan County families.
You know how that i! That §irst statement identifying Thomas Chaistian as "a nephew

of Colonel William Chuistian of Mongomety" has been a sousce of confusion.

You asked about the John Chuistian in the 1830 Tazewel County, Virginia census. 1

believe that the John Chuistian of the household was the son of Thomas and Louisa (Hazmon)
Chuistian bown about 1804 and that the older man in the household bow 1760-1770) was

an older telative, possibly his wige's father. 1 know that such assumptions axe 1ishy,

but that cextainly seems to be the case hete. You will notice that the sofe female is

in the age group bown between 1800-1810. The 1830 household of my own ancestos, James P.
Chuistian in Logan County i similat. In that instance 1 know the facts.

Now to tackle Masten Chuistian once again: On the basis of the information we now
have available \due to your efforts), it is obvious that Masten's children by at feast two
women wete 1ecognized as legitimate in the Bill of Complaint. It seems fairly cetain
that the woman identified as Mauia in the 1850 census was one and the same as the one
identified as Margaret in 1860. Since Limrizg Christian identibied her pazents as Masten
and Margazet Chuistian,when she masvied Hendetson T. Persy, it is obvious that Mazgazet
came into Masten's lige by about 1852 (if different person than Mauia). However, it
deems Ukely that what has been interpreted as "Mazia" might have been an abbreviatiotm
for "Mazgazet," as in "Mazg" o1 Mamge." 1t has been s0 long since 1 checked the micao-
gim of the ouiginal that 1 don't know how close this speculation might be to the twth.
Centainly, it seems to me that the widow and children in the 1860 McDoweld County
census were for the family of Masten--not Moses. Ueitscheggex's notes seem in exr0t
when he Usts Moses—the names don't it fox that assumption. Asifitathe mother of
Masten's children, it & possible we will nevex be able to determine §or sute. The maziage
o1 death 1ecotds of some of the "in-between” children might futnish a clue. Sometimes,
however, these are not accutate because the name of the woman who 1aises chidiren
1ather than the birth mother will be given in such records.

100% Recycled Paper
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The Chaater Mitchell with whom Jane (McKenster) Chuistian teputedly engaged in adultery:
1 doubt that it was the younger man who maried Elizabeth Payne in 1844 although such
liasons undoubtedly occutted then as they do today. There was at least one oilder man
named Charter Mitchell in Tazewell County. He had two childien marwy into the Haamon
gamily and thiee masty into the Hankins gamily, so0 you know they wete near neighbots.

As fat as 1 know, the Chaiter Mitchell Line is not 1elated to my Mitehells, 80 1 have not
pursued tesearch on his descendants beyond gathering enough data to distinguish his descendants
in southewn West Virginia and southwestein Virginia from mine. The Charter Méitcheil

bown duting the 1820's who maavied 1) E&‘zabet% Payne in Tazewell County and 2) Malinda
Evans in 1857 in Wyoming County was a grandson of the older Chaater. Thete may have
been other grandsons carying the name of Charter Mitchell; and, indeed, 1 can't zeally

be sute that the same man was involved in the two mariiages 1 mentioned above. Someone
else gave me the data, and 1 have not veuified it.

The name, Ciocketl Chuistian, figures several times among the descendants of the Chuistians
who moved §rom McDowell County, West Virginia, to the state of Washington in the eaxly
pait of this century. Most were called Crockett; and & you recall, Harman 1efers to

the man who marued Rachel Beavers as Crockett Chuistian—not as William. 1 wondex

i this might be the same Crockett Chuistian who marvied a Miss Lambeit, daughter

of Hixam Lambest o4 if we are dealing with two diffetent men.

That's about aif ot today. 1'i be in touch if 1 discover anything signigicant.
Sincerely,

/7
/

/e
( Ars
e ‘//

L/



Juanita Sigman Halsfrad b Buunders Addition Scatt Depat, WV 25560

August 9, 1985

Mws. AGnes B. Pearlman
2001 Nonth Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dearn Agnes:

When T get off a missle to yu huwwiedly (as 1 did the Last time), 1 often find, on re-
neading same that,1 have made several mistakes--both grammatically as well as other-

wise. I shan't attempt to correct those in the §inst category; 1 would Like to say, though,
that it was the 1880 census of McDowell County which 1 necently reviewed and noi the 1870.
So much forn that.

Now, o attempi an answer fo youn Lettern of necent date: Thanks for the clarification

on the John Chiistian of the 1830 census. When T §inst viewed this census, T was of the
same mind as you and had so0 stipulated on the border of same. However, a new contact asked
me about him and stanted me Zo thinking mone about the ofden male in the household. Veft,

1 believe you are comrect and that it was probably either his wife's father on some other
olden male nelative who was making theirn home with them. So much for that!

And back to poor old Mastin, again: 1 went to the State House yesterday afternoon and 1
made an especial effornt to neview the 1850 census of Tazewell again with Mastin and his
spouse/consont/whatever in mind. 1 must tell you that the "Maria" could not have been
wnitten any plainer. 1i is definitely M - a - n - £ - a --Marnia. No ifs, ands or buts
about it. The Marnia in 1850 was Listed as having been 40 yearns of age; the Margaret of
the 1860 census of McDowell is Listed as having been 48 years of age. Give or fake a year
on 50 here fon human erron, 1 suppose that one could conclude that this might be one and
the same person. Realizing, of counse, that she could have been known earfiern by hen
nickname ({4 such it were) and now by Margaret. Also, nealizing, of cowwe, that she could
have had two names and one was used in one place and the other in the other. 1 know not.
1 do know what 1 saw yesterday. 1 do agree with you that 1 am more inclined fo think that
the childnen in 1860 wene Mastin's nathen than Moses* Chhildren. 1 suppose that unfess:
something else comes fo Light fo clarnify this, we will have o Leave it as is.

Frankly, on the Chantern Mitchell proposition, 1 paid no particular attention to age when
1 made my nemanks. T would judge, however, thht with a name Like that, there must be

a family connection some place. 1 know anothern Lady who has always wanted to know mone

about the §inst Charnten Mitchell and 1 am not so0 sure that she will want to know what 1

have élound out. She, too, has the Mitchell family connection with those of Tazewell and
elsewhere.

T must diagree with you with neference to the William Christian who mawried Rachel Beavers
and what HARMAN said about him in his works. J. Newton Hanman in his HARMAN GENEALOGY
does, indeed, nefer to him as WILLIAM CHRISTIAN and,in one instance, in this way only. I,
too, have Hamman's genealogy in my Library and 1 can readily refer to same and 1 now
quote: "On page 269, as pertaining to the family of MATHIAS HARMAN, SR.: (2) Alex
Beavers (Katie, Mathias, Sn., Heimwrich Adam), mawied ELizabeth Hankins (d. of Moses
Hankins). Thein childrnen: John (Beardy), who mauied Lucy Bandy; Mathias, who died

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedigrees aftern thein families, by
thein {athens' houses, acconding to the number of names. . ."

Jaternal Surnames: flaternal Surnumes:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs
Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes

Woodson (Last four not proven) Hoover (7)
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duiing Civil War; William, who mawiied Rebecca Hawrison; Nancy, who marwiied James
Williamson; Lydia; and RACHEL, who marrnied WILLIAM CHRISTIAN." Remember, of course,
that this is my gamily Line and 1 do know that I have Zhe correct Rachel Beavers and
William Chistian as 1 have outlined to you previously in several of my Letftens. 1

am confident that the death necornd which 1 found for William Christian, dying in
Taegen, WV, was the husband of the Rachel who Later §igured in the Litigations which

1 outlined for you Ain othen Lettens.

One othen thing which 1 want %o mention to you with reference to the 1880 census of
McDowell: 1 found in Household 26/27, one Hinam Chruistian, age 44, Rawyer, who had
one Sasahia Beavers, 18, in his household as a housekeeper. 1 suspect that this might
be the Hiram who was Mastin's son. One §inds a Hiram in the 1860 census of McDowell,
aged 24, with a wife, Lucinda, 19, a son, Mastin, 2, and a dau. Mary, 1/12. 0f cowuwse,
this one was a farmern at that time; but, the age gfigures out penfectly on this one.

In household 29/30, 1880, one §inds one Mastin Chnistian, 22, Cosby C., 19, wife, and
a son, Hinam, age 1. This certainly Leads one to suspect that we have the same family
close together. When 1 have the time, T will copy for you what 1 trhanscrnibed from the
1880 census of McDowell. 1t seems that 1 am always working against time. 1 did some
neseanch yestenday for a 2luéend in Tazewell and this took Zime, and 1 stilL have my
nesponsibilities herne at home.

1 had a severe attack of divernticulitis since T wrote to you Last. This Laid me Low
and put me behind on my reseanch. My doctor had me on Liquids for several days and then
graduated to so0§t foods. 1 just didn't feel up to too much work duiing that time.

Now, T must stning beans in preparation of canning tomorrow. So far, we have canned
84 quants this year and will probably have more. The Last two yearns were not good bean
years and owr canning was next to nil--this year, we are making up for it in the event
that we have some more sparse years. However, we don't use all of these owrselves--we
always share with our son in TLLLnoAs.

Hope you are well. Let me know Lf anything else of interest comes to the surface.

Best wishes,

-

[

( £. Housten Halstead)
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September 2, 1985

Mas. Agnes B. Pearnfman
2007 Nonth Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dean Agnes:

1 took time to ne-wnife the HARMAN mini-history which 1 had sent %o you earlien in
the yean and added the matenial which Craig Hanman sent to me at a Later date. Just
add this to the group sheets which 1 sent fo you on Henry Hauman's family and get nid
of the finst ones. 1 did the complete historny over. O0f course, you remember that this
48 the Henry Harman who was a 8/0 Mathias Harman, Sn. and Lydia Skaggs. 1 hope that
this will be helpgul to you. Craig has sEilL not come forth with identification of
the Susan Chuistian who is mentioned in one of these families.

1t seems that 1 have a zillion Harman family group sheets in my §iles, and 1 have
picked out some with othern gamily swwames thereon which 1 thought were of interest
to you. These sheets wene passed around somewhat Like a "nround-robin" Letten and thus
the many different hand-wnitings. As you will notice, several of these sheets also
ca/ucyd CHRISTIANS and VANCES. T believe that you showed an {intenest in the Vance
gamily.

1 am also enclosing copies of two newspaper clippings which 1 thought you might §ind
interesting. 1t is amazing what the thoughts of "money" will do Lo people. 1In spite
0f the fact that they have been told that there is no such fortune, they are hanging

in there Like a "bull dog" with tenacity. 1 knew that I was swamped with peopfe search-
ing the same family as 1 Listened to the conversations around me that Lasit day that 1
was up fo the State House.

Hope that all is going well. 1 stilL haven't taken the time to copy the Chiistian
names from the census reconds which I obtained on one of my recent visits to the Sitate
House--these were those in McDowell County. 1 concentrated on the Sigmons during

my Last visit.

Best wishes,

. Housten Halstead)

Enclosure/Hamman data (Craig Harmon);
Hanman Group Sheets.

Num. 1:18 - ", ., .and they declared theirn pedigrees aften theirn families, by
thein fathens' houses, according to the number of names. . ."

flaternal Surnames:  flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs
Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes

Woodson (Last four not proven) Hooven (?)



VA NN v e

County Courthouses Flooded

S~271-95

Thousands Seek Piece Of Texas Estate

BLUEFIELD (AP) — County clerks
across southern West Virginia are ar-

riving at work to find lines of people .

hoping to confirm family ties to a re-
clusive Texas oil developer who left a
multibillion dollar estate.

“All of a sudden there are a million
relatives of the Meador family — and
we are getting most of them in our off-
ice,” says Mercer County Clerk Ru-
dolph Jennings.

Meadors, Meadows and Lillys —
plus hundreds of others who can claim
kinship with the southern West Virginia
families — have been showing up for
several weeks at the Mercer, Summers
and Raleigh county courthouses. There,
they pore over geneological and real
estate records in an attempt to bolster
their claims. )

The frenzy was touched off last
month, when officials in Texas re-
vealed that the estate of oil developer
James Meadows had gone unclaimed
since his death in 1939, and that it is
worth several billion dollars.

Meadows, whose family reportedly
came from the Little Bluestone area of
Summers County, owned one-eighth of

the famed Spindletop oil field in Texas.

Banks that have administered the es-
tate since his death say no one claimed
it because Meadows was committed to
a mental hospital in the 1930s and peo-
ple in the oil field lost contact with
him. With investments and interest in-
come, his fortune has continued to
grow since his death.

Local officials say that determining
rightful heirs is difficult because the
oilman’s family alternately spelled its
last name Meador, Meadors, Meadow
and Meadows. In addition, several
members married into the Lilly fami-
ly, which is one of southern West Vir-
ginia’s largest clans and holds an an-

‘nual reunion in Beckley that attracts

thousands of relatives.

As many as 60 people a day have de-
scended on the Mercer courthouse to
examine records, Jennings said, and of-

ficials in Beckley and Summers County

report similar turnouts. Jennings said
his office has made nearly $500 from
selling copies of maps, birth certifi-
cates and other records.

“They're lined up at the door when

J

we get to work in the morning,” he
said.

Cybele B. Sturgeon, a Cincinnati
woman who claims to be a direct des-
cendant of Meadows, has offered to
help settle the estate but wants 1 per-
cent of each descendant’s share in re-
turn. Many of those at the county cour-
thouses said they wanted no part of the
offer, believing they can produce a val-
id, documented claim on their own.

One woman at the Mercer court-
house was reluctant to provide any de-
tails, however, fearing that she might
reveal something helpful to the other
would-be inheritors.

“I came from Virginia but I'm not
going to tell you where or my name,”
she said.

-

State Officials Say Fortune Doesn’t Exist

By THE ASSOCIATED PRESS

ty

Would-be heirs hoping to claim a
share of a supposed multi-billion dollar
oil legacy probably will end up empty-
handed because the whole story is a
myth, West Virginia and Texas offi-
cials say.

Hundreds of people hoping to share
the reputed fortune of oil baron James
Meadows have flocked to southern
West Virginia courthouses in efforts to
trace their lineage through the late re-
cluse.

Legend has it that the West Virginia
native a died forgotten in a Texas men-
tal hospital in 1939, leaving billions of
dollars made in the Spindletop oil field.

* But so far, there’s no proof he left any

money at all, said Patty White, Texas’
assistant director of unclaimed proper-

“Even if they can establish they're
part of the family, I don’t know what
they can gain,” she said. “No one has
established an estate that they would
beanheirto. .. .

“Everybody likes a good myth and a
good cowboy story, and Texas is good
for that,” White said. “I really think
that it’s someone taking advantage of a
lot of people.”

In some places, meetings have been
called by individuals offering to help
settle the estate, and some have of-
fered to work for only a share of the
earnings.

But state officials say people who
are asked to put money up front stand
a good chance of losing the money they
already have,

. ] .
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HARMAN

This chart will cover the descendants of Henry Harman, s/o Mathias Harman, Sr. and

Lydia [Skaggs] Harman. I am sure that most of those searching the Harman family are
familiar with the HARMAN GENEALOGY by John Newton Harman, Tazewell, Va. This genealogy
supplies all the data which we need on Heinrich Adam Harman to bring us to the descen-
dants of his children. We know that one of his sons was Mathias Harman, Sr. and most of
us know who Mathias' children were. However, for the sake of this cart's accuracy, I
shall pick up with Mathias Harman, Sr."

MATHIAS HARMAN, SR., b. 1736 near Strashurg, Virginia; d. 2 April 1832 on Dry Fork,
Tazewell County, Virginia; m. Lydia Skaggs. Children:

1. Catherine "Katie" Harman, b 1779; m. Robert "Robin" Beavers; d. 4 April
1855 of consumption. (This writer is a descendant of this couple.)

2. Mathias Harman, Jr., b. 15 Jan 1885; m. 16 August 1775 to Nancy Vance; d.
14 Feb 1850.

3. Pheby Harman (Phoebe), b ca 1798; m. 9 Feb 1819 to Moses Beavers.

4, Adam Harman, m. 5 April 1812 to Levicy Harman.

5. Henry Harman, m. 1798 to Sarah "Sallie" Mitchell. Sarah was a d/o Charter
Mitchell.

6. Louisa ?arman; m. Thomas Christian. (This writer is a descendant of this
couple.

7. Rebecca Harman; never married.

Even though.I, Juanita Halstead, am descended from Catherine and Louisa, I shall

not include data which I have on them with this chart. I am only interested now
in extending the data which we now have on the descendants of Mathias and Lydia's
son, Henry:

5. Henry Harman; m. Sarah Mitchell in 1798 (Craig says in Montgomery County--
another source gave me the county as Washington County, Virginia.
Children:
a. Mathias Harman; m. Polly Barnett in 1823. Mathias was b. 24 June 1800.
Clementine, b 16 April 1805; m. Guy Harrison.
Charter Harman (Charter Mitchel1 B.), b 26 April 1807; m. Elizabeth Webb.
Henry Mitchell Harman; m. Susan Christian in 1847,
Thomas Harman.
Nancy Harman.
Sallie Harman.
William M. Harman; m. Harriet Browning in 1846.
William "BiT1" M. Harman was born ca 1824 or 1825; m. 19 November 1846 in
Tazewell, Virginia, to Harriet Browning (b. July 1825). Her parents were
Jesse and Malinda Browning. Children:
(1) Polly Ann Harman.
(2) Elizabeth Harman.
(3) Jesse Harman.
(4) Narcissus Harman.
(5) John Wesley Harman.
(6) Rebecca Harman.
(7) Henry Harman.
(8) James H. Harman.

S3Q KO oo
e e e e e *




#2 - HARMAN

Compiled & Revised by: Juanita S. Halstead
13 August 1985

William M. Harman - cont'd.:

William M. Harman was born in Tazewell County in the section which is now
McDowell County, WV; and he was raised on Dry Fork near Welch, WV. He
moved to Logan County during the early 1850s. He was described as having
been a small man, with dark hair and dark complexion. He was not of a
friendly disposition and peopte were said to have been afraid of him. It
is said that he was a gambler; and that he was involved with witchcraft--
he was run out of Tazewell County, Virginia, according to data from Craig
Harmon. He died in Mingo County, WV, in 1900. He settled near Barnabus
on Cow Creek when he went to Logan County, WV.

Children:

(1) Polly Ann Harmon, lived in Logan County, WV. As a young woman, she
had a daughter out of wedlock. It is said that she married a Powell
and they moved to Montana, and took up a homestead there. The incen-
tive for this move came about after the passing of the Homestead Act.

Craig says that one of her grandsons became a well-known U.S. Senator
from Montana.

(2) Elizabeth Harmon, b. 1849; m. Smith Hatfield on 10 May 1874. His
parents were Ephraim and Nancy [Vance] Hatfield. Ephraim was a
brother to "Devil Anse" Hatfield. When Craig first told me this,

I was not well enough versed in the family of "Devil Anse" to verify
this. However, I have learned from other sources that this is true.
My mother often told me that her family had known "Devil Anse" and that
she had seen him as a young girl. My brother attended West Virginia
University with one of "Devil Anse's" grandsons. Craig said that
Elizabeth Harmon was known as "Aunt Betty."

Children:
(a) Nancy Hatfield; m. Greenway Vance. Children:

1-a Mary Vance.

May Vance.
Eliza Vance.

b

c

d Jesse Vance.
-e Roy Vance.

f

g

Lee Vance.
Ried Vance.

(3) Rebecca Harmon; m. Henry Vance. Lived at Newtown, Mingo, Co., WV.
Children:
(a) Betty Vance.
(b) Eliza Vance,
(c) Laura Vance.
(d) Zetta Vance.
(e) Joe Vance.
(f) Greenway Vance.

(g) Epp Vance.

(4) Narcissus Harmon, b. 1846; m. 16 Sept 1873 to William "Dixon" Black.
(Craig had first 1isted Polly Ann as the oldest child; he then 1list-
ed Narcissus as the oldest--can't have it both ways. Therefore, I
will use this daughter because of the date of her birth--jsh) William
Black was a school teacher in Logan County. He was partially crippled.
Narcissus and her husband moved to Cuba during the Spanish-American
War, and no one heard from them after that time.
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h. William M. Harman - cont'd.:

(4)

(6)

(7)

(8)

Narcissus Harman - cont'd.:

Children:

(a) Mary H. Black--6 yrs. of age (Craig evidently used the 1880 census
in obtaining the names and ages of these children--jsh.)

(b) William J. Black, 3 yrs. of age.

{c) John S. Black, 2 yrs. of age.

(d) George A. Black, 2 months old in 1880.

John Wesley Harmon; m. 1884 to Martha Lee. Lived at Barnabus on
Cow Creek in Logan County, WV. No information available on this son.
It is thought that John suffered from mental illness.

Henry Harmon; m. 2 November 1884 to Mary J. Browning who was born
May 1864. Henry was shot and killed when he was in his early 30s. He
died near "Hatfield Bottom" in Logan County, WV. Children:

Polly Harmon, b. in 1886; m. John Butcher.

Alice Harmon, b. Feb 1888; m. a Ferrell near Gilbert, WV.
George Harmon, b. March 1891.

Sydney Harmon, b. August 1893.

Qo oo
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After Henry was killed, Mary remarried to Francis Browning and they had

twins: Pheba Browning and Natie M. Browning, b. June 1899,

James H. Harmon, b. April 1868; m. 13 April 1892 to Dora Browning who
was 21 years of age at the time of their marriage. James was a coal
miner; and Dora was a midwife, and an article about her was carried in
LIFE magazine from an appearance at Grand 01d Opry. Her parents were
Adam and Elizabeth Browning--Adam having been a minister of the Gospel.
James and Dora resided in Mingo County, WV. Children:

(a) George Harmon, b. Aug. 1890. He lived in Logan County and had a
large family. I have no data on this, however.

(b) William Rices Harmon, b. 1893; lived in Mingo County and Logan
County. He, too, was a preacher. He also had a large family, and
I have no data on them.

(c) Jesse J. Harmon, b. April 1894, Died as a young boy.

(d) Allen Harmon, b. November 1896. Lived in Mingo County, WV. He, too,
had a large family and I have nothing further on them,

(e) Lizzie B. Harmon; h. 1904; m. Lowe Robinson. No Children. They
lived in Logan County, WV.

(f) Sarah Mae Harmon, b. 1907; m. William "Billy" Baisden. Lived in
Mingo County, WV.

(¢) Ellen Harmon; m. Alvin Russell. They lived in Logan County and had
a large family. I have nothing further on them.

Jesse Harmon, b. May 1850; d. 1934; m. 26 Oct 1882 to Nancy A. Browning.
Jesse was 32 years of age at the time of his marriage to Nancy; she was
18 years of age--her father was Kemper Browning. Nancy died at an early
age at Big Muncey; and Jesse then married Martelia [Ferrell] Vance in
1892. Martelia was born in May 1874,

Children by Nancy: :

(a) America Harmon, b. 1884; m. Robert Adkins. They lived in Newtown,
Mingo County, WV. They had one child:
1-a Vivian Adkins; died very young.
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h. William M. Harman - cont'd.:

(8) Jesse Harmon - cont'd.:
Children by Nancy - cont'd.:

(b)

(c)

Leonard Harmon, b. April 1886; m. May Dingess as his first wife;
m. 2) Sara Patrick and they had no children. Leonard sold insur-
ance which was a responsible position for him and necessitated
his travelling over much of the United States. His residence was
near Barnabus, Logan County, WV. He died in 1964. He had one
child by May Dingess:

1-a Judge Harmon, b. 1909.

Milton Harmon, b. April 1888; m. 1912 to Tina Adkins whose parents
were Alvin and Micki Adkins., Milton and Tina lived on Pigeon
Creek and Newtown, Mingo County, WV. At one time, Tina's father
is said to have owned all of what is now Delbarton, WV.

Children:

1-a Gladys Lucille Harmon, b. 19 April 1913; m. 1) Robert Hunt;
m. 2) Samuel Abraham; and m. 3) Qscar Boggess; d. 14 March
1977. Children:
aa. Roberta Hunt; m. Patrick Borelli. Children:

(1-a) Patricia Borelli.
(2-b) Nino Borelli.
(3-c¢) Denise Borelli.
(4-d) Annette Borelli.
bb. Annette Hunt,.
cc. Wanda Joyace "Bobo" Abraham.

2-b Vivian Jane Harmon, b. 27 Sept 1914; m. 22 Dec 1934 to Clair E.
Harth, s/o William and Sally [Gillespie] Harth. Vivian Jane
is a nurse and her husband, clair, is a coal miner and merchant.

Children:

aa. Kathleen Harth, b. 7 Oct 1935; m. 17 June 1958 to Bob
Bergeron. Kathleen is a teacher in college; Bob is
Federal Judge in Jacksonville, FL. Children:

(1-a) Brian Edward Bergeron, b. 11 March 1964.

(2-b) Leigh Anne Bergeron, b. 17 July 1967.

bb. Shirley Harth, b, 10 Aug 1938; m. 28 Aug 1958 to Jesse S.
Robertson. Shively is a teacher in college; Jesse is the
First Commissioner of The Sun Belt College League Confer-
ence and is also a professor at Jacksonville University.

Children:
(1-a) Daniel Rex Robertson, b. 9 Sept 1964.

cc. Billy Rex Harth, b. 1 June 1942; m. 15 April 1965 to
1) Linda Miller; and m. 2) Nancy Brooke. Billy Rex is
in charge of the Public Relations Department of Madra Car
Corporation in the Eastern part of the United States--from
Maine to Florida. Children:
By Linda:
(1-a) Kyle Frank Harth, b. 28 Feb 1968.
By Nancy:
(2-b) Kristopher Rex Harth, b. 10 Jan. 1978.

3-c Leonard Rex Harmon, b. 29 April 1916; m. 23 March 1940 to
Hester Chafin (b. 28 May 1918). Leonard is now retired, but
has been a merchant, magistrate and school bus driver. He
is now chairman of the County Committee. Children:
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William M. Harman - cont'd.:

(8)

Jesse Harmon - cont'd.:
Milton Harmon - cont'd.:

(c)

3-c

4-d

Paul Edward Harmon, b. 25 Sept 1943; m. Candice 0'Neal.
Paul Edward is employed by the Federal Government as a
Nuclear Physics Instructor. Children:

(1-a) Paul Samuel Harmon.

(24b) Michael Edward Harmon.

(3-c) Diane Marie Harmon.

Charles Alvin Harmon, b. 9 Nov 1944; m. 1) Margaret Varjai
and m. 2) Nellj Dudley; and m. 3) Susan Collins. Charles
Alvin is a welder and coal miner. Children:

(1-a) Thomas Andrew Harmon.
(2-b) Jennifer Lynn Harmon.
(3-c) Hester Desiree Harmon.

(4-d) Natalie Diane Harmon.

Thomas Milton Harmon, b. 30 Aug 1947; m. Judith Ann Clusky.
Thomas Milton is an electrician and Judith is a school

(1-a) Diana Lynn Harmon.
(2-b) David Rex Harmon.

Samuel Rex Harmon, b. 15 January 1950; m. Sherry Mayberry.
Samuel graduated from Marshall University and is a

County Sanitation Director; Sherry is a counselor of the
Logan Branch of Marshall University.

Linda Lee Harmon, b. 23 May 1953; m. 18 Feb 1972 in Belfry,
KY, to Roy Calvin Damron. Linda Lee is a merchant and
postmistress; Roy is a merchant and school bus driver.

(1-a) Roy Calvin Damron.
(2-b) Heather Lee Damron.

Leonard Rex Harmon - cont'd.:
aa.
bb.
By M
By Susan:
cc.
teacher. Children:
dd.
ee,
Children:
ff.

James Daniel Harmon, b. 24 January 1957; m. Margaret Young--
divorced. James Daniel is a school teacher and State Beer
Inspector.

Milton Harmon, Jr., b. 3 June 1918; m. 3 Oct 1938 in Belfry,
Ky., to Georgia Chafin (parents, Mr. and Mrs. Tom Chafin);
and m. 2) Billy Joe Sparks. Children:

By Georgia:

aa.

bb.

Betty Dare Harmon, b. 26 Sept 1939; m. 26 March 1964 to
Steve Jarvis. Betty Dare is a school teacher; Steve has

a responsible position with the State H1ghway Department--
he was a resident of Madison, WV.

1)
Walter Andrew Harmon, b. 6 Aug 1943; m./Alice Faye Chafin;
m. 2) Brenda Lemaster; m. 3? Donnie Colangelo; m. 4)
Shari Kauffer; and m. 5) Darlene Malon. Walter is a rail-
road employee. Children:
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h. William M. Harman - cont'd.:

(8) Jesse Harmon - cont'd.:
(c) Milton Harmon - cont'd.:

4-d Milton Harmon, Jr. - cont'd.

6-f

7-G

bb. Walter Andrew Harmon - cont'd.:

By Alice:
(1-a) Steven Andrew Harmon, b. 1 March 1963.
8y Brenda:
(2-b) Donald Michael Harmon, b. 14 Feb 1966.
By Donnie;
(3-c) Frances Angelina Harmon, b 15 Sept 1967.
By Shari:
(4-d) 4alter Andrew Harmon, Jr., b. 28 April 1969.
By Darlene:
(5-e) Brandy Harmon, b, 6 July 1981,

By Billy Joe:

cc. William Jesse Harmon, b 19 Feb 1953.

dd. Volandra Harmon, b. 23 Feb 1956.

ee. Garnet Joe Harmon, b. 23 July 1967.

Alvin Adkins Harmon, b. 5 April 1920; m. 11 Feb 1946 to Edith

Gertrue Hammond (b. 6 Oct 1922) a d/o George Washington

Hammond. Alvin is a coal miner and plant worker.

Children:

aa. Linda Gale Harmon; d. as an infant.

bb. Craig Stanley Harmon, b. 6 Nov 1947; m. 11 Aug 1973 to
Janice Carol Rose (b. 22 April 1950) a d/o Robert and
Blanche Rose.

Craig is a school teather and coach in the schools at
Ripley, WV; Janice Carol is also a school teacher.

Children:
(1-a) Ryan Craig Harmon, b. 29 May 1976.

cc. Drema Kay Harmon, b. 2 June 1949; single. Drema is a

beautician and hair dresser. She is very active in church

work.

Walter Carl Harmon, b 18 Jan 1922; m. 9 Feb 1946 to Delores
Cisco (b. 22 April 1928) a d/o William and Hattie [Kennedy]
Cisco. Walter is a retired steel worker. Children:

aa. Douglas Keith Harmon, b. 27 Oct 1947; m. Pam Gielow.
Douglas is an attorney in Phoenix, Arizona. They have
one child--a boy.

bb. Martin David Harmon, b. 16 Dec 1953; m. 17 Dec 1977 to
Jannetta Trella. Martin is a boilermaker.

cc. Rena Gay Harmon, b. 25 Feb 1958; d. 3 Oct 1959.

Beula Glendene Harmon, b. 10 Nov 1923; m. July 1948 to Lee

Vance (b. 18 Aug 1917) a s/o Greenway Vance. Beula is a
housewife and Lee is a coal miner and plant worker.
Children:

aa. Nancy Lynn Vance, b. 25 March 1949; m. Steve Tongel.
Nancy is an Airline Stewardess with other stewardesses
working under her supervision; Steve is an electrician.

bb. Bonnidean Vance, b. 7 May 1950; m. John Homestead.
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h. William M. Harman - cont'd.:

(8) Jesse Harmon - cont'd.:

(c

Milton Harmon, Jr. - cont'd.:
7-G Beula Glendene Harmon - cont'd.:
bb. Bonnidean Vance - cont'd.:

Bonnidean is a school teacher; John is a railroad
supervisor. Children:

(1-a) Lisa Marie Homestead.

8-H Herbert Russell Harmon, b. 9 March 1926; m. 1) 1948 to
Phillis Smith; and m. 2) 28 Dec 1983 to Eva Lee Hylton ¢b. 17
Sept .1956). Herbert works for the Federal Government and owns
a small trailer court. Children:

By Phillis:

aa. Beverly Ann Harmon, b 1948; m. Robert Laudermelt.
bb. Vivian Marie Harmon, b. 1949; m. Sonny Mayard.
cc. Vicki Lynn Harmon, b. 1951,

dd. Herbert Russell Harmon, b. 1953.

ee. Tina Sue Harmon, b. 1958.

By Eva Lee:
ff.” Angela Dawn Harmon

At this point, Craig in his data inserts this bit of information:
"My grandpa was a coal miner all his life. He had a big job for
40 years. He was over all of the supervisors and foremen in the
mines. He had the first car in the area. My grandma was very
active person--she was a member of the board of directors of
Matewan Bank. She also worked for the Federal Government. He and
she owned lots of Tands and had two farms in Ohio."

Jesse's children by Martelia:

(d)

(e)

Harriet Harmon; m. Walter Gibson. They lived in Ben Creek, Mingo
County, WV. Children:

1-a Hazel Gibson.
b Clifford Gibson,
c L. T. Gibson.

d Ersel Gibson.

-e Rena Gibson.
f
g
h

Pearl Gibson.
Dorothy Gibson.
Nadine Gibson.

James Robert Harmon, b. 1897; m. Nannie Christian whose father was
Burl Christian. (Note: Craig later gave me this data on Nannie:
James Harmon married Nannie [Harrison] Christian. Nannie's mother
was married to a Harrison, and she remarried to Burl Christian.
This was Nannie's step-dad; but she changed her maiden name to
Christian.") James was a coal miner. Children:

Elmer Harmon; m. Elsa Mahon.
Inez Harmon.
Reaford Harmon.
Leige .Harmon.

. Ruth Harmon; m. Ben Bailey.
Johnny Harmon. ‘
Phyllis Harmon; m. Dora Hickman.
Donald Harmon.

m\lc\?'l-bwl\)—-‘
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h. William M. Harmon - cont'd.:

(8) Jesse Harmon - cont'd.:

(e)

(f)

(g)
(h)

(i)

James Robert Harmon - cont'd.:

9-1 Earl Harmon.
10-j Henry Harmon.

Joseph Harmon, b. 25 Nov 1906; m. Tescola Tiller; d. 26 June
1961. Tescola was b. 4 Aug 1908 and d. in Sept 1973. Her
parents were R. W. and Dixie |Akers] Tiller. Children:

1-a Mary Lou Harmon, b. 11 Aug 1929; m. 7 April 1947 to
William T. Varney; d. 19 Dec 1982.

2-b Betty June Harmon; m. Beacher Varney.
3-¢ Tiny Merrill Harmon.
4-d Eugene Glen Harmon, b. 19 May 1939; m. 9 March 1963 to

Ruby Taylor who was born 7 Dec 1942,
Henry Harmon. No data. Died as a child.
Wilson Harmon, b. 1912; m. 1) Virgie Justice; and m. 2) Mary
Allen Varney. Wilson is a coal miner and a minister who lives

at Oak Hill, WV, He is the only living child of this family.
Children:

By Virgie:
1-a Sherman Roy Harmon.

Roy Harmon. The youngest child of Jesse's family. He died when
e was seventeen years of age. He tired to hop onto a truck and
he was killed.
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Edward Hanman & Edna Perny
1ssue
Charles P. - Flora Graybeal
David Robent

Qaniel H. Hanman, Jn. & Hannah Beaverns

Issue
Twins | 1da - Dn. Chanles F. Hicks 14 Jan 1915 Grace and Thomas
( Grace - Thomas H. S. Curd 28 Feb 1910 Issue
Robent Howanrd
John D. - killed in France WW 26 Sept 1918 ‘ Chandlen

Motlie Hanman & William Harrnison
Issue
Margaret - Samuel Wagonen
Hency
Rebecea
Geonge
Rugus
Cosby
Nancy

Daniel Howard Harman elected constable and deputy sheriff of
Tazewell Co., 4in 1843 held office from 1843 to 1854 and
neelected 1856 to 1866, He senved as deputy surveyor unden
Moses Hankins Surveyor of Tazewell Co., Va., Elected Assesson
Jefgersonville Township in 1874, Deputy CLerk in 1875 also
senved ofgicial capacities in McDowell Co., Va.
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Andrew Jackson left Tazewell with first company ov Volunteers in 1861, 45th
Regiment; was shot at Bunker Hill, Virginia, while doing scout work for

General Floyd on 13 June and died 19 June 1863.
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dgnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa HAna, California 92706

September 6, 1985

Mzs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Deaxr Juanita:

1 was just ready to acknowledge 1eceipt of your fetter of August 9 when yours of September 2
arwved today. These past few weeks have been busy ones §01 me 1emoving and 1eplacing
books and fuwiture while having the intetion of out house painted. Al except one 1oom
completed, 0 1 now have a Uttle time to catch up on cowtespondence.

1 enjoyed the clippings you sent 1egarding the fortune hunters among the Meador/Meadow/ete.
connections. Thanks §ot sending them. 1'U pass them along to another neasby 1eseazches
hete in Owange County, Caligonia, who has a Meador connection--if memoty serves me
couectly!

Since 1 setdom, i ever, thiow anything away, 'l rake a note on yout old Hatmon family
group wecords that they have been updated and covected. That will keep me §rom wasting
Ume with them in the futute. . .. A teminder to wefer to the fater versions.

By the way, 1 do notice one e110t on the new ones that you might wish to cortect on

page #Z of the 13 August 1985 typed material follow"child (2) Elizabeth Harmon, b. 1849;
m. Smith Hatfield on 10 May 16#4. You state that Ephiaim was a brothex to "Devil Anse”
Hatfield. Smith was actually the younger brothes of Aunse. Ephiaim and Nancy |Vance)
Hatgield were their patents. 1 thought you might wish to make this cowtection on your
1ecoads.

1 do appreciate all the comments and new data you have sent. You may be sute 1 will

send to you whatever insights ot possibilities come to the fore duting the process of "computer-
izing'my tecords. Progiess is finally being made in that tegatd although 1 am wotking

on families other than Chuistian at the moment--easier to handle since 1 have accumulated

much {ess material on them.

Take caze of yourself, and enjoy the summer's green beans, come winter. My mothes
always canned some evewy yeas, but 1 must confess that I take the easy, fess tasty, way
out by purchasing mine at the matket.

Sinceredy,

100% Recycled Paper



Juanita Sigman Halstirean b Baunders Addifion Srott Depat, WY 25560

September 17, 1985

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

I am enclosing some more data which came to my hand this past week. I made copies of
all of it for you because I could redjly see that much of it as per the Mitchells,
Vances, et al, would more than likely be of interest to you. This came from a fellow-
researcher in Tazewell, Virginia, and I feel that much of it she has obtained by
searching records, talking with the "old folks" and sharing data with others. She
seems to be just starting with her searching and is still trying to get "the hang of
it" as far as making records, etc. I know that there will be times that I will find
it useful in checking on some of these 1ines.

I have been busy "licking my calf" and, as I write to those to whom I sent the Harman/
Haromn data, I am clar1fy1ng the Smith Hatfield and Ephraim Hatfield mistake. I was
attempting to follow Craig's notes (which were a little unclear at times) and just wrote
the wrong name in the wrong place. I do thank you for catching it and brining it to my
attention. As I said in the beginning, I have not been all that interested in the
Hatifield family even though the paths of members of our different families have crossed
from time to time. The grandson of Devil Anse whom I mentioned in the Harman data as
having gone to WVU at the same time as my brother was really a very close friend of my
brother's. George spent much time in our home as he and Walton were busy in many of
their school activities. I really believe that Walton met him first at New River State
(High School) now West Virginia Tech. After Walton was accidentally killed in 1926,
George sepnt the rest of the summer with us. It was a big help for us in trying to

fill the void which was left after my brother's demise. Too, I believe that Dr. Hatfield
at one time was in charge of one of the hospitals in Welch, WV, and Aunt Pearl worked
under him for a time. So much for that.

Now to address myself to an observation which you made in your letter of July 30, 1985
in regard to the copy which I sent to you on the matter of the Indenture between Thomas
Christian and Bexey and Joseph Gore, et al: I quote: "As you guessed, I already have
the information in my files. In fact, several years ago, I Taborously copied the Giles
County, Virginia, records at a time when the clerk's office was no longer allowing
photocopies unless the one you sent was from microfilm--apossibility." I want to say
this: What I had in my 1ittle "pinkies" wass neither a photocopy nor one taken from

a microfilm--it was an old, well-worn, yellowed copy which had all the appearance of
being the original document--even to the type of ink thereon. I meant to mention this
in my last letter, but let it slip by. However, Housten and I have recently had
occasion to go back to those Smith-Riffe papers in search of other family lines found
therein and we found another document pertaining to Aaris Meadows and William and Sarah
Meadows which couldn't be anything but an original document. 01d, well-worn, yellowed

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedigrees aften thein 5am4£4e4 by
thein fathens' houses, acconding to the number of names.

flaternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs
Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes

Woodson (Last four not proven) Hooven (7)



#2 - Agnes B. Pearlman - September 17, 1985

old ink--the works. A friend of mine who is also checking the Meadows family in

Boone County went to look at this file after I told her about it. She concurs with

my conclusion. More than this, this file had several other documents therein--all

with the definite appearance of having been the original documents. I can assure you

of one thing--they were not photocopies. I have no explanation--and shan't Took for
such--1 was told that this Riffe was a Judge. In any event, what I sent to you was not
a photocopy of a photocopy; it was a copy of what appeared to be the "real McCoy.

It had been folded and such as one finds these things in these old files such as I

went through over at Tazewell--note the edges--as they made this copy for me, they were
picking up what was on the back of this folded copy.

As usual, I am working against time--I must go up to church to help with some work up
there and took this time to get this material together and mailed to you. Just overlook
the miserable typing--I hope that I do better once I start on the final copy of the book.
Too, if Tetters.are missing or I am adding extra Tetters--please overlook that also.

}./j

Housten Halstead)

Best wishes, °?

(Mrs.

Enclosure/Christian, Beavers, Mitchell, Vance, et al
data from Betty Williams.
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Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood AAvenue, Santa AAna, California 92706

September 24, 1985

Mas. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saundeis Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Juanita:

Thanks 80 ynuch for the clatification on copics of the papers 4rom the Smith-Riffe papess.
I witt certainly check them mote carefully at the §irst opportunity since whatever 1
previousiy haa iy giles on the indenture was from recorded copy--not from the otiginals
In gact, 1 wanted Lo 1eview the copies vou sent just now but §ind that 1 have "giled"

them s0 securely that I can't find thew where they should be among documents retating
to Thomas Christian. 1 know that they ate in the file cabinet, s0 it's just a question

of taring the time to so1t themn. Quiginal documents ate so much more valuable than
recorded copies, which are more likely to contain mistakes.

Did you notice that Jokn Chuistian was a minister in 1855 (1eferred to as Rev. John
Chaistian)? Ton't you think this was probably the son of Thomas and Louisa |Hazmon)
Chuistian? 01 do you think this was another John?

Was John Beaveirs who mariied Elfen Christian 3 November 1868 also known as Pieston?
I notice that the researcher who sent you the material you sent to me called him "Preston”
in net notes.

Ien't it interesting how people use the expression, "died young"? Even §or individuals

who have been martied and who have had several children? 1 usually reserve the expression
§01 someone who died in youth or at latest in the eatly twenties, but the expiession

"died young" seems just as often to mean someone who is not "aged.” These comments
were prompted by the lUneages you sent wherein the tesearcher used the tewm quite

often.

My husband just arrived home, 80 1'd better stop and prepaze dinnex.
Sincerely,

100% Recycled Paper



Juanita Stgman Halsfead b Saunders Addifian Scatt Depni, WV 25560

October 19, 1985

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

I have really put my correspondence aside in the last month and have been concen-
trating on this Sigmon history. Of course, as always, I have had other tasks of
my everyday living which had to take precedence over even that. Anyway, I now
have a break in my writing of the history and want to answer some letters.

If you dan't find the copy of the CHRISTIAN document which I found in the Smith/
Riffe papers, let me know and I will copy another.one for you.

Yes, I did notice that John Christian of 1855 was referred to as "Rev." John
Christian. I am afraid that I can't give you a positive answer as to whose son
he was, but I would guess that you are close in your judgment that he was a son
of Thomas and Louisa [Harman] Christian. If I remember correctly, and I am not
going to the file just now to verify this, another of their sons was also a minister
of the Gospel. Neither can I answer your question about John Beavers who married
Ellen Christian--if he was also known as "Preston." This lady writes to me in
"spurts”" and much of the data is disjointed. Since, at the present time I am not
spending that much time with my maternal lines, I have not taken the time to sort
her data out. I sent it to you for whatever it might be worth to you. As I can,
I will attempt to obtain more information from her; and, I will later attempt to
sort this data out and properly place it.

Yes, it is strange how the term "died young" is used so loosely. When I find an
early demise, I attempt to place it either in infancy, early childhood, or early
adulthood--whatever. This lady is a "new convert" in the field of genealogy and one
can hope that, with time and usage, she will be able to be more specific with her
terminology.

My Kentucky and Indiana contact gave me some additional CHRISTIAN data which she

had found in her searching Kentucky records. I thought you might 1ike to have

it since we have discussed the William Christian who left Franklin County, Virginia,
and moved to Kentucky in some of our recent correspondence.

"KY GAZETTE 1801-1820 (Green SPC 929.3769G, p. 227, Vol II, #4) Mon. 22 Jan.
1816: Marriage: James McKinsey to Miss Sarah Christian, both of Lexington,
married Thurs. eve. 18 Jan. 1816 by Rev. Mr. Cunningham." (I would guess that this
is an Episcopal marriage because of the reference to the minister--the "Rev. Mr."
I know that the Episcopalians used this terminology in regard to their ministers--I
worked for one at one time; and my sister and her daughters are members of this church.)

"p. 312, #51, Vol. VI, Thurs, 21 Dec. 1820; Vol. 34: Notes re the Fayette Hospi-

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedigrees aften thein families, by
thein fatherns' houses, according to the number of names. . ."

Naternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes
Woodson (Last fourn not proven) Hooven (7}



#2 - Agnes Pearlman - October 19, 1985

tal & Transylvania University mention John Christian's will. John is only s/o
Col. Christian of Jefferson County who was killed by Indians many years ago. The
author: Karen M. Green, P. 0. Box 12933, Gainesville, FL 32604 ."

I am sorry that I can't be of more help to you--I have never really taken.the time
to sort out all of the families of Thomas and Louisa's children. Maybe some day I
can do it.

Best wishes,

(M E. Housten Halstead)



Juanifa Sigman Halatead B Saunders Additton Brait Depnt, MV 255E0

February 20, 1986

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

My family history THE SIGMONS OF VIRGINIA is now in the hands of a publisher
and the type-setting is being done--I am doing a great amount of proofreading.
Yet, this did let me "come up for air" and get some other data put together
which I had wanted to do for some time.

I am enclosing a copy (as I promised you that I would do) of the birth and
marriage records which we copied from records at the State Archives last
summer. Too, I have also put together some data on the 1880 census of

McDowell County with notations made thereon as I was able to comment on the
various families listed in this census record. I may, later on, use data which
I have compiled and shared from time to time to compile'a history on mamma's
family. At this point, I am wondering if I would be stupid enough to undertake
such a task after all the time which I have spent in research on the Sigmon
family.

My "Sigmon" correspondent from Indiana (who has spent the winter in California
at Long Beach) recently sent me some more CHRISTIAN data from Kentucky records:
"Ky. Ancestors, 1 October 1966, p. 82 in queries: Wm. Christian, b. Va 1758; d.
Ky 1828 - Rev. War Land Grant in Ky. enlisted Hanover Co., Va.- Will: 6 sons--
John, William, Thomas, James, David and Turner. John Christian, b (1783?); d.
1849 - Will probated in court near Athens (must be Athens, KY?) Children:
Caroline Nicholas, Harriet Edelman, William Christian, Martha Tomlinson, Sally
Allen, Susan Harris. Wife: Anne and young dau. Annis. Susan Christian, b.
16 Jan 1828; d. 27 Nov 1870; m. 1) Greenberry Morrow on 5 Dec 1843 in Fayette Co.--
Greenberry Morrow died in 1846. Children: Mary Eliza, b 17 May 1846; d. 25 Dec
1900. Susan married 2) James Harris on 8 Oct 1847 and they moved to Owen Co;
and are buried in 0dd Fellow's Cem, Owenton, KY. Mary Eliza Morrow m. Lucumgus
Threlkeld in 1863/64. Children: Susan E., b. 8 Nov 1865; d. 4 Aug 1912; m.
Thos. Edward Gray, M.D. on 28 Oct 1885in Owen Co., Ky. (Note: The Gray family
intermarried with the Sigmon and Griffith families in Switzerland Co., In. which
js not to far removed from this section of Ky.) Also Note: There is an old
Christian Cemetery near Bethel Church on old Versailles Road (not near Athens).

The note about the Sigmons and Griffiths was inserted by me. However, it would
seem that most of this data from this query came from one Gypsy Gray, 604

Greenup Street, Covenington, Ky--this was a 1966 address. I may try writing to

this person too to see if I can find out anything more about the Sigmons.

Remember that William Christian must have left Franklin County with William GRiffith

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedigrees aftern thein families, by
thein fatherns' houses, acconding to the number of names. . ."

flaternal Surnames: flaternal Surnames:
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre (?) Christian, Harman, Skaggs
Du Bois (?) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes

Woodson (Last §our not proven) Hoover (7)



#2 - Agnes Peariman - February 20, 1986

et al when they removed from Franklin County to Shelby County, Ky., and later
the Griffiths went across the river to Switzerland County, Ind. to make their
permanent home.

Hope that some of this data will be useful to you. As I said, I may use some
of the data which I have shared with you from time to time in a compilation
of a history on mamma's family--if I can muster the courage to tackle it!

Hope all are well. I am now dealing with osteo-arthritis and my right leg is
giving me "fits." It makes walking painful, but I still hope to get back to
the State Archives when the Legislature completes its present session.

Warmly,

L
(Mr . Housten Halstead)

Enclosure/ Births and marriages of
McDowell County; 1880 census of
McDowell with notations thereon.



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa HAna, California 92706

Febawuary 28, 1986

Mts. E. Houston Halstead
6 Saundeis Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Juanita:

Congratulations on having The Sigmons of Virginia in the hands of your
publishers!

1 appreciate having the infowmation tegarding the family of John Chuistian, son of
Wildiam and Martha {Evans) Chiistian, of Fayette County, Kentucky. 1 have added
it to the data previously collected on John's family group.

Mts. Gypsy Gray and 1 coriesponded with each other some yeard ago, but 1 have not
heawd §1om hex since 1969. tHer address at that tine was the same as the one you
have. )

1§ you evexr publisn a volwne on your motner's lines, be sute to flet me hnow 80
that 1 can purchase i{t. 1 wanl to iave as carplete a Christian fanily record as
possible.

In fact, 1 would fLove to be abic lo identify all those Tazewell and MeDowel!
County gamiiies thiough 1900. 1 have not yet acd tine to tzy to sort out the
vatious ones wro uese getting nmairied betueen 1875 and 1900. Do let ne know &4
and when you make any positive identifications.

l have enclosed a few notes on the abstiacts you sent. 1 believe they are
self-explanatory.

With many thanks,

e

///f”" ,/—>

//4
Enclosures

]

100% Recycled Paper



Juanita Stgmon Halsfead b Saunders Addifion Scntt Depot, M 255R0

March 25. 1986

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes,

We went to I1linois to visit with our son, John, and his family and have just .
returned this past week. I am now attempting to catch up on correspondence which
accumulated while we were away.

I am glad that you will find the data useful which I recently sent to you, and I
want to thank you for your comments on the abstracts which I sent. I shall go
through this material and add the notes which you have sent to'me. I don't know

0f course, the legislature is over and parking should not be too difficult right
now, but "spring has sprung!" and Housten «can't wait to get his hands in the soil.
So, now, since I don't drive, I will simply have to wait for his convenience. 'Any-
way, I do need to get some things done here with the house.

The book is coming along. They are now typgétting the last of the data and will soqon
be ready to organize it all--place the pictures and maps in the proper places--and
then send it for binding. So, it will still be a 1ittle time Before it is ready for
distribution. I am thinking about starting to get something written in an organized
way about mamma's family; but, I suspect that it will be winter before I give it too
much of my attention. I have so much in my files (and I know that John would never
put it together--and might not know what he had when he did, anyway) that it seems

a shame not to get it organized and compiled for posterity. I have thoulht about
donating some of my papers to the State Archives after I am gone, but they certdinly
would have to be "culled" out before I would want “every"Tom, Dick and Harry" going
through them. I'11 have to give them some more considered thought before making such
a move. One of my nieces might be an apt person to handle this job.

No, I can't, at this time, identify Arminda Beavers. Nor do I know anything about
Lottie Beavers. However,if I later identify them, I shall certainly apprise you

of my findings. My doctor's nurse is Peggy Beavers and her husband and his people are
from Tazewell, Virginia. I have tried my best to get Peggy interested enough to "pull"
some of this family data out of her husband, but haven't been successful to date. I
met him one Sunday at a local restaurant where we all were eating Sunday dinner. I
even attempted to whet his interest. He seemed to be, at the ~moment, but not enough
to follow up on it. I shan't give up, though. I did get my doctor to read "Follow

The River" which tells of Mary Ingles capture and escape from the Indians--0f course,
Adam Harman is mentioned in this story. Peggy read it too. They are both so busy be-
cause his practice is a large one, so I can understand their not taking time for genealogy.

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared their pedignees aften thein families, by
thein fathens' houses, acconding to the numben of names. . ."

Paternal Surnames: flaternal Surnwmmes: ]
Sigmon, Jones, Hill, Price, Babgy Bagby, Reed, Beavers, Barnett,
Shores (La Shores), Huff, Van Metre %RX Christian, Harman, Skaggs

Du Bois, &%) Linus, Carter, Crews, Hughes
Woodson (Last four not proven) Hooven (7)



#2 - Agnes Pearlman - March 25, 1986

I do have another lady in Tazewell writing to me now about the CHRISTIAN family.

She is doing much reading of books at the library, as well as some research at the

court house, but, so far, I haven't been able to piece together much of what she

writes. So many times she rambles along about so many other things (Look who is talking!)
that she loses me. She has been to the old home place (or site, I should say) on

Indian Creek. So, I keep hoping that with time we will hit a chord which will produce

the right kind of "music." When I can find the time to put together some of what she

is telling me, I shall share with you.

Hope that things are going well with you and yours.
Best wishes,

(Mrs.| E. Housten Halstead)



SURNAGES

afernul:

Sigmon
Jones
Hill
Price
Bagby
Shores

(La Shores)

Huff

Van Meter
Du Bois
Bodine
Blanchan
Linus
Hale

@Raternul:

Reed
Beavers
Rice
Barnett
Christian
Harman
Skaggs
Hoover (?)

JUANITA S3IGHON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

17 October 1987

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes,

It has been a long time since we have communicated with each other,

and I am certain that there has been much "water over the dam" for

each of us during that time. I did finally complete my history of the
Sigmon family and it was published last September--but not before %

had many problems with my publisher and then a printer. Last January,
I suffered a compression fracture in my spine and spent three months
flat of my back. I wore a back brace all summer, and am just now able
to leave it off from time to time. My back still gives me considerable
pain, but I can now type for short periods. Most of the housework,
however, is being done by my husband because I am not permitted to 1ift,
stoop, bend, etc.

So much for that. I do hope that you and yours have been well. I
have wondered if you have published another CHRISTIAN CHRONICLES since
we last wrote to each other. If so, I am interested.

I am now attempting to write a paper on my mother's family lines. I
shan't attempt to give genealogies for each of her family 1ines, but I
am giving what historical background that I feel is necessary to apprise
the family of such. If they are interested, they will have to search
those lines Gut for themselves. When I reach the REEDS, I will give
genealogies.

I have been contacted recently by a Christian family researcher who had
some data which I found interesting. She descends through Thomas C.
Christian who married Allie Fair Chambers. She says that this Thomas'
name was Thomas Christian Christian and that his father was Thomas Skaggs
Christian. I had long suspected that Thomas S. Christian's middle name
was Skaggs, and this seems to verify it. I suggested that she write to
you to find out about back issues of the CHRONICLES. If she has not
written to you, and you want copies of her chart, I shall be pleased to
share it with you. Lillie Belle Christian, d/o Thomas C. and Allie,
married Hiram Whitaker. Apparently, they have a family Bible which be-
longed to Lillie Belle and have obtained data therefrom. She also sent
me a paper written by a great-aunt with family information in it. Some
of it is a little doubtful to me, viz:

"The first Thomas Christian came to America at the age of twelve.
He worked as a cabin boy on the boat to pay for his passage to
America. A family by the name of Scaggs looked after him on the
way over.," S -

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedigrees after thein families, by

theirn fathens' houses, qcconding 1o theirn number of names. . "



#2 - Agnes Pearlman - 17 October 1987

"When he grew up in America and married, he called his son
Thomas S. (Scaggs) Christian after the family who befriended
him. When Thomas S. Christian grew up and had a son, he named
him Thomas (Christian) Christian--my grandfather."

The rest of her dissertation is interesting and she mentions that her grand-
father made furniture. Of course, we know that our Thomas Christian was a
wheelwright.

We know that the Skaggs family was among the very early settlers in south-
west Virginia, James Skeggs having been among the group in the German New
River Settlement in 1749. Therefore, I doubt that our Thomas Christian is

the Thomas Christian about whom she has written because we know that he was
born ca 1770. However, I am now beginning to wonder if there is enough truth
in this family lore to suggest to us that an early Thomas Christian (ancestor
to our Thomas) could have migrated to America when the Skaggs came. Or, as
is, I suppose, the most logical explanation, that fact that Louisa Harman
Christian was related to the Skaggs the reason that her son, Thomas Skaggs

Christian,received this middle name?

Also, I wanted to tell you that we are going to have to change the name of
the wife of Robert Beavers, s/o Alexander Beavers and Elizabeth Hankins.
Agnes Rudberg and I have been exchanging data on this for some time and she
has convinced me that this Robert Beavers married Lydia Brown in 1853 in
Tazewell County. The Robert Beavers who married Lydia Mitchell in 1851 in
Tazewell may well have been a s/o Alexander Beavers and Sary (Rice) Beavers.
This Alexander Beavers was a brother to my Robert "Rbbin" Beavers who married
Catherine Harman. Apparently Robert Beavers and Lydia Mitchell were much
older than the Robert who married Lydia Brown. Agnes says that she has family
data to verify this. Too, I believe that I saw some records which seem to
indicate that Lydia Mitchell may have been married previously. This older
Robert Beavers is in the household of a Nancy Gates in 1850, and he was

35 years of age.

We have now found our John W. Reed in Floyd County, Ky, in 1816/1817/1821.

He was apprenticed to Abraham Beavers as a shoemaker at the age of 14 years.
In 1821, he had left Abraham and it was noted that he sometimes used the

name of "Hoover." So, this verifies family lore: We were told that he was
raised by a Hoover family in Kentacky; he did make shoes; and did leave his
benefactor because he told the family that he was not treated well. However,
this leaves us with 9 years unexplained--he didn't marry Nancy Jane Christian
unitl 1830. Too, it doesn't tell us where he was for the first 14 years of
his 1ife. So, while we do have more to work with now, we still fhave many
unanswered questions. I know who this Abraham Beavers was: He was a brother
to my Robert "Robin" Beavers who married Catherine Harman. Since the Harmans
established Harman's Station in eastern Kentucky near what is now Paintsville
and Prestonsburg, this helps to understand how John Wesley Reed came into
contact with Nancy Christian and her family. Of course, the Skaggs family
was "big" in Kentucky also. This Abraham Beavers was a Capt. in the Corn-
stalk Militia in Ky.

Must go. My back won't let me type more. Hope to hear from you when you
feel like writing. :

Warmly, (::;~7

(Mrs&E. Housten Halstead)



Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood AAvenue, Santa SAna, California 92706

October 20, 1987

Mzs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Juanita:

How nice to hear §rom you again! 1t's been such a long time; but because 1 have been
80 busy, that time has glown.

Congratulations on completion of your Sigmon family history. 1 can well appreciate
the egfoat that goes into such piojects.

In fact, you will shortly be 1eceiving an "official notice" of the publication of Volume
No. X1 of Chuistian Family Chuonicies. 18's finally afmost 1eady after an hiatus of
several years.

Ever since heauing §rom Chewyl T. Duke, 1 have thought of writing to you. She mentioned
that she had sent the article by Lillie Belle Whitakes to you as well as to me. In fact,

1 will be ncluding it in the §orthcoming issue of the Chronicles with appropriate §ootnotes,
ete. Usually mﬂ stories of the immigrant contain a gewm of twth. The tale opens
several provocative questions, however: Was the Thomas Chuistian who §i1st maried
Louisa Hazmon the immigrant? O1 was he of a fater generation? 15 it possible that
Thomas Mastin's wife was a Scaggs? O1 was the Scaggs connection only through Louisa
(Hawmon) Chuistian?

(We do know that thete was a John Chuistian of Fayette County, Kentucky in 1832,

boin in lreland éin 1752, came to Ameuica at the age of 12 in 1760, whose father had
record of hés age. He zesided on the Clinch River and agteawards in (ashington County,
Virginia, whete he enfisted in the Revolutionary War. 1f we didn't know that Thomas
Chaistian was an otphan, we could guess that this John might have been his father
because of age, place of 1esidence, etc. 1 wonder if this man might have been his
uncée? Ah, well, much mote 1esearch requited.

1 hope by now you have fully tecovered §1om the compression gractute afthough it
i my impiession that one must always "tare (& easy” aftex such an njury.

1t's afways good to hear §1om you, and 1 do appreciate your corrections, additions,
and comments.

Sincerely,

/ 100% Recycled Paper



JUANITA SIGHON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

26 Qctober 1987
SNRNAMES "

" Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
» 2001 North Westwood Avenue

Puternal: " Santa Ana, CA 92706

Sigmon " Dear Agnes,

Jones "

Hill v I don't want to start a "rapid fire" exchange of communications; however

Price v [ did want to add some of my thoughts as to the family relationship of

Bagby n Agnes Mastin, if such there be. Since I have just recently gone through

Shores " all of my Skaggs files and other information pertaining to this family,
(La Shores) " there is just no way, right now, that I can agree to the possibility

Huff n that Agnes Mastin was a Skaggs. As I have brought out in the mini-

Van Meter " history which I did on the BANDY family, I lean heavily toward the idea

Du Bois » that she was either a Bandy or a Christian.

Bodine "

Blanchan »w Agnes Mastin mentions a BANDY nephew in her will, and makes no mention

Linus nw of children whatsoever. (Thus, I seriously doubt that the data in

Hale nw ARCHIVES OF TAZEWELL COUNTY by Yantis is completely correct. I believe

" Mrs. Hardcastle could well have latched onto the wrong Thomas Mastin.)

n The Bandy and Christian families did intermarry, and I have shown this

n connection in this Bandy paper. I believe that I sent you a copy of same.
v I recently updated this with some additional Bandy data. I can send you
v a copy, if you like.

n Qur Skaggs family was in this country long before 1770 (the date of our

flaternal: w Thomas Christian's birth). If we accept the fact that our Thomas Christian
- » was the immigrant, then we must accept the fact that he was born abroad
Reed n since this lady says that "he was a cabin boy, working to pay his passage
Beavers n to America." Then, undoubtedly, we would have to locate Skaggs who came
Rice w to America ca 1782 or 1783. James Skeggs was among those in the German
Barnett nw New River Settlement in 1749, and I do believe that this is our James

Christian n Skeggs, the father of Lydia, Henry, Moses, et al. We also have to recog-
Harman w nize the fact that Henry (whom we know for certain was one of ours) was
Skaggs n hunting and exploring the Wilderness in what is now Kentucky and on to
Hoover (?) " the Mississippi ca 1779--if not earlier--I'm not going to look for dates
w just now. I know it was early. Too, our Mathias Harman, Sr. was one of
» the very early explorers and Long Hunters of this region and his wife was
w Lydia Skaggs. No, I just cannot accept the idea that our Thomas Christian
w was the cabin boy spoken of in this paper. I can accept the notion that
» his father might have been this cabin boy, coming at a much earlier date
» and could very well have been with the Skaggs. Some of the earliest
w Skaggs came in the late 1600s and the very early 1700s. I just wanted to
w throw this in the ring for your consideration--it makes more sense to me
w than the former notion of our Thomas having been the immigrant. I still
w believe that Thomas Skaggs Christian received his middle name because his
w mother wanted to add her maiden name to his name. Too, Henry Skaggs, and
« others of his family are found in Pittsylvania County, Va. in 1761. He ,,:/
» Says in the pension application of Archibald Skaggs that he and Archibald % J)’y
had known each other from childhood and that they were born 1‘n7 ':’;M
— - (/4
Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they decfared their pedignees after thein families, by?l” ‘:;*
thein fathens' houses, according to their number of names. .Qj;'ﬂ%:;é
; : Nt . o e ")
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South Carolina. Apparently, the family started moving north and west after

that time. We find Rachel and James Skaggs making several land transfers in
Montgomery County, Va. from ca 1769 to 1773 when Thomas Mastin bought a tract

of land from la#d on Meadow Creek. I feel strongly that James and Rachel are

our ancestors, but have no proof positive to date. VYet, they transferred land

to James, Jr. (no doubt, a brother to Henry and Lydia) and Rachel later transferred
a tract of land to Henry. Our Skaggs connection to Thomas Christian may be

througg Thomas Mastin rather than his wife, Agnes. Some more thoughts for you

0 ponder.

I forgot to mention to you that while I was searching the records of Floyd County-
Ky, for-more information on John Wesley Reed, I found Gilbert Christian listed

in that county also. Gilbert has showed up several times when I was looking for
Christians and I know that you dissuaded me from even considering him when we were
thinking of possibilities for parents of our Thomas. Yet, it is intriguing to

find him in Floyd County along with Abraham Beavers, et al, whom we know to have
been in the general area of our families in southwest Virginia. I now suspect that
John Wesley Reed knew of Thomas Christian and Louisa Harman (since we know that
Mathias Harman and Henry Skaggs were in Floyd early--in fact, while it was still
Fleming County--when they, among others established Harman's Station) through some
contact which he made while there in Floyd County. On the lighter side, I now

can understand more fully why it is said that Uncle Dan'l (as mamma called grand-
father's brother Daniel) would leave home in a tiff when the children got on his
nerves too much, got in a john boat, and took off down the river to Kentucky.

Some in the family thought that he had another family there. I always laughed
about this, but my Aunt Pearl could never see the humorous side of it. (I wouldn't
include this last bit in ~any publication--there would be those in the family who
would have my hide.)

My back is gone, and so I must go too. No, I am not without pain--and seriously
doubt that I will ever be again. However, I have "come back" from so many illnesses
which were serious that I hope I still have enough resilience to cope with this
misfortune also. Always good to hear from you. I shall look forward to the notice
of your next CHRISTIAN CHRONICLES.

Best wishes,

'T-__-
awda

(M E. Houstenﬂfhlstead)



Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa HAna, California 92706

Octobexr 30, 1957

Mzs. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Juanita:

Agreed! We won't get into a "apid §ire" exchange, but 1 did wani to thank you o1
your {etter of October 26 and add a few additionat comments.

1 am Zov basic agreement with youtr analysis of the Mastin-Skaggs-Chiistian connections.
Centaindy, with your moze thotough search 1egarding the relationships, you are in a
better position than 1 am to evaluate the possibilities.

My comments concetn possibilities §or your Thomas Chaistian's patents. 1 now believe
hés §ather could have been one of the many men named Gitbert Chuistian. Pirecisely,

1 am moze and more inclined to believe that he was a biother of the Benjamin Chuistian,
also gound in Tazeweld County, Virginia. 1f you recall, Benjamin wasa son of

and Nancy [Aflison)\wiight) Chuistian. Benjamin named his eldest son Thomas Chudstian,
possibly for his father ot grandfather. 1 have wondered if Nancy's husband might have
been a Gibert. Thete seerns to be no 1ecord anywhere that would identify him. Some
believe that Benjamin i the same Benjamin Uisted in the will of the Gilbert Chuistian
who marted Lucy (Richardsl(Thomas). 1f so, then this Gilbert would have been marued
to Nancy before marwing Lucy. 1 had always eliminated this Gibert as your Thomas's
father since Gilbext did not die until 1812, and Thomas was known as an "otphan.”
Could that have been simply because his mother died? Of course, no Thomas was
named in this Gilbert's will.

Well, 1 won't 1ambfe on except to say that if the "cabin boy" story i cortect in naming

the immigrant "Thomas," pethaps this Thomas {8 the one who matiied Nancy Allison,
widow of M1. Waight. 1 have never followed thiough on the Wiight connection.

I'm glad you'1e feeling better and hope that you don't have too much pain.
Sincerely,

/7

100% Recycled Paper
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Paternal:
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Huff

Van Meter
Du Bois
Bodine
Blanchan
Linus
Hale

flaternal:
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Skaggs
Hoover (?)

JUANITA S3GHON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

21 December 1987 .
(Birthday of my oldest grand-
daughter)

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92706

Dear Agnes,

I am enclosing a completed order form for Vol. XI of CHRISTIAN
FAMILY CHRONICLES, as well as a check in the amount of $7.50.to.
cover the cost of this volume. I shall be looking forward. to read-
ing this additional volume to your series.

I have been so busy in an effort to do some baking and such for Xmas,
that I have neglected correspondence. I have found that I am very
limited in what I can do as far as baking is concerned--my back simply
tires out on me and myxkagk aches worse than the toothache. I am so
thankful that I have a husband who doesn't mind working in the kitchen.
I called for his assistance many times and he helped me through these
tasks. We want to go to John's for the holiday and he always expects
some of mom's cookies and other goodies.

I have finished my CHRISTIAN chapter on the Reed history; but, I certain-
1y could not say with absolute certainty who our Thomas Christian's
parents were. I have speculated on various points of consideration and
shall leave it to posterity (if I am not able to ferret out the facts
before I go) to take up the mantel and carry on with this searth.. Your
comments on the various Gilbert Christian's are interesting and well
taken. I, too, have wondered if our Thomas were related to the Benjamin
Christian of Tazewell County. Your evaluation of this Benjamin and the

fact that he named a son Thomas certainly leads one to suspect that there

is a relationship. Yet, I keep asking myself, "Why do we not find a
Benjamin or a Gilbert in our family if our Thomas were related to them"?
I am sure that the Gilbert Christian whom I found in Floyd County, Ky,

ca 1814-1823 must have been a younger Gilbert than the one finds at times

in the same company with Thomas Mastin.

Have you considered this:
er, our Thomas' second wife, was a widow when she married him. I have
noticed and so stated at different times, that it seemedd strange that

Thomas and Mary continued to use "Harman" names in naming their children,
Could Mary have been a Harman before

viz: Mathias, George, Susan, etc.
she married the Altizer? Somefthing for you to "chew" on.

I do hope that you all will have a pleasant holiday and a very happy
New Year.
Best wishes,

g

(Mrs{. E. Housten Halstead)

Buam. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared their pedighrees aften thein families, by

thein 54then§' houses, acconding to thein number of names. . ."

You once said that you thought that Mary Altiz-



HAgnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa na, California 92706

January 18, 1988

Dear Subscaiber:

Thank you for your order for Volume No. X1 of Christian Family Chonicles, which
will be mailed to you in Febwary.

"Why so late?" You might ask. In all candor, 1 must confess that family festivities
duting the holidays kept me happily engaged--as did a temodeling project. The major
reason §or deciding to postpone pinting until next month, however, 1elates patticulartly
to the wondetful 1esponse §1om cortespondents following my announcement of publication.

Many orders, still artiving daily, were accompanied by additional enealogical data'
Since Volume No. X1 will be the final issue of Chuistian Family Ciwniuea (other than
the forthcoming Master Index), 1 wanted to include as much up-to-date matetial as
possible. This necessitated rewiting some copy 1 had thought ready got the printer. 1
believe that you shate my goals of accuiacy and completeness so that you wdl welcome
Volume No. X1 even at this later date.

Best wishes §or a happy, successful year in your purduits.

Sincerely,

. .

e ikl
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HAgnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa AAna, California 92706
January 20, 1988

Mas. Juanita Sigmon Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Jaunita:

A always, it was good to hear §rom you and to featn of your new insights 1egarding
Chuistian family relationships. 1 was especially interested in your observations that
Thomas Chauistian's second wife, Maty Altizer (whom we have both speculated may

have been a widow at martiage) could have been a Harman at birth. Because the childien
04 Thomas and Maty cartied "Hatman" names, she was probably closely related to the
Harmans if not, in fact, actually one of them. We may yet §ind the answes in one

of the Tazeweld County, Virginia, records.

As for the Gilbert Chuistian found in Floyd County, Kentucky, about 1814-1823: These
& no doubt in my mind that he was a younger man than the one found at times in the
same company of militia as Thomas Mastin. There were 30 many men named Géilbext
Chuistian living at the same time that it i difficult to determine exactly which one

& teferred to in a given situation. The most likely possibility for the Gilbext of Floyd
County is Gitbeat, bowm 1790-1800, son of Gilbeit and Lucy (Richards){Thomas) Chaistian.
This couple also had a son named Benjamin, whom 1 believe to have been the same
mentioned in eatly Tazewell County, Virginia, wecords. 1 should add that Lucy Richaids
may not have been the mother of these men since other evidence would indicate that
like Luhcy,, Gilbert also had had a §irst marviage |possibly Nancy Allison, who also martied
a Wiight).

As §01 why thete is no Benjamin o1 Gilbeat in your Thomas Christian's family: Even
i Thomas were closely elated to the "Gilbert lne," it i8 possible that sons given one
01 another of those names may have died at a young age. Often, when this happens,
the name i "lost" in the family. 1§ Thomas were not closely related, then there would
have been no 1eason to give childien these names.

It seems you have come to the same approach 1 also found expedient in order to publish.
At some point we must go with what we have and feave it to posteuty to cary on.

Aﬁcu'n, best wishes oz the coming year. 1 do hope your back condétion does not worsen.
1 have just about decided backs seldom get better, and the best we can hope for is
that we get no worse. My husband sufgets §1om neave and disk damage in his back.

Sincerely,

100% Recycled Paper
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JUANITA S3GHON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560
28 Manch 1988

Mws. Agnes B. Pearfman
2001 Nonth Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes,

1 twly hope that you are feeling much better and that it won't be Long
until you will be up and around again. T was so0 sorry Lo Learn of your
misfontune. Do Lake care of youwrselq.

As T have worked witly mamma's family Lines, and especially those of the
Christian family, ssid- began to doubt more and more that 1 had copied the
connect data on David Christian's death from the county necords. There-
fore, 1 had a §riend of mine to go to those necords and ne-check Zhem fon
me, and T must admit that Mas. Yantis is comrect in the record which she
has Listed in her ARCHIVES OF TAZEWELL. 1T can't imagine how I did this
because 1 had copied the necond twice in exactly the same way. Just
proves more than evern that fo "ewr 4s human......... "

Angway, 1 did want to wiite and admit this to you in hopes that you

might stilL be able to use this in the CHRONICLES. David died 14 August
1861 at the age of 60. Cause of death was Measles. This age would indi-
cate a binth yean of 1801, which Zines up better with the other childnren.
What T found to be interesting about David's birth, however, was that the
1860 census gave his binth state as having been KENTUCKY. So, it would
seem that Lowisa and Thomas had Lived in Kentucky at one time. Probably
(on possibly, 1 should say) they wene there duning the time that Mathias
and Lydia were there. This griend also checked the 1900 census for some
of these people for me and she found that there was a Mathias Chuuistian

as head of the houschold (42/42) with wife, Hettie A. - stating that they
had been mawiied for 3 yearns - and a son, William L., age 20, in Zhis
household. 1 don't necall that 1 had the name of Mathias' §inst wife;
this sunely must have been a second wife. 1 didn't use the children of
Thomas's second muwiage because I did not intend to go into Lenghty
genealogies with any of mamma's family Lines except the Reeds. This Lady
did note, however, that this Mathias said that his father was born Ain
Tennessee. 1§ this is Thomas's Mathias, it centainty adds another tremendous
question to Thomas's parentage. Tt would without doubZ exclude the family
Lone of his having been a cabin boy on a ship coming to America when he was
17 yearns of age.

Do hope things are going bettern for you.
Wanmﬁy, :
W% ”Mj(/?
(

. Housten Halstead)

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared their pedignees after thein families, by

thein 5a',thuw.’ hoqus‘u‘, cpccanding 1o thein wbm 0f names. . ."
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Jones
Hill
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Beavers
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JUANITA SIGAON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

20 June 1988
(West Virginia's Birthday!)

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes,

Another of our puzzles has been solved! e now know that Mary Altizer,
second« wife of Thomas Christian, Sr., was not a widow but a d/o David
Altizer who died in Tazewell County in 1854. I have incorporated this
information into my history on mamma's family by using it as an Addendum.
Rather than try to outline all of this in a letter for you, I am enclos-
ing a copy of that section of my history for you. It never ceases to
amaze me when I discover just how many times over these families of
Tazewell County intermarried. It would appear that we all are cousins

in one way or the other--in fact, I believe that we meet ourselves coming
back at times!

Franki Christian of Washington state called me Saturday,and we had .a
nice long conversation. She told me that she had talked with you and
that you were again working with the upcoming issue of the Chronicles,
and found that you were going to have to publish it in two volumes.

I do hope that this means that you are now feeling much improved and
able to be about with your work again. I am so much better than I was
this time last year, and I am very thankful. But I still tire very
quickly and must go rest from time to time. My first inclination was
not to attemnt to write a FHstory on mamma's family, but the temptation
was too great and I am doing it. I haven't touched the Mastin, Rice,
Hoover or Reed chapters yet, and I have already typed about 140 pages
or more. The doggone thing is just 1ike Topsy-it just growed." I
keep finding data that is just simply too interesting to cast aside and
I go back for a re-write. I am even contemplating re-writing on the
Harmans because I recently learned some things which I believe should
be mentioned. '

Do hope the enclosed information will be helpful to you. I now believe

that we cast aside Emry Altizer too soon--I definitely believe that
further research is needed in this regard.

4

Warmly,
v

(Mrs|. E. Housten Halstead)

Enclosure/Christian/Altizer Addendum

Fum. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedigrees aften thein families, by

thein 6qthen§' hoqéeé, acconding 1o thein number of names. . S



REEDS IN THE WIND
Reeds of McDowell County, YV

Juanita Sigmon Halstead
Addendum Page #1

Preliminary
CHRISTIAN/ALTIZER

For years, we Christian family researchers have pondered over the parent-
age of Mary Altizer who married our Thomas Christian, Sr. as his second wife.
Agnes Pearlman, compiler and publisher of "The Christian Family Chronicles," has
entertained the notion that she may have been a widow; and I have thought that,

if so, perhaps she had been a Harman because of the names which she and Thomas

gave to their children. Certainly these names were very suggestive of a Harman
relationship. However, now we have the answer to this puzzle thanks to tﬁe efforts
of Pat Surface, genealogist and historian of Tazewell, Virginia. We are most
grateful to Pat for this find, and I shall now present a short explanation and
genealogy in regard to this Altizer connection.

According to the death records of Tazewell County, Virginia, as found in
Schreiner-Yantis' "Archives of the Pioneers of Tazewell County, Virginia," David
Altizer died on the 26th September 1854, on Dividing Ridge, of Dropsy, at the age
of 70 years, parents unknown, place of birth unknown, married at the time of death,
and informant of his death record was John Christian, a son-in-law. Pat Surface
found a deed recorded in Deed Book #11, at png. 436, Tazewell County records, in
which all the heirs of David Altizer are named, but David's wife is not mentioned.
In this deed, we find that William Altizer, s/o David, wishes to buy a "certain
tract or parcel of land belonging to David Altizer, dec'd. supposed to be in the
county of Tazewell and Yyoming in the state of Virginia," from the other heirs of
David Altizer. They agreed to sell him this parcel of land, and he was to pay
each heir $10.00 for their share in this possession. This deed was dated the 11th
day of November 1854, and was signed by each heir of David, as well as the spouses
in the case of the girls. This leaves no doubt that Mary, wife of Thomas Christian,
Sr., was one of the daughters of David Altizer. Another interesting observation,
Thomas Christian, Sr. signed this deed by making his mark. We know that he could

write because we have other documents on which we find his signature. Yet, we must



REEDS IN THE WIND
Reeds of McDowell County, WV

Juanita Sigmon Halstead
Addendum #2

Preliminary
remember that Thomas Christian, Sr. died in December 1854--just a month later
than this deed; which may indicate that he was now too feeble to write.

Before I 1ist these heirs of David Altizer with discussion on each, I want
to incorporate some earlier data which I now believe to be pertinent and con-
nected with these Altizers of Tazewell County, Virginia. Too, it may be another
missing 1ink to our Reed family history:

In Anne Lowry Worrell's "A Brief of Wills and Marriages in Montgomery and
Fincastle Counties, Virginia, 1733-1831," we find that Emry Altizer's will was
probated in October 1819. 1In it he named his wife, Mary; and children, John,
Elias, Emry, William, David, Jonas, Betsy, Read, and Nancy Akers. Notice that
he had a son named David and that his wife's name was Mary. Later, you will see
that David Altizer of Tazewell gave his children many of these same names. I
frankly now believe that this Emry was quite 1ikely the father of the Tazewell
County David. Mrs. Worrell also listed some marriages in the aforementioned book-
let that I believe needs close examination as to possible connection with our
family, viz: George A. Reed and Ann Altizer, d/o Emry Altizer, married 31 Dec.
1829. George Reed, Jr. and Nancy Skaggs; Joseph Skaggs, surety, m. 6 Nov. 1821
(Mary Kegley in "Early Adventurers on the Western Waters," also listed Emry as
a surety for this marriage. No daubt but what this Emry would have been Emry, Jr.).
On 8 September 1819, James Akers married Peggy Altizer, d/o John Altizer. I sus-
pect this John was a s/o Emry, Sr. Mrs. Schreiner-Yantis in "Archives of Tazewell
County,” shows David Altizer as being listed on the 1820 Personal Property Tax
List of Tazewell County. One Jonas Altizer is also to be found on lists in Taze-
well County. With this in mind, we shall now proceed to the heirs of David Alti-
zer and I know you will be surprised to see just how closely connected all these

families are. First, let me make one other observation which does puzzle me: We
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Addendum #3

Preliminary
have seen that David's death record shows that he died in 1854; yet, we do not
find him on the 1850 census in Tazewell. Some one.might say that he was in
Wyoming County; but he died in Tazewell County. Wyoming county was formed in
1850 from Logan County; Logan County was formed in 1824 from parts of Giles,
Tazewell, Cabell and Kanawha; Wyoming and Logan were both counties of Virginia
until 1863 when West Virginia became a state. David might have been living on
this parcel of land mentioned in this deed, but we have nothing to say that he
was. I took a closer look at the 1850 census of Tazewell County in search of
members of the Altizer family, and what I found simply heightens the puzzle which
I have mentioned. In the 1850 census, we find the Altizers, and related families,
all lined up in a neat little row with one Susan Altizer, aged 63, nestled in
between these related families as though it were to protect her; and she has a
son, Thomas, 19, living with her. I really believe this is David's son Thomas
who married Rebecca Beavers in 1851. Yet, I can't say with certainty that this
Susan -is widow (or wife) of David Altizer. We must remember that there was no
widow's share mentioned in the foregoing deed. Let me 1ist these households for
your knowledge of same: Household 1157, R. Altizer, age 23 and wife, Louise;
Household 1158 - John Altizer, age 25, and wife Sally, age 30; Household 1159 -
Thomas S. Christian, age 35 and wife Anna, age 34; Household 1160 - Richard Gates,
age 28 and wife Li1l y, age 29; Household 1161 - Susan Altizer, age 63 and son,
Thomas, age 19; Household 1162 - John H. Gates, age 25 and wife, Louisa, age 20;
Hoﬁseho]d 1163 - William Altizer, age 30 and wife Louisa, age 30. 1 really wonder
if we have correct dates, or if David was elsewhere?

Now, let's have a look at David's heirs and the information which I was able
to compile hurriedly on them: (Note: Marriage records from Harman's "Annals of

Tazewell County, Virginia.")
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Juanita Sigmon Halstead
Addendum #4

Preliminary

1.

5.

Lilly Altizer married Richard Rates on 6 September 1840 with
Elder William Henkel performing the ceremony.

I wonder how, or if, Richard Gates was related to John H. Gates
who married Louisa Christian, d/o Thomas Christian, Sr. and Mary
[A1tizer] Christian. We now know that this Lilly Altizer and
Mary Altizer were sisters. Also, this gives the explanation of
why Mary named one of her daughters "Lilly."

Sarah Altizer married William Christian on 10 September 1845
with William Henkel performing the ceremony.

This Yilliam Christian was a s/o Mastin Christian, a s/o Thomas
Christian, Sr.. and Louisa [Harman] Christian. Again, we see

that Mary Altizer Christian named a daughter with the same name as
one of her sisters.

Mary Altizer married Thomas Christian, Sr. on 18 June 1829 with
William McGuire performing the ceremony. This, of course, is our
Thomas Christian. So many doors have been opened to disclose that
several of Thomas and Louisa's children and grandchildren intermarried
with Mary's siblings.

Children of Mary and Thomas: George, Mathias, Louisa (wife of John
H. Gates), Susan (wife of James Stephenson), Sarah and Lilly.

Anna Altizer married Thomas S. Christian on the 23 October 1836 with
David Payne performing the ceremony. Thomas S. Christian was a

s/o Thomas Christian, Sr. and Louisa [Harman] Christian. From infor-
mation received from descendants of Thomas S. Christian, we now know
that his middle name was "Skaggs." One would assume that Louisa gave
him the surname of her mother's (Lydia Skaggs) family.

Catherine Altizer married John Christian on the 27 July 1837 with
Wiliiam McGuire performing the ceremony. Her name was given as "Katy"
Altizer on this record.

At the present, I don't know which John Christian this is. Agnes
PearIman says that Thomas, Sr.'s son, John, married Cathan McKenster;
and there is a record of such a marriage on the 4th August 1823 with
David Young performing the ceremony. To the reader: You have these
data before you--perhans you have put the pieces into place!

John Altizer married Sally Beavers on the 16th July 1841 with William
Henkel performing the ceremony. Sally (Sarah) died on the 8th January
1855 on Beech Fork, of Dropsy, at the age of 35 years; her parents were
Alexander and Sary Beavers, and she was born in Giles County, Virginia;
John Altizer, her husband, was the informant for this death record.

I have long suspected that this Sally/Sarah Beavers was a d/o Alexander
and Sary Beavers--this death record proves it. John Altizer was one of
the deponents for Archibald Barnett in 1848 in the case of Beavers for

Waldron vs. Archibald Barnett and William Harrison. The complainant
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Preliminary

6. John Altizer (cont'd.)

Beavers was Alexander Beavers, Sr., father of Sarah [Beavers]
Altizer. (Sarah's death record found in Schreiner-Yantis' "Archives
of Pioneers of Tazewell County, Va.")

7. Riley Altizer married Jane Stevenson on 9 April 1847 with John Size-
more performing the ceremony. Mrs. Schreiner-Yantis in her "Archives..”
has a pedigree chart on pg. 240 which gives a fuller picture of these
two individuals. His full name was "David Riley Altizer, Jr." and
her full name was "Louisa Jane Stevenson," who was a d/o John Stevenson
and Elizabeth . Louisa was born 5 June 1827; d. 27 September
1911 at San Saba County, Texas and was buried at Cherokee, Texas. Mr.
White, who submitted this chart, did not have additional vital data on
Riley. The 1850 census has this couple listed as R. Altizer, age 23;
Louisa, age 23. This would suqgest that Riley was also born in 1827.

8. Thomas Altizer married Rebecca Beavers on 31 July 1851 with William
McGuire performing the ceremony. If the Thomas Altizer found in house-
hold 1161 in the 1850 census is this Thomas, he would have been 20 in
1851. Since these census records didn't always have the exact age, we
can say that he was about 20 or 21 at the time of this marriage.

I have a family group sheet in my files on Alexander Beavers, Jr.'s
(s/o Robin) family which was compiled some time ago by Mr. Gifford White,
with Jessie Mitchell of Ohio adding some marriage records. Jessie
listed this Rebecca Beavers as having been a d/o Alexander, Jr. and his
first wife, Elizabeth Hankins, with birth date for Rebecca beinqg ca 1830.
. 1 checked the 1850 census and found two Rebecca Beavers listed at that
time--Alexander's daughter, Rebecca, aged 20; also Moses Beavers (s/o
Alexander, Sr. and Sary) had a d/o Rebecca, aged 18. I am taking Jessie's
listing on this, but I caution the reader that the incorrect Lydia was
listed on this same sheet as wife of Alexander and Sary's son, Robert--
the sheet lists Lydia Mitchell as his wife, when in actuality it should
have been listed as Lydia Brown. My suggestion: Do further research on
these Rebeccas.

9. William Altizer married Loves Harman on 20 January 1839 with William
McGuire performing the ceremony. This, of course, js the son who wanted
the tract of land described in the aforementioned deed. In the 1850
census, he was living in household 1163, giving an age o< 30 years;
Louisa, aged 30; Ruth, age 11; John, age 8; Adam, age 7; Riley, age 3;
Thomas, age 1.

William's will was probated in February 1892 (Tazewell County Records).
He named his wife Lavisa (Louisa); also ‘illiam R. Pruitt; sons Joseph E.
and Henry D. (This information found in Harman's "Annals of Tazewell Co.,
Va., Vol. II.") 1 don't know why the other children aren't named.

The reader should be made aware of the €act that one finds many variations
of the snelling of "Louisa" in these early records, viz: Loves, Lavisa,
Levisa, etc., but they all hark back to the name "Louisa." My mother had
an Aunt Louisa whom she always referred to as "Aunt Lovis.”
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So now we have the Christian/Altizer connection sorted out thanks to the
diligent searching efforts of Pat Surface, and some extra work in research on
my part. I can now understand why Thomas and Mary gave their children the names
which they did. Too, there was a Harman conhection through William Altizer's

who
wife, but I don't know/the parents were of this Louisa Harman. The fact that

Thomas and Mary named a daughter “Susan" firms up my belief that the Susan in
household 1161, aged 63, 1850 census, was probably the mother of this brood of

Altizers.
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Pre]im{narx

6.

John Altizer (cont'd.)

Beavers was Alexander Beavers, Sr., father of Sarah [Beavers]
Altizer. (Sarah's death record found in Schreiner-Yantis' "Archives
of Peioneers of Tazewell County, Va.")

Riley Altizer married Jane Stevenson on 9 April 1847 with John Size-

more performing the ceremony. Mrs. Schreiner-Yantis in her "Archives.."
has a pedigree chart on pg. 240 which gives a fuller picture of these

two individuals. His full name was "David Riley Altizer, Jr," and

her full rame was "Louisa Jane Stevenson," who was a d/o John Stevenson
and Elizabeth . Llouisa was born 5 June 1827; d. 27 September

1911 at San Saba County, Texas and was buried at Cherokee, Texas. Mr.
White, who submitted this chart, did not have additional vital data on
Riley. The 1850 census has this couple listed as R. Altizer, age 23;
Louisa, age 23. This would suggest that Riley was also born in 1827.

Note: Pat Surface tells me that .John Stephenson married Elizabeth
Harkrider on 12 Feb 1823--more than 1ikely this would be the John and

Elizabeth, parents of Louisa Jane.

Thomas Altizer married Rebecca Beavers on 31 July 1851 with William

McGuire performing the ceremony. If the Thomas Altizer found in house-

hold 1161 in the 1850 census is this Thomas, he would have been 20 in
1851. Since these census records didn't always have the exact age, we
can say that he was about 20 or 21 at the time of this marriage.

I have a family group sheet in my files on Alexander Beavers, Jr.'s

(s/o Robin) family which was compiled some time ago by Mr. Gifford White,
with Jessie Mitchell of Ohio adding some marriage records. Jessie 1ist-

ed this Rebecca Beavers as having been a d/o Alexander, Jr. and his first
wife, Elizabeth Hankins, with birth date for Rebecca being ca 1830. 1
checked the 1850 census and found two Rebecca Beavers listed at that time--
Alexander's daughter, Rebecca, aged 20; also Moses Beavers (s/o0 Alexander,
Sr. and Sary) had a d/o Rebecca, aged 18. I am taking Jessie's listing

on this, but I caution the reader that the incorrect Lydia was listed on
this same sheet as wife of Alexander (of Robin) and EI%Zabeth's son,
Robert-- -the sheet lists Lydia Mitchell as his wife, when in actuality it
should have been listed as Lydia Brown. My sugqgestion: Do further resear-
ch on these Rebeccas.

William Altizer married Loves Harman on 20 January 1839 with William

Mchuire performing the ceremony. This, of course, is the son who wanted

the tract of land described in the aforementioned deed. In the 1850
census, he was living in household 1163, giving an age of 30 years;
Louisa, aged 30; Ruth, age 11; John, age 8; Adam, age 7; Riley, age 3;
Thomas, age 1.

William's will was probated in February 1892 (Tazewell County records).

He named his wife Lavisa (Louisa); also William R. Pruitt; sons Joseph E.
and Henry D. (This information found in Harman's "Annals of Tazewell Co.,
Va., Vol. II.") I don't know why the other children aren't named.

The reader should be made aware of the fact that one finds many variations
of the spelling of "Louisa" in these early records, viz: Loves, lavisa,
Levisa, et., but they all hark back to the name "Louisa." My mother had
an Aunt Louisa whom she always referred to as "Aunt Lovis."




&

Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa HAna, California 92706

June 79, 1968

Muse E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dearn Juanitas

Thank you 50 much o1 sending your fatest discoveries concerning the Chadstion gamnily
and reiated lines.

I was particulatly pleased to 1cceive the ingotmation concewning Mavy (Altizer) Chuistian.
The verijication that her maiden name was Aftizer arvuived fust in time to include

w the curtent Chuistian Fainily Chuonicles. A patagiaph wil have to be rewiitten,

but &'s possible. 1§ Mary were a widow, then she would have been mariied to another
Altizer. Of course, the unidentified childien in the 1630 household might have been
arondenidren of Thomas—-o1 even other relatives.

As it turns out, subscribers wilf be receiving two volumes instead of one. There was
simply too much data that 1 wented to include to fimit myself to one volume. 1 doubt,
thetegore, that 1 will be able to break even. Of course, I st have much unpublished
material; but 1 witl continue to shazre with cortesvondents.

Again, 1 appreciate your continuing to keep me informed of your discoveries.

Sinceredy,

100% Recycled Paper



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood AAvenue, Santa HAna, California 92706

Judy 4, 1988

Mas. E. Housten Halsteaq
6 Saunders Addition
Seott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Juandita:
Another quick note while 1 wait fo1 the Chroniedes to be 1etutned §rom the punter!

Since you are now gataering Altizer matewial, 1 thought that you wmidant ke Lo have
the enclosed family group 1ecord that shows how my two Chuistian great-aunts marued
two Altizer brothers. You wil notice that these biothers were sons of Aaron and
Sarah |Scaggs) Attizer.

Of more interest Lo you, pethaps, b the facl thal Aaton's jatuet was tinety and
M. (Grighy) Adtizer, Jrn. This Emiety, 0f coutse, was the son of the tmewy Altizer St
o4 the October 181§ Montgomery County, Vinginia, wat probate.

Incidentally, aithough Emety 01 Emory became a name n &8 own wight among the
fater geneaations of Altizers, Emery, St., was rrown by gainidly ménbers as Einerdan
Altizenr.

Do you tnink that the 65-year-old Susan Adtizer in e Tazewedl County, Uirgindd,
1850 census inight have been the wife of Davia Altizer? 1L woudd seem s0 Lo e,
but 1 can't expiain David's absence uniess the enumerater simply faded to wute ads
name above Susan's.

In passing, 1 right mention that the Citistians, wndles, and Allizers were all dving
in the same vicinity of Montgomerwy County, Virginia, before they began scatteing
westward and southwaid.

Recently, one of my cortespondents quoting another who was basing tae remares on
tradition identified the Thomas Chuistian of Tazewell County, Vitginis, as the son

of Nathaniet and Jane Chuistian--impussible, since that Thomas rioved to Ceoeke Counly,
Tennessee, and was some twenty o1 80 years older. Since the same lradition said

that Nathaniel's son Thomas maried "severaf! times and moved often lincluding Tazewedl),
1 began thinking about the possibility that your Thomas may have been the son of

the other Thomas und was ophaned only by his mother. This kine of tesearch mignt

be wotth putsuing. Py

'

Sincerely,
I/v

Enclosure

100% Recycled Paper
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JUANITA SIGHON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

14 July 1988

"Mrs. Agnes Branch Peariman
" 2001 North Westwood Avenue
" Santa Ana, CA 92706

" Dear Agnes:

" Thank you for the additional ALTIZER data. I am enclosing additional

" copies to the Addendum which I prepared in the beginning. (I should

" have said copies of pages--I1 am working against time and not thinking

" too well this morning.?

"My sister had corresponded with Mrs. DePauk who was able to supply

"much information on the early Emera/Emra/Emry Altizer. No doubt in

"my mind but what this is the book for which Pat Surface is searching.

"] felt that additional data must be added to this Addendum for the

" benefit of those interested in the Altizers. Of course, our interest

" is whetted because of the REED connection to this family. Yet, it will

" take some time to make the connection, if such there is, with our John
vWesley Reed. We now have court records to show that John Wesley Reed
"was an apprentice to Abraham Beavers in Floyd County, Ky, ca 1816 to

" 1821 to learn to make shoes. This ties in with family lore because mamma
v told us many times that grandfather used to make their shoes. So,

v apparently John Wesley taught some of his sons the trade also. Ue know,
v too, that John Wesley left Abraham Beavers and at that time he was, at

» times, using the alias of "John Hoover." Again, this ties in with family
v lore. However, we don't know where he was from 1821 until 1830 when he
"married Nancy Jane Christian in Tazewell County, Virginia. Since David s

w Christian was born in Kentucky, we now must assume that Thomas Christian u/uxf
vand Louisa Harman Christian were living there for a time. Is this when-i*¢

n John Wesley and Nancy met??? Also, we know that Mathias Harman and

v Lydia Skaggs were among the group who founded Harman's Station near what
v is now Prestonsburg and Paintsville, Ky. So, maybe this is where Thomas Q#Jy
v Christian and Louisa were. Abraham Beavers was a brother to my Robert 70

n "Robin" Beavers who married Catherine Harman, another d/o Mathias Harman

wand Lydia Skaggs.

v 0f course, according to the Altizer book, Margaret Griffith/Griffin/

» Griffy was the second wife of Emery Altizer, Jr. I have found Margaret's

v Jast name spelled in these three different ways. However, this does not

m puzzle me because I did considerable work with the Griffith family while

v I was compiling my Sigmon family history. William Griffith married

w Catherine Sigmon (oldest daughter of Peter Sickman, Sr.) in Franklin Co.,
wVa., in 1799. They immediately left Virginia and migrated first to Kentucky
wand then to Indiana where they made their permanent home. This name is
woften found in all of these spellings. In fact, there is a town in Indiana
wnamed "Griffin."

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedigrees after thein families, by
their fathens' hoq4e4, accon¢£ng 1o their nqmben of names. . .f



#2 - Agnes Branch Pearlman- 14 July 1988

I definitely believe that the Susan Altizer, age 63, in the 1850 census
was the mother of Mary Altizer, et al. Please note Pat's explanation.
I believe that she is correct.

The fact that all of these families--Christians, Whites, and Altizers--
were living so close together in Montgomery County, Virginia, certainly
explains the fact that one continues to find them intermarrying and
closely associated with each other in later times.

Another puzzling fact was brought to my attention recently. It seems

that Mathias, s/o Thomas and Mary [Altizer] Christian, in the 1900

census said that his father was born in Tennessee. This might be account-
ed for by the fact that we know that Thomas C. lived with Thomas Mastin
for a time in Tennessee. We do know that when the 1850 census was taken
in Tazewell County, Thomas gave his birth place as Virginia. We know that
Kentucky and other states on to the Mississippi--Il1l1inois for instance--
was considered to be a part of Virginia. In fact, George Rogers Clark
took the I11inois from the British and claimed it for Virginia. Tennessee
was a territory when Thomas Mastin first went there, but I don't believe
that Virginia claimed it. I could be wrong; but I do know that there was
a dispute with the Carolinas over boundary 1ines. Right now, I am just
exnloring possibilities. We certainly do need some leads in finding out
the parentage of Thomas Christian. I have long since given up the notion
that he was the "cabin boy" who arrived late (considering the arrival

of others of this area) in America as being our Thomas. He was a boy of
9 years of age when he was with Mastin at the time of Hezekiah Whitt's
service with Mastin. I figured this out from dates in Hezekiah's appli-
cation file in which one finds a deposition made by Thomas Christian.

So, if he were 9 years of age at that time; he certainly was not the 12
year-old who was the cabin boy.

Just sharing my thoughts with you; and also this additional data on the
Altizers. I am so glad that you are now much improved and able to be
about your endeavors again.

Best wishes,

“

Enclosure/more pages to Addendum on Christian/Altizer
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Preliminary

So now we have the Christian/Altizer connection sorted out thanks to the
diligent searching efforts of Pat Surface, and some extra work in research on
my part. I can now understand why Thomas and Mary gave their children the names
which they did. Too, there was a Harman connection through William Altizer's
wife, but I don't know who the parents were of this Louisa Harman. The fact
that Thomas and Mary named a daughter "Susan" firms up my belief that the Susan
in household 1161, aged 63, 1850 census, was probably the mother of this brood of
Altizers.

* *k * *ok *

Some additional information s come to my hands, and rather than re-writing
what I have written previously in this Addendam, I decided to just add what I now
know and let the reader sort out these Altizers because they aren't really in our

direct line--our ancestor was Louisa Harman; not Mary Altizer.

My sister, Elsa Stout, received a letter on 28 Aoril 1985 from Mrs. Nyla Creed
DePauk, who is a direct descendant of these Altizers. Mrs. DePauk, while visiting
at the Library of Congress, found a family history entitled "Emera Altizer and His
Descendants" by Ruby Altizer Roberts and Rosa Altizer Bray. 1 feel certain that
this muét be the family history which Pat Surface told me that she was attempting
to locate. This history does help to clarify information on this family; but Mrs.
DePauk found some errors. I shall quote from her letter to my sister as I proceed
with this addition.

Pat Surface wrote to me after I sent her a copy of this Addendum and was able
to add data which will answer some of the questions which I posed heretofore. nat
said that David Altizer was Emra Altizer's son; but, at that point, Pat was not able
to sort out the David Altizer's. She quoted from deeds as follows: "Deed Book #3,
pg. 244, 28 January 1822 - Thomas Molloy and Sally his wife to David Altizer of

Tazewell County--100 acres--ridge--Andrew Lockhart's beginning corners..... big



REEDS IN THE YIND
Reeds of McDowell County, “V

Juanita Sigmon Halstead
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Preliminary
stomping rock..... Recorded 23 April 1822." And in Deed Book #9, pg. 481,

25 April 1846--David Altizer and Susan his wife of Logan County, Virginia....

to Bird Lockhart..... $200. ..... 53 acres N. side Morrison's Knob...to the
Stomping rock.... David X Altizer." Pat's explanation of the whereabouts of
David Altizer when the 1850 census was taken is this: "I do not know exactly
what happened (to David), but apnarently they went to Logan County before 1846,
and then David came back to visit or to 1ive, and died. Almost surely the land
they owned in Hyoming County was where they were when they were 'of Logan County'
in 1846." This explanation certainly seems plausible, and I suspect that Pat is
very close to the truth in this case.

Ruby Altizer Roberts and Rosa Altizer Bray had this to say about Emera (also
known as "Emeriah") Altizer in their family history:

A. Emera Altizer, b ca 1736 at Bingen on the Rhine, Hesse, Germany;
d. in Montgomery in September 1819; m. 1) Mary Pitzer who was b.
ca. 1740; d. ca 1771. Mary was the d/o Christian and Mary Pitzer (?).
--The children of Emera and Mary were:

1. John Altizer, who m. Elizabeth Elkins.

2. Emery Altizer, Jr., who m. 1) Mary Reed; and m. 2) Margaret "Peggy"
Griffith (one researcher has this name as "Griffin." Since I did
research on the GAriffith family for my history of the Sigmon family,
I found that this name is often found spelled as Griffith or Griffin.)
Margaret "Peggy" was the widow of George Reed.

3. Elias Altizer.

4., William Altizer.

Emera Altizer married 2) Mary Miller in July 1773. Mary Miller was born

in Berkeley County, Virginia, in 1758; d. 25 August 1850 in Montgomery Co.,
Va. She was the d/o David and Hannah Miller. The children of Emera and
Mary were:

5. David Riley Altizer, b. ca 1785; m. Susan ;3 d. ca 1860. (Data
from Altizer family history mentioned previously.) According to
David's death certificate, he died 26 September 1854 at the age of 70;
parents not listed; reported by John Christian, son-in-law. (See
foregoing data.) Children (as found in Altizer family history):

a. Mary Altizer.

b. Annie Altizer.

c. William Altizer, b. in Montgomery County. According to the
book "Emera Altizer and His Descendants" by Ruby Altizer
Roberts and Rosa Altizer Bray, William was m. 1) Alice Harmon on
20 January 1839, (Mrs. DePauk, who shared this information
with my sister, Elsa Stout, told her that "Annals of Tazewell
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c. William Altizer (cont'd.)

Co.: and xeroxed copy of marriage record gave Alice's name
as "Loves." The census record shows the name as "Louise."
Yi11iam married 2) Louvisa Asbury. (This Louvisa, says
Mrs. DePauk, was a widow of Joseph Sparks, and also in Mrs.
DePauk's family line. Mrs. DePauk believed her name was
Lavisa, and that she was nicknamed "Vicey."

Milliam m. 3) Zippy Wyatt. (Mrs. DePauk also conied this
record, and she says that her name was "Vippy" Yyatt. The
marriage record of William and Vippy lists his parents as
David and Susan Altizer. William's children:

(1) John A. Altizer.

(2) Adam Altizer.

(3) Thomas Vernon Altizer.

(4) Riley Altizer.

(5) William Altizer.

(6) James Altizer.

(7) David Altizer.

(8) Rutha-Susan Altizer.

(9) Nancy Altizer. The Emera Altizer book says that Nancy
married Noah Anderson, but Mrs. Depauk says that this is
incorrect. There may have been one Nancy Altizer who mar-
ried one Noah Anderson, but not this one. Nancy Jane
Altizer married Thomas William Sparks, who was the s/o
Joseph and Lavisa [Asbury] Sparks. (Note: Mr. Russell
Bidlack, Secretary-Treasurer of the Sparks Family Association,
was good enough to share with me a copy of the SPARKS
QUARTERLY. In this issue,one is told that Joseph Sparks
was a s/o Jonas and Mary [Brown] Sparks. Jonas was born ca
1794 in Wilkes or Surry County, North Carolina, a s/o Reuben
and Cassie [Buttery] Sparks. He and Mary Brown were married
in 1817 [marriage bond dated 27 Sept 1817 with John Brown as
Bondsman ) )Mary was a d/o John Brown. Reuben Sparks was a
s/o Solomon and Sarah Sparks. ) Joseph Sparks who married
Lavisa [Asbury] Sparks was b ca 1838; he joined the Confed-
erate Army during the Civil War and was killed in service.

After the death of William's first wife, Louise/Loves, he married
Lavisa [Asbury] Sparks. ‘This marriage occurred after the mar-
riage of Thomas William Sparks and Nancy Jane Altizer. William's
children by this marriage were:

(10) Henry D. Altizer.
(11) Joseph E. Altizer.

Note: Refer to my first family group on William's family. The
reader will see that I mention William's will. We now know that
these last two sons were issue of his last marriage.

5. David Riley Altizer (cont'd.)
The reader must refer back to my original listing for David's family
to see who the other children were of David Riley and Susan Altizer.

6. Jonas Altizer m. 1)Sarah "Sally" Ratcliffe; and m. 2) Sarah "Sally"
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#2 - Agnes Pearlman - 29 November 1988

the court record of Thomas Mastin's having paid 5 schillings for one of
Thomas Christian's indiscretions in Sumner County. I still wonder who the
Agnes Christian was who married Thomas Cartwright in Sumner County with
Thomas Mastin having been surety for this bond. Since I am now fairly
certain that Agnes Mastin was either a Bandy or a Christian, it makes me
wonder the more.

A friend and fellow-searcher in the Harman family, et al, has shared with me
an extraction of all the BEAVERS and BARNETT marriages in Tazewell County
records from 1854 to 1911. I looked through these to see if by chance that
Jackson Christian might have married into one of these families. Couldn't
find anything, but did find that many of those in the Christian family married
those of the Beavers family with Thomas S. Christian having performed the
ceremonies:

5 September 1854 - MR #3, pg. 2, line 52

Mathias Christians married Eleanor Beavers

Husband, age 22; wife, age 18.

Both Single

Both born in Tazewell

Husband's parents: Thomas & Mary Christian (our Thomas,Sr.)

Wife's parents: William and Nancy Beavers (This William Beavers
was a s/o Robert "Robin" Beavers and Catherine [Harman]
Beavers--Catherine's parents were Mathias Harman, Sr. and
Lydia Skaggs.)

Minister: Bird Lockhart

30 November 1865 - MR #3, pg. 19, line 92

Guy L. Beavers married Hannah Christian

Husband, age 20; wife age 16.

Both single

Both born in Tazewell

Husband's parents: William and Mary Beavers (s/o Robert and Catherine)

Wife's parents: Thos. S. and Anna Christian (s/o Thomas, Sr. and Louisa

Harman).

Minister: Thos. S. Christian (Surprisingly, many of these Beavers
marriages were performed by Thos. S. Christian. I
really shouldn't be surprised because of the close
family relationship between these families.)

11 November 1868 - MR #3, pg. 27, line 40

Mathias Beavers married Ruthy Christian

Husband's age 22; wife's age 28

Both Single

Both born in Tazewell

Husband's parents: Wm. & Beavers (Robert and Catherine's son?)
Wife's parents: D. & L. Christian

Minister: Thomas S. Christian

3 November 1868 - MR#3, pg. 29, line 61

John Beavers married Ellen Christian

Husband, age 25; wife, age 23

Both single

Husband born in MdDowell Co.; wife born in Tazewell

Husband!s parents: John and Polly Beavers

Wife's parents: Daniel and Hannah Christian (my great grandmother's
brother & s/o Thomas, Sr. and Louisa)

Minister: Wm. P. Linkous
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14 February 1872 - MR #3, pg. 35, line 13

Wm. M. Christian married Rachel Beavers

Husband's age 21; wife's age 21

Both single

Both born in Tazewell

Husband's parents: Daniel & Hannah Christian

Wife's parents: Alexander Beavers (and Elizabeth Hankins BEavers)
Minister: G. F. Bruster

Please note: Some time ago, you and I discussed this William
Christian and some how it was thought that his middle name was
Crockett. 'tain't so! I have also found his death record and

other records pertaining to him and his middle initial is definitely
"M." This Rachel Beavers is the Rachel Christian who was in the
picture with my mother, Rachel Reed. Remember, I sent a copy of this
picture to you. Rachel Beavers was a half-sister to my grandmother,
Robina Beavers Reed. Rachel was a d/o of Elizabeth Hankins, Alexander's
first wife; and Robina was a d/o Rachel Barnett, Alexander's second
wife. Of course, I have already pointed out that Daniel Christian
was a brother to Nancy Christian Reed, my great grandmother, and a
d/o Thomas, Sr. and Louisa Harman. Hannah was a Harrison.

22 December 1892 - MR #3, pg. 103, Tine 200
W. G. Beavers married Lettie B. Christian
Husband's age 22; wife's age 25

Both Single

Husband's birthplace: McDowell Co.

Wife's birthplace: Tazewell

Husband's parents: John and Ellen Beavers
Wife's parents: M.M. and Ellender Christian
Minister: G. F. Bruster

I am not sure who this is. I do know that after Wm. M. Christian
died Rachel Christian married a Brewster.

4 October 1903 - MR #3, pg. 161, line 215

J. G. Beavers married Eva. M. Christian

Husband's age 24; wife's age 25

Both Single

Husband born in McDowell

Wife born in Tazewell

Husband's parents: James and Rachel Beavers

Wife's parents: Thomas C. and A. Christian (This must be Thomas Christian
Christian, s/o Thomas Skaggs Christian - ancestor of Cheryl Duke.)

Minister: J. G. Dula

8 June 1904 - MR #3, pg. 165, line 95

Jas. P. Beavers marriedcie Christian

Husband's age 25; wife's age 18

Both Single

Husband born in McDowell

Wife born in Tazewell

Husband's parents: Jack and Susan Beavers

Wife's parents: Thos. E. and Hallifer Christian (beats me!)
Minister: J. E. Linkous
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I noted as I checked these Tists that several of the Beavers married
members of the Bandy family with Thomas S. Christian having performed the
ceremony. This certainly reveals a close association, relationship, or
whatever with these two families which just made me wonder more than ever
about Agnes Mastin.

While discussing the name Jackson in our family, I started thinking about
Jackson's home, The Hermitage, near Nashville. Several years ago, Housten

and I visited in Nashville and we went to The Hermitage. It, of course, is

a lovely old home which has been well preserved by those interested in history
there in Nashville. I have a picture of me which was taken in the burial
grounds there on the estate, and I was standing amid the flowers and near

the tomb of Andrew and Rachel. Rachel was a d/o John Donelson who left Frank-
1in County, Virginia, to go with those who were opening up the wilderness in
what was later to become Tennessee. John Donelson and my ancestors, Robert
Hi1ll and Robert Jones, were among the very earliest settlers in what was later
to become Franklin County. Robert Jones married Mary Van Meter and it is
through her that my ancestry goes back to Chriestefsp) Du Bois of France.
Robert Hi11 had an old fort in Franklin County and a portion of it was still
standing just a few years back. John Donelson had an iron works in Franklin
and I believe that some of the remains of these works are still there. Little
did I know when I had that picture taken that my ancestors had figured so
prominently along with those early adventurers in that area of Tennessee.

I didn't mean to write this much, but remembered these marriage records and

thought that they might prove to be useful to you later on. Hope you had a

nice Thanksgiving and that the upcoming Holidays will be very pleasant.
Best wishes,

(Mrs{ E. Housten Halstead)



Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92706

December 6, 1988

M1a. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Juanita:

Thank you 80 much §or your fetter of November 29 with the 1ecord of the Chaistian-
Beavews maruiages.

Quite by coincidence, 1 1eceived a cawd today from Linda LaFoice, which gave hex
new addiess:

16001 Fredetick Road

Rocrville, Maxyland 20855-221%

1 doubt that she has details on all the discoveries 1egarding Mastin and Jane {McKenster)
Chaistian. I'm sute Linda wowld appreciate receiving your fetter to heq.

Your mention of Andtew Jackson, et al, brought to mind the fact that my great-great
uncle, John Branch, was Sectetary of the Navy under Jackson. John Branch was also
thiee times govewnor of Florida and two times govewor of Noith Catolina. This is

a welation on my patewnal side. Afthough this John Branch was bown in the eighteenth
century (4 November 1782--to be precise), only two generations sepatate us. That ib

the zesuft of my ancestors being bown fate in the life of the fathes in the Buanch family
line. Interestingly, Gov. John Branch's daughter, Maigaset "Peggy" Branch, mariied
Daniel Smith Donelson. 18 it possible that he was a son of the John Donelson you mention?
Note the middie name of Smith!

"Mt's a small world! {8 a common expiession, but it's especiatly twe in the woud of
genealogy.

May you and yours have a vewy mewy Chiistmas and a new year fulfilling your desizes.

Sincerely,

,'/r et
[ a

100% Recycled Paper
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Sigmon
Jones
Hill
Price
Bagby
Shores
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Huff

Van Meter
Du Bois
Bodine
Blanchan
Linus
Hale

flaternual:

Reed
Beavers
Rice
Barnett
Christian
Harman
Skaggs
Hoover (?)

JUANITA SIGMON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

14 December 1988

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes:

Thank you for the address of Linda LaForce. I, too, received a card
from her and she gave her new address. I have written to her, giving
the data which T found while doing research in the Tazewell County
Court House. I hope that it won't be too much of a shock to her--I am
getting to be"shock-proof in this business.

I recognized immediately the name of your relative--Daniel Smith Donel-

son. No, he was not a son of John Donelson; he was a grandson. Daniel

Smith's daughter, Mary Ann, married Samuel Donelson against her father's
wishes. Andrew Jackson assisted in this elopement. I shall quote from
"The Great Leap Westward" by Walter T. Durham:

“The hardships of the new west could not down romance but, indeed,
seemed to make its bloom even more fragrant. Many Ann Michie Smith,
daughter of General and Mrs. Smith found her parents determined
against her desire to marry young Samuel Donelson, son of Colonel
John Donelson. Sixteen-year-old Mary Ann, in counsel with her fiance
and his law partner Andrew Jackson, decided to elope and marry with-
out her parent's consent. Accordingly, late one night, in 1797,
Mary Ann heard the signal outside her upstairs window. When she open-
ed the sash she found a sapling ladder in place for her descent and
Samuel Donelson and Jackson anxiously waiting below. She scrambled
quickly down, was handed up behind Jackson and rode with him across
the river to the Hunter's Hill neighborhood where the marrjage cere-
mony was performed. \

"In the family Bible, on the flyleaf, is written in long-hand:
'Mary Ann Michie is my name
and happy is my life
And Tucky will the man be
who gets me for a wife.'
According to family legend the Bible was left oepn to this inscrip-
tion which was found there by her parents the next morning.

"It is said that General Smith never invited Mary Ann to come home
until she had been widowed with three children. One of her sons,
Andrew Jackson Donelson, became Jackson's private secretary. Her

son John died shortly after serving in the Creek War. Daniel Smith
Donelson, her third son, built handsome Hazel Path, the brick home on
federal highway 31-E at Indian Lake Road in present Hendersonville."

Wam. 1:18 - . . .and they declared thein pedigrees after thein families, by

"
.

thein fathens' houses, acconding to thein number of names. .
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The family Bible mentioned in this quotation is said to be in the pos-
session of Miss Sarah Berry of Hendersonville, Tennessee.

Walter Durham and I have exchanged correspondence in re Daniel Smith and

my interest in Thomas Mastin. He is very knowledgeable of Daniel Smith

and did include much data in his books about Thomas Mastin. I have read

his book, "Daniel Smith--Frontier Statesman," but I don't have a copy of it.
I do have a copy of his "Great Leap Westward." In"Daniel Smith! he has

much to say about Thomas Mastin and the friendship between these two men.

I shall use some of the data from these books in my history (chapter of the
Reed Book) of Thomas Mastin. Nothing that I found in either of these books,
however, shed any light as to the relationship, if any, between Thomas

Mastin and Thomas Christian. I still firmly believe that we will eventually
find that the relationship, if any, was between Agnes Mastin and the Christian
and Bandy families. We know beyond doubt that she was related to the Bandys;
and we also know that Thomas Bandy's first wife was a widow who had been
married to a Christian. If we could only find that "missing Tlink."

Hope this information will be helpful to you. We do wish you a very Merry
Christmas and a Happy New Year.

As ever,
-y







JUANITA S36AON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

24 January 1989
SURNAMES "
"  Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman

Puternal: " 2001 North Westwood Avenue
" Santa Ana, California 92706

Sigmon "
Jones "  Dear Agnes,
Hill "
Price " I am pleased that the Smith/Donaldson data was helpful to you .
Bagby "  Mr. Durham has much informative data in his publications with regard
Shores "  to the early settlers of the area of Tennessee.
(La Shores) "

Huff "  Walter Elswick recently sent to me information on Jackson Reed's
Van Meter " family--Jackson having been the eldest son of John Wesley Reed and
Du Bois "  Nancy Christian. In this, I found some additional Christian data
Bodine " which I thought that you might 1ike to have:
Blanchan "
Linus " This daughter of Jackson Reed's (wife Charlotte Maynard)
Hale " was:

" Nancy Reed, who married Moses Christian. Children:

" a. Carl Christian

" b. Samuel Christian

" c. Doak Christian

" d. Reese Christian

" e. Mamie Christian
flaternal: " f. Zell Christian
Reed " This Moses Christian has me stumped--I have no idea whose
Beavers " son he was. I have asked Walter if he can help me.
Rice "
Barnett " Walter, of course, is now in his latter 80s and not at all well. 1
Christian " am afraid that he won't be able to help me too much Tonger with Jackson's
Harman "  family. He has a benign brain tumor which has really slowed him down.
skaggs "

Hoover (?) " 1 am about ready to start compiling the data on the Reeds for my mater-
" pal family history. However, I am thinking seriously of rewriting the
" Harman chapter because of additional personal reference to Mathias
" which I have found and I believe this will enhance the reading thereof.
" T'also recently obtained picturesof the old Harman home site on Dry
»  Fork and I Tove the setting--it was absolutely beautiful in that valley.

" Best wishes,

" (Mrs.(%ﬁLHousten ;a1stead)

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedighees after thein families, by
thein fathens' houses, acconding to thein number of names. . ."



dgnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa ~Fna, California 92706

January 30, 1989

M1s. E. Housten Halstead

6 Saunders Addition

Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560
Deoa Juanitas

Thank you for gorwarding the information on the family of Moses and Nancy (Reed)
Chuistian,

Like you, 1 am not certain which Moses that would be? Since 1 have never indexed
the Reed gamily notes you have sent through the yeaxs, 1 also am not cettain of the
approximate birth dates go1 Nancy Reed o1 §01 her husband, AMoses Chaistian.

18 it possible he was the Moses C. Chaistian, bown about 1878, son of Thomas B. and
Chaistian and his thad wige, Mawy Blankenship? 1 have no fuither data on him.

Do et me know i you are able to dentify his parents.

Sincerely,

100% Racycled Paper
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Du Bois
Bodine
Blanchan
Linus
Hale

flaternal:

Reed
Beavers
Rice
Barnett
Christian
Harman
Skaggs
Hoover (?)

JUANITA SIGHON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

22 February 1989

w Mus. Agnes B. Pearlman
w 2001 Nonth Westwood Avenue
w Santa Ana, CA 92706

: Dean Agnes,

» I have found out which Moses Christian maried Nancy Reed, the d/o

w Jackson and Charlotte (Maynand) Reed. However, I don't have the date
w 0§ this muniage (which T will attempt Zo gind out), and I don'Z know
o Which Samuel was this Moses' fathen. Here is the data:

" Mauniage Book #3, pg. 82 -
M. W. Chiistian muuied Nancy R. Reed; both age 18;

both single; both boan in Tazeweld County; both
nesidents of Tazewell Co.; his parents were Samuel and
Many Chaistian; hen parents were Jackson and Lottie Reed;
he was a farmen; mawied by J. R. Sparks.

1]

" From othen neconds which 1 have grom Tazewell County, 1 suspect that

" this muviage neconded in Book #3, at pg. 82, was ca 1888. 1 hnow that

| Moses Chuistian, s/0 Thomas and Louisa, had a son named Samuel, but his
wife's name was Isabel in some of the neconds which 1 have. Coutd he

have married a second time? Was there another Samuel Christian, Lo your

knowledge, whose wife's name was Mary?

" Best wishes,

"
"
L1
"
”
"
”
"
"
"
”
"

Num. 1:18 - ", .,
theirn fathens’ houses, acconding to thein number of names. . ."

.and they declared their pedigrees after thein families, by



Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa SAna, California 92706

Febwawy 25, 1989

M. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Juanita:

Thank you for your letter of Febwaty 22 with the additional data on the marviage
o4 Moses Chuistian and Nancy Reed.

Your speculation & corect 1egarding at feast two martiages §or Samuel Chuistian,
son of Moses and Mary (Beavers) Chaistian:

Samuel Chaistian, bown c. 1826, married 1) 1sabet Brewster 27 Apiil 1854 in
Tazewell County, Virginia, and they later divorced. My 1ecords show one daughtes,
Louisa, bown to them c. 1860; but thete may have been other children of this
mawiage.

Samuet Chuistian, bown c. 1826, married 2) Mary (Patiick) VanDike, a widow
and daughter of Witkerson and Rutha Patrick, 29 March 1864 in Tazewedl County,
Virginia. 1 have seven childien listed §or them:
Joseph E. Chuistian, bown 22 January 1865 Tazewell Co., VA
Moses Wilson Christian, botn 3 November 1866 Sinking Waters, Tazewell Co., VA
Alice Chuaistian, bown c. 1869
Wencey Chuistian, a son, bown c. 1672
James W. Chuistian, bow 6.77873
Reese D. Chuistian, bow c. 1876
Wwélliam A. Chuistian, bown c. 1879
Thete may have been othes, but 1 do not have a fotlow-up.

Interestingly, you ate the one who gave me the ingormation on Samuel's second marvage!
1 have a note that ne may even have martied a third time.

Anyway, the above clarifies identity of Nancy (Reed) Chuistian's mother-in-law and
gather-in-taw.

I'll be 1eferting another 1esearcher to you on the chance that you have some information
about Rutha Chuistian who matiied Thomas Chagin as his §itst wige. Rutha was the
daugnter of Daniel and Sarah "Sally" (Mounts) Chuistian. The 1esearcher is:

M1. James E. Wuthuich

Post Office Box 2843

Vero Beach, Florida 32961-1832

M1, Wuthiich's 1ecotds show that this Daniel was the son of Daniel and Hannah (Hariéson)
Chustian rather than Mastin and Margaret "Peggy" (Robinet) Chuistian, as my giles
indicate.

100% Recycled Paper



Mus. E. Housten Halstead Page 2 Febwawy 25 1989

Do you have anything that would document which & corect, Obviously, 1 would want

my 1ecotds for this period of the Tazeweld County, Virginia, Chaistians to be accuzate

but must congess that there is no proof in my file. In gaci, 1 even have a note questioning
whose son Daniel it was who died in the Civitk War and whose son Daniel died in Wayne
County, West Virginia, 4 July 1911. 1 would cetainly be interested in whatever you

have since 1 notice that at feast two of the childwen of Daniel and Hannah (Harvison)
Chuistian mariied Beavers. , '

We no sooner solve one puzzle than another presents itself!
Sincexedy,

@ )’f"’/;/"""'/ -
/)

'
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JUANITA I3IGMON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

9 March 1989

" Mis. Agnes B. Pearfman
" 20071 Nonth Westwood Avenue
" Santa Ana, CA 92706

::Deaa Agnes:

"1 always knew that it was going to happen:

the barn"in this Christian neseanch, 1 was going to meet myself coming

, back! The reason that 1 didn'z nefer to the List which I made 0§ the
Chrnistian maiages in Tazewell County was the fact that I had not

" §ited them as yet. Because of my back problem, T have had to depend

,, on Housten most of the time in §iling for me and getting items grom the
,file for me. Aftern your Last Letten, 1 started searching the ungiled

Atems and found the List. 1 am hampered very much in my genealogical

L Wwork because of the fear of bending and Lifting in 4iling--that was what
caused my backset Last summen. Anyway, 1 do believe that I can help you

Wwith your Last question. 1 do not believe that Daniel who mawried Sarah

, Mounts was a 8/0 Daniel and Hannah (Hanrnison) CHristian. Hene are my
neasons:

"The §inst piece of evidence is Daniel's will: This is neconded in the
" Tazewell County records and John Newton Harman, in his "Amnals of Taze-
::wec”,?_ County," gives an abstract of this will:

" Vol. 11, at pg. 160 - "Daniel Chnistian. WiLL probated in April

" 1884 - WikL Book 5, pg. 424. Devises his property to his wife,

" Hannah, during hen Life, and then to be equally divided among the

" following heins: Rebecca Davis, Louvisa Asbury, David Christian,

" John H. Chnistian, Polly Prewitt, Ellen Beavers, Rachel Vandike,

" Sanah Sparks, Lowisa Harnison, Rebecea Bandy, M. Christian, Wm. M.

:: Chistian, C. H. Chruistian and James Bandy."

“In comparing the 1850 census with this abstract, and also referning to
"maiiages on necond in Tazewell, one finds this: 4

" Daniel Chnistian, age 43

" Hannah Chrnistian, age 36

" Nancy Christian, age 13 - m. James Bandy on 14 June 1§55

" David Chnistian, age 11 - m. Amanda ELswick on 26 Jan. 1859

" Polly Chnistian, age 9 - named as "Polly Prewitt in will.

" Juo. Chuistian, age § - m. CLementine Harman on 9 Jan 1857

" Geonge, age 6 - no mention of him-in will

" Eleanon Chnistian (ELLen), age 4 - m. John Beavers on 3 Nov 1868

" Richand Chrnistian (was this Rachel?) ,age 2

" William Christian, age 1 - m. Rachel Beavens on 14 Feb 1872
"Not2tsted in tousehotd—(n—1850-were+—Rebecea~who-mworied~Henry-Davis on
"26-Qct-1865 (1 believe #his-may-have been-a-granddaughter-beecquse one of-

1§ I kept going "around

Num. 1:18 - ", . .and they declared thein pedigrees aften thein families, by
thein fathens' houses, according to thein number of names. . ."



#2 - Agnes Pearkman - 9 March 1989

1 just §ound an explanation which 1 had overlooked about this Rebecca: A
connespondant who has shared Christdan data with me says that it was Mastin's
daughtejz, Rebecca, who munied as hen second husband Henry Davis on 26 October
1865. 1t could be that she referrned to the actual recornds on 4ile in the cournt
house and John Newton Harman didn't take the trouble fo give the parents' names
in his neconds. This same correspondant says that Addison Chuistian, 8/0 Mastin ,
marviied Rebecea Chaistian, dfo Daniel, as his 4t wife. 1 can't explain this
Rebecca Davis, unless this nesearchen 4 incornrect and Rebecca mawrnied §inst to
Addison and then marnied Henny Davis in 1865--which may be the case. This
marriage between Addison and Rebecca took place on 30 March 1849. 1t could well
be that Rebecca maiied the second time to HENRY Davis. This, then, would explain
her not having been on the 1880 census in Daniel's household and also a Rebecca
Davis having been named as the finst hein, other than Hannah, in Daniel's will.

In fact, 1 go with this rather than the other way around.

Louvisa Asbury was not Listed 4in the 1850 census eithen--she mariied James Harvey
Asbury on 6 Feb 1850. This connespondent 1 mentioned told me this about this
couple: Thein daughtern, Hannah Asbury, muuried Alvis R. Williams; one of their sons
was W, M. Williams; and W. M. Williams' son was D. W. Williams and husband to my
informant. David Chistian's daughter, Lydia, mawuviied Smith Asbury, who was a
brothen to James Harvey Asbury. David Christian's daughter, Nancy, married Thomas
Beavens on 2 October 1850; thein son, William, mawried Nancy Asbury, dlo Lydia

and Smith Asbury; Nancy and Thomas Beavers'daughter, Mary Jane Beaverns, married
E%ah Vance, a son of Jessexfbnexxdanee this couple was Jesse Abnen Vance and
gatnen to my informant.

The M. Christian mentioned in the will is the 5/0 Daniel and Hannah who is Listed
with them (only other Listing) in the 1880 census. His name was Marion. Undexr

the heading of "Sparks Family" in Harman's "Annals of Tazewell County," it is said
that William Sparks marrnied Sarnah Christian. My assumption is Zhat this 48 Daniel's
daughter named in the will. 1§ we had the 1870 census, it might List this C. fi.
Chiistian--othemise, 1 don't have anything on him. 1 am wondering if Lowisa
Harison and Rebecca Bandy wenre grandchildren--1 found nothing to help me on Zhem.

Out of all of this, the most impontant item for your attention is the fact that
Daniel did not List an hein named "Daniel." We do know that Mastin had a 21-y1.
od son named Daniel in the 1850 census. Daniel Chruistian mawried Sarah Mounts on
20 Aug 1850; ministen, David Payne. Centainly, it is easy to see Zhat monre than
Likely this was the Daniel who is the ancestor of your correspondant. We know, Zoo,
that Mastin had a son named Daniel who was named as being among Zhose being sued

in the case of Christian vs. Chaistian (the Rawsuit brought by the children of
Thomas, Sn.'s Last marniage vs. the children of the §inst marniage). You will note,
too, that Mathias is named in the 1850 census, but not in the B{LL of Complaint.
There was a 19-yn. old Daniel Chaistian Listed as head of househofd #1176 in 1850,
with wife, Susanna. So, this doean't §it youwr correspondant's ancestorns, either.

Aften T gound the divorce proceedings in the chancery giles in Tazewell County,
1 was dissuaded §rom any belied that Jane McKenster Christian had Legt Mastin in
1828. Where did this idea develop? 1In the proceedings, it is said that she had
been away §rom Mastin about one year land a few monthy, as 1 nemember it--1 don't
want to Look for the necond night now). He had been tmying to persuade her Zo
netwwn home and she had said tgza/t she would, 4§ he would move to a certain place.
There 45 no notion there that this separation had been going on for 22 years and
a divornce §inally grdted en May 14, 1951. e know that she was <n the household,
ﬁwi,gh daughter, Ruth, there also) of her son, William, when the census was taken in
1850.



#3 - Agnes Pearlman - 9 March 1989

My pernsonal opinion, reached by an extensive study of the reconds extant, 4s
that most of the children of Mastin's were Jane's--possibly those boan aften
1848 might have been .issue of the other consont. We know that the "Maria"
with whom he is Living in 1850 was not a Legitimate spouse. 1 am agraid that
this must be a hand "pill" to swallow for descendants. 1 wnote Lo Linda LaForce
after T had a carnd from her at Chaistmas, giving hen Zhe information which T
had on this situation, and I have not heard §rom hen to date. Possibly she
doesn't believe me and wants to check it out monre carefully. From what I saw
in the proceedings, it isn't a pretty pictwe. We do know that Mastin and Jane
both were "carrying on." Chanter Mitchell played a big parnt in Jane's Life for
a time.

Maybe T have just muddied the waterns more forn you. But I do believe that your
best proof is Daniel's will--no Daniel mentioned as an heinr.

Best wishes,

P.S. Did you §ind any evidence in wur oniginal nesearch on Thomas, Si. and
Many Altizen to indicate that they might have had a son named Samuel who
died as an infant? The correspondent about whom 1 mentioned in this
Letten says that death reconds show that Thomas B. Chaistian and Mary Lost
a son named Samuel on 7 June 1832 at the age of 1 year, & months. She
uses this to prove that owr Thomas Chruistian's middle initial was "B." 1
belieee that somehow this recond has been confused with Thomas B., the son
0f Moses--his §inst wife, 1 believe, was Many "Polly" Barnett. In all

04 the neconds which I have on Thomas, and ones which he signed himsekd,
he never used the initial "B." T know that this child couldn'Z have been
the son of Thomas B. because he would have been too young.




Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa AAna, California 92706
Mazch 13, 1989

Mzs. Juanita Sigmon Halstead
6 Saunde1s Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Juanitas

I know exactly what you mean in‘.going "around the bawn" in the Chuistian 1esearch.
1 have met myself coming back more than once!

After last waiting to you, 1 came to the same conclusion as you 1egarding parentage

04 the Daniel Chiistian who maried Sarah Mounts. AN the evidence woints to his
having been a son of Mastin Chuistian—by which maie we have no teal way of knowing.
Thete i, of course, the will of Daniel Chuistian who was martied to Hannah Havvison
in which thete was no mention of a son Daniel. Fuitheimore, Danied and Sarah Mounts
did notmary untib 20 August 1850 lafter the taking of the 1850 census); and there

was no younger Danied in the housenold of the senior Daniel. There was, of coutse,

a Daniel, aged 21, in the household of Mastin. The Daniel, aged 19, with wife Susanna
was the son of John and Cathan (McKenster) Chuistian, who martied Susanna Pruett

17 August 1849. 1 might add that in the 1840 household of Daniet [and Hannah (Harrison)]
Chuistian, thete ate no males who couid have grown to maiageable age by 18504,

thus verigying the entiies of 1850.

Although 1 have no proof, it i my opinion that Mastin and Jane (McKenster) Chuistion
separated many years begore the divorce became ogjicial. Ceatainly, 1 am convinced
that Mastin did have childien by Matia 01 Matrgatet Robinet before he was divorced.

At least thiee of the children had names popular in the Robinet family. The most
obvious s tne son, Nathan Robinet Chiéstian, vown about 1850. Daniel Robinet was

also a popular name (twe o1 the Chuistians as wel, however); and Hitam was a common
given name among some of the Robinet connections. Even today there ate on-again,
off-again mariages. One of my brothers was mariied twice to the same woman.

My notes indicate that after study of the tecords 1 accepted Rebecca Chuistian,
daughter of Daniel and Hannah (Harvison) Chuistian, as having mawiied 1) Addison
Chustian, son of Mastin, and 2) Henty Davis.

You show Jonn, son of Daniel and Hannah, as having mariied Clementine Hatman.
That may not be cowect. 1 show the John who martied Clementine Harman as being
son of Moses and Mawy "Polly" (Beavers) Chuistian. Then, 1 show . John, son of Daniel
and Hannah (Harison) Chuistian, as having maried Nancy Vance. Circumstantial
evidence and family traditions seem to suppoit this placement. You will notice that
in his will, Daniel 1eders to his son John as John H. Chiistian.

As fot a death 1ecotd §o1 a Samuel Chuistian, who died at the age of 1 year, 8§ months,
son of Thomas B. Chuistian and Mawy: 1 believe the 1ecotd must have been dated
# June 1852, not 1832. There was no death 1egister at the eatlier petiod, and someone
may have madvertently entered the wiong date--probably when copying. 1t is likely 8
that this was the son of Thomas B. Chuistian and his §inst wife, Poigy Bawett. It
could be checked out, but 1 don't know when 1 would have the time to /do 80, /
/o [/OO%‘L( cled Paper
Sincerely, ;"

/
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SURNAHES

Paternal:
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faternal:
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Beavers
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Barnett
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Harman
Skaggs
Hoover (?)

JUANITA SIGHON BALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560
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Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood SAvenue, Santa séna, California 92706
September 27, 1989

M1s. E. Housten Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Deaz Juanila:

How thoughtful of you to send copy of the pension application of Emewy Aftizer! 1
know how much effot it must take since your back i not yet stiong enough to ablow
your 1etutn to the typewiites.

Doesn't the wife's affidavit provide an interesting bit of family historwy? Have you
yet identified Mary's maiden name? 1 notice that 1 still do not have that in my §iles.

In zecent months 1 have had no time--not even a lttle time--for 1esearch. The séituation
& unlikely to change, 80 1 don't know when 1 might be able to check the Tazewel!
County, Virginia, records to leam more about Mastin's childien. 1§ and when you do
find some information, your letting me know would certainly be appreciated.

Although the §indings do not 1elate directly to your Chuistian ancestry not to mine,
Michael Berry and Louis Koenig have uncovered documentation that proves that the
John Chuistian who married Maw Maynard 3 Febwuaty 1768 in Chaules City County,
Virginia, was not the one who moved to Georgia. Maw was the §oamer Marwy Royster.
Although she had children §rom her Maynard maruiage, she and John did not have a
gamily and did not feave Chaules City County.

The John Chuistian of Fianklin County, Geoigia, was the one who mawtied Mawy Bwyant.
She was descended from one of the French Huguenot immigrants.

I mention the above to fet you know that 1 still 1eceive information showing that some
individuals still have time for active reseatch. So we shouldn't géive up hope that definite
answers can still be found zegarding our earliest known progenitors.

Sincerely,

100% Recyclod Paper
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JUANLTA SLGMON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

15 June 1990

Mws. Agnes B. Pearfman
2001 Nonth Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dearn Agnes,

While T have not been able to get back into "the harness" 4ull fonce
in genealogical nesearch, T still keep some of it going and am sZLLL
attempting to put together a history of mamma's family. Recently, this
has Led me to some additional pieces fLo the puzzle which we have been
attempting to work forn many yeanrs.

My Local Library was able to obZain gon me on interlibrary Loan a

book, "The Big Sandy Valley," by Jillson, and in it I have found some
Ainteresting bits of information. Those of us who have been doing Harman
neseanch have known for some time that owr Matthias Hanman, Sn., as well
as members of Lydia's Skaggs family were early adventurers in the Big
Sandy valley area of Kentucky. 1In fact it was in this area where Matthias
as well as Hemry Skaggs, et al, founded Harman's Station. 1In order fon
the data which T have Located to make sense, one must go back to some o4
the Tazewell County necords:

In 1803, Tazewell County, Matthias §iled a swit against John Graham. In
this action, Lt is noted that it was onrdered that a commission issue §or
the examination of LOVICE CHRISTIAN, SolLomon Stratfon, and Thomas Stration
to be nead as evidence in this cause (Haman vs. Graham). The said
commission was to be directed to Cornelius HMeGuine, Goodwin Likins, James
Brown, ABRAM BEVERS and John Spurlock to be executed by them on any three
of them. This case was ALLL being mentioned in the cowrt records of 1804,
but T have not been abfe to 4ind out why it was brought about. T am of
the belief that the afonesaid LOVICE CHRISTIAN was Matthias' daughter
Lowisa. 1 know that this Abram Beavers was ordered by the court of Floyd
County, Ku., to fake my ?ﬁu great grandfather into his care as an appren-
tice %o Learn the shoemaking trade--this was in 1816 when John Wesley Reed
was 14 years of age. 1 found data in the aforementioned book fo the effect
that Comnelius McGuire was a Methodist tinister grom Tazewell County, Va.,
and was Anstrumental in establishing the Methodist church in Kentucky

(one can't get much monre "Methodist" than John Wesley--the namegiven Lo my
great grandfather).. But, more impontantly, we know that Robert "Robin"
and Cathernine (Harman) Beavens' daughter, Annabell, marnied Andrew McGuire.
I have found him on documents Listed along with Robin and othens. Too,

we know that W.M . McGuire was the minister who maried John Wesley Reed
and Nancy Christian in 1830. Comnelius McGuire onganized the church in the
home of Hewry Stratton, FLoyd County, Ky., 4in the year 1796,

Now, Let's Look at John Graham: He was a well-educated and opulent native
04 Vinginia, gifted and experienced as a Land surveyor, appeared in Kentucky

| Num. 1:18 =*. . . and they declared their pedigneen afiter thein famibien,



Agnes Pearlman - 15 June 1990 - #2

AN
and beﬁan swweying and taking up zuxweys of/a strictly fegaf mawner vast
stnetches of wild Land. A!Lthoc:.tﬁh s st sunveys were Laid down on Lands
closely borderning on the east the far-famed Bluegrass Country, his Largest
group of surweys--some 110 on mone, Lnvolving a caleuwlated 366,771 acnes were
Located in what was at that time--1808-1819--FLoyd County in the upper Big
Sandy Valley. He was a Judge of FLoyd County, an individual banker in Pnrestons-
burg and a member of the Kentucky Legisfature seated at Frankfort....... Later
on, in the book, 1 found John Graham--1800 to 1820--opened the iinst stonre
on Ma%poz»»t in that negion. There 44 extant an ofd home-made calf-bound account
book in which most of the names 04 the pioneers of that part of the Levisa River
are found--evidentaly, they had done business with him. In this account book are
the names 04: Capt. Abram Beavens, THOMAS CHRISTIAN, Adam Harman, Adam Harmon,
Daniel Harmon, John McGuire, James Gooding Lycan, Esq. (could this have been Good-
win Likins?), Charles Skaggs, John Spurlock and Solomon Stratton. Capt. Abram
Beavens took my great grandfather, John (Wesfey Reed, as an apprentice to fLearn
shoemaking (FLoyd County) in 1816. 1 4eel confident Zhat this Thomas Chiistian
was ouwr Thomas. Remember that the 1850 census gave David Chriistian's binth place
as Kentucky. Since David was born ca 1801, this falls within this time period.
Possibly Matthias wanted Lovice/Louisa to testify (on make a deposition) in the
case of Mathias Harman vs. John Graham because they knew Graham §rom having
dealt with him at this thading post. One of these Adam Harmans might have been
a 8/0 Mathias on perhaps a nephew; Daniel could have been a nephew. This Charles
Skaggs, more than Likely, was a brother o Lydia--she had a brother, Charles.
John Spurlock, SoLomon Stratton and Goodwin Likins are names found in the fLegal
action aforementioned.

Under the heading "Finst PLan of Prestonburg," we §ind this: A plan of a town
Laid off on the north side Sandy River opposite the mouth of middle Creek, and
to be known by the name of Prestomsburg as surveyed May 3nd 1797, by direction
04 Mayor Andrew Hood, Matthias Harman and SoLoman Stratton Agents gorn the
adventurens on Sandy under Col. John Preston's Grant..... town boundiies were
given next. Then it was signed by JOHN GRAHAM, D.S.M.C.  Showing. of course,
a working communication between tzezse men named. It Leaves no doubt Ln my mind
but what John Graham and Mathias had been having Legal dealing heretofore. 1
AL, though, have no notion as %o why Mathias sued him.

Mathias Hanman, Hemwry Hanman, Hemny Skaggs, James Skaggs, Robert Hawes, some 0f
the Damwons and a man named Draper are mentioned among the earnly settlens o4
this negion. This was in 1787 when the {iust Hauman's Station was buift, , 11
was nebwilt in 1799, aften the Indians had buaned the §irst station. y
Floyd County neconds wene buwned when the finst count house was burned. This
may be one reason that we will never be able to 4ind some of the information
which we need 50 badly.

I am now wonderning if othens of Thomas and Lowisa Chriistian's children might
have been boan in this negion. We know that Kentucky became a state in 1792, but
it was Kentucky County of Virginia before that. Knowing how, o4tentimes, the
eanly settlens neceived news sLowly and also changed ofd habits sLowly--could
they have thought that they were still in Virginia? Centsinly, thene does seem
to vfea been much travelling back and fonth between Tazewell and this region 4in
Kentucry.

Fongive the messy Retter. 1 am 8tikL having some problems with my back and tire
very easily--thus many typos. Hope you are well.

Best wishes,

sl )



Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa sna, California 92706

June 29, 1990

Mas. Juanita Sigmon Halstead
é Saundeis Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Juanita:

1 was s0 pleased to heat from you and to know that you aze still wotking on your
history of your mothet's family. 1 know only too well how difficult it is to get back
into "the hawess" full force. Like you, 1 have been taying §or months but stilf am
making unbelievably slow progress on my pirojected book, Branch Family Lines, to

be devoted to my father's gamily. 1 don't recall whethex 1 have ever mentioned that my
maiden name was "Bianch."

Thank you gor keeping me up to date on youtr progress. You always manage to find
such interesting injormation. Obviously, the famdies who lived along the Big Sandy
River and its tubutaries lived and/or cartied on their agfaits on both sides of the water-
ways. Your recent discoveries reinforce that conclusion. Duting the late eighteenth
and eatly nineteenth cenluwy, it was often easier to travel along ot actoss uvers than

& was in the mountainous, wooded terrain.

Just recently, 1 heatd §rom another correspondent who is intetested in the Tazewedl
County, Vitginia, Chuistians; howevet, he has not indicated to me how much research
he has done. In case you wish to contact him, his name and address are as §ollows:

M1. Scott C. Cole

Post Office Box 226

Cedax Bluff, Virginia 24609

I had hoped to attend Huntington High School's Fiftieth Reunion this weekend, but
circumstances prevented iy doing s0. When 1 do get back to West Virginia next,
you can be sure 1 will let you know. 1 will also notify you of any discoveries 1 might
make. As you know, 1 haven't made any recently though.

Have a wonderful summex.
Sincerely,

(5// jre"

100% Recycled Paper
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JUANITA SIGMON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

16 February 1996

Mws, Agnes Peardman
2091 Nonth Westwood
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dear Agnes,

1 have wanted to wiite to you ever sdince 1 received your thank you
note in August. However, as my Chiistmas note indicated, 1 had my
time taken up with health problems., So,-1 just didn't- get around
to wiiting as 1 wanted to do. (PLease overfook this typewriter=-it
puts a dash in on its own ever now and then.) I am gfeeling some
betten, but still not completely up te par at yel,

You whetted my cuniodity when you mentioned the nesearch of David
Stewart as regards the Christian family, You said that he had found
some answerns which we had missed, and suggested that he probably
would §ind more, Would you care to elucidate on this furthen? 1

do hope that some one comes up with the answer as to who his parents
were., 1 have centainly Looked forn this forn years 4in every nook and
craney 1 could think og.

1 had the "cabin boy" stony come to me again just recently.
1650 census 44 correct, then our Thomas was born ca 1770, Add 12
years for the age of the cabin boy, and one has the year 1782, When
Thomas Christian made his deposition fon Hezekiah Whitt, he stated
that he had been onphaned and raised by Thomas Mastin, That he had
known Hezekiah at the time of the Indian campaign which Thomas Mastin
Led into Tennessee; land this campaign, we know, fook place in 1779),
This being the case, Thomas Chriistian was a boy of 9 years of age.
Centainly these data alone would exclude the cabin boy., Perhaps it
was an earlien Thomas Chruistian who might have been a fathen (?7) %o
our Thomas, We knew, too, that those of our Skaggs gamily were in
America earlien than 1782, 1 believe that Thomas Chaistian's son
Thomas Skaggs Chrnistian neceived the Skaggs name because of Lowisa's
ghandmother, Lydia Skaggs Harman.

1§ the

I'LL be anxious to have your thoughts on this.

Warumly,
il

Num. 1:18 - “. . . and they declared their pedigrees after their families, by their fathers' house, according to the number of names ... "



=

Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92706

Pebrwany 20, 1996

M. Juanita S. Habstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scolt 2epot, Weal Virginia 25560

Mmbmwéma/%uwfélﬂmpwdeMWWW
mw%mﬂ%wwy'ﬁ@mmd'm,m?m@wmmym&md“ww

The months have bft liltl time fon genealogical pursuits. J had a brief boud with the
Mmmo{/mwwmw—awmmmmwww&
W7MWWW&MW@-WWMMW@7&MW
NW&WM&M&M@W&MWWWMW*

ﬂ:»pté&mmﬁ w.zaudsmmwmdm@mmm&q/mmm
our conespondence W,%demtw&to%w7mmb
will see thal they mhm@b%c&é&wo{&%mt%@%md.&wy(&b&m&)
(7W)%W.?mn&onedw}wmﬁbwwq/%mwm7w
OMWWMMMJ(M &Mmmwt&pmu&&ty Mat.&w:/&
7MWW%&W@/WM@-{&W&M%¢W7A&Z%JM
MMMM/MWMMM—WMM

What do you think of it all?

@) 100% Recycled Poper



Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 WNorth Westwood Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92706

Fedwarny 21, 1999
Mus. &. :Housten SHalstrad |

6 Saunders fiddilion
Seolt Zepot, West Virginia 25560

Dear Juanitas

T has been guile a while since we fave cal data, bul 7 teard
speculaled. years ago, thal Thomas was the son of Nathaniel and Jane Clristian. Thnough the
years we have proved that this could nol haue been the nelationship since Nathaniel's son
7M&M‘MMMMM,7&W,MWWWWW7M
mh&mM?m,M7MMMWM7@MM,WM,JM
te eslablisbed residence there.

J her name and address. %QWMMO-#WMW Stneel, Lallimore,
MW.ELZZ?

J should also add thal a buemendous amount of evioncous Chuislian family informalion appearing
on the World Wide Web and Pamily Tree Maker. Tt distnsses me, buk I suppose i i to be
expected. ] haven't bad lime lo dala. on the web, bul othens have enlered my name and

Thomas Chistian who mamied Rbecca Pine was the son of the Allen Chnistian who maried
Juda. ﬂW&MW@WWW&@MﬂMWWW%7@MW
%&#Md , Vinginia. “This Thomas was the brother of the aboue-mentioned Natbaniel, and
m&mmmmwmm 7752&156@&%0{&%16@%@%@
became Bedford. T appears that Thomas di in Bedford before 1781 whereas Nathaniel bad
WM&M@WM,WM,W&M&&WQ

Ko J have been revicwring all my noles, J view. the distinct possibility that your Thomas was a
mmw@n#m‘yww—%wmmofﬂmm
Thomas—blaving your Thomas an orphan.

What are your thoughls on this? J look fouvard to hearing prom you again.
M,

_ P

/
Racycled Paper
yd
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Parernal:

Sigmon
Hale
Huff
Jones
Hill
Linus
Price
Bagby
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(La Shores)
Van Meter
Du Bois
Bodine
Blanchan
Hendrickson
Crocheron

Maternal:

Reed
Beavers
Rice
Barnett
Christian
Harman
Skaggs
Hoover (?)

JUANITA SIGMON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

24 March 1999

Mrs Agnes Branch Peariman
20071 North Westwood Ayvenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706-3541

Dear Agnes,

I't was good to hear from you again, and I am sorry that T have been so

Tong in answering your letter. However, I have not been too well, haying
had another kidney stone recently and then an attack with a "bug" which was
making the rounds here in the valley. T am now feeling some better and
attempting to get back into my regular routine,

Needless to say, I have not been spending much time in research lately.

I have hd some requests about our Christitan family; and haye shared the
chap er which I wrote about them with some who were interested. T did
specify that should they use same to please give me credit for the time and
energy which I spent in compi{ling tiiis material. T am not going to have
the money to have this work published (much to my regret), but T will have
completed this history for posterity (and maybe some of them will publish
it later). T have not heard from Karen Hill,

Yes, there was a time when I latched on to Nathaniel and Jane Christian

as possible parents of our Thomas. I think there are some dregs of this
belief still in my "craw." For instance, knowing how these families continued
to use the same giyen names ovyer and oyer, I haye neyer found any other
mention of a "Jane™ other than in the case of Nathaniel. Too, One does find

a Nathan in Thomas® descendants. John Wesley Reed and Nancy (Christian)
named a daughter "Nancy Jane,™ I haye since found in census records where
Nancy Christian Reed was also known as "Nancy Jane," I feel sure that Louisa
Harman named the first Nancy for one of her mother's sisters - a Nancy Skaggs;
which left me to wonder if Thomas named her "Jane™ from either a mother or
3Jc1955 relatiye. My mother was named Rachel Jane Reed. Whence cameth the
"Jane.

As I said previously, I have shared my Christian Chapter of the Reed
history with those doing research on this family., T explicitly asked that
should they use it any way that they mention the source, I knew t hat I took
a chance in so doing. People will Tatch on to misinformation and use it at
times, I am afraid, Thus what you are seeing on the Wide World Web, I have
no computer, ‘

I am enclosing a copy of my chapter on the Mastin family for your use, I
find it quite interesting to note how often Thomas Mastin was among those
who were close to our family, Too, I feel confident that Agnes Mastin had
either a BAndy tie or was, actually, a Christian., So, we see them taking

Num. 1:18 - “. . . and they declared their pedigrees after their families, by their fathers’ house, according to the number of names . . . ”



AGNES PEARLMAN
24 March 1999
Page #2

our Thomas Christian under their care, I opted to send you the complete chapter
rather than to try to explain my thoughts on this in a letter, I would 1ike
to have your thoughts on this after you have read same,

I remember finding an actual legal paper in some Christian material at our

State Archives and sending it to you some years back. I know, at the time, yu
questioned its being an actual paper, but I recall that in no way did it look to
be a copy. This was about your Thomas Christian and Rebecca Pine.

Anything which you find additionally about my THomas Christian, I would be most
interested in having. Thanks for keeping me in mind.

Warmly, R

”S

Enclosure/Mastin Chapter



AAgnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa SAna, California 92706

Aprdd 3, 1999
Mas. Mu?‘a&y:nmallala&ad
6 Saunders Addition
Scoll 2epot, Wesl Vinginia 25560
Congralidalions on an oulslanding Nol &aw, included delailed informalion
7&mmwdwd’mmm% y;“mdéyé&dbéaucdhw;zo

that chaplen & far and away more than an occasional pholocopied page, 80 J am

enclosing $6.00 which J hope will cover your copying and mailing coslts. Jf not, bt me bnow. s0
that J can neimburse you for your expenses.

Would it be posaible to oblain your chapler on the Chnislian family? Actually, & would be
bWWWWWW{WMMZMWMmWW

price. You may be sune i J ever wsed any of the data, J would give you full credit.

Bul ts get back ts specifics: ) can see why you may at one time have thought that your Thomas
Chnistian was the son of Nalhanil. Have you even considered the possibility that he could have

been a prandson or prandmephew?

AL present J am working on Uhe theory thal my Thomas was a grandson of Nathaniel s brsthenr,
7M%¢&0¢tﬁ4@u¢ﬁ.amﬂ&a%¢&?ﬁ ‘M&JwMWNMZ{d‘momwmm
1752 on tan lsls in thal parl WW%M and J have record of the
&WMWWM& County, Virginia, Whereas Natbaniel and some
sons laler moved on lo Lhe New: River Seltloment (as did Thomas Mastin), the brother Thomas
nemained and died in Bedfprd County. The Maslin as well as the Landly refrences for

apparenlly
Ledfprd County are intriguing to me. M Mwy&&mmmo&/lmtﬁaf)ma&u&
and.?nudtomyagz‘aafmwmo?tom?tﬁopwm sage

J nolice that some years ago sent a record of Hgnes Clvistian mavying Thomas Carlwnighl
mmfm&ammeomty ennessee, with Thomas Maslin as securily. Have you euer been able
Lo i ten parents? Could she have been tie sister of your Thomas Chnistian? Nid she laler
mamy Thomas Mastin or was she relaled lo the Apnes who did? 2ueslions! They still remain.

J book forwand lo hearing fom you again.
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JUANITA SIGMON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

14 April 1999

Mrs Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 N. Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706-3541

Dear Agnes,

Thank you for the kind words--I appreciate very much ﬁ%?‘;omments in

re the work which I compiled about Thomas Mastin. I firmly believe

there is a connection between Agnes Mastin and the Christian family.

Did T ever send to you the paper which I put together about the Bandy
family? Also, thank you for the $6.00 for copying and mailing this
material to you, I usually ask for this, but I wanted to share with you,

I am enclosing, as you requested, the chapter on the CHRISTIAN family,

as well as the chapter on the Christian/Altizer connection., Too, I felt
that it would help you to have the chapter on the Harman family; and T
wanted you to read what I said about my mother when T started to give

the history of her family group. I am not too pleased with how I wrote
the Christian chapter-~I found myself jumping ahead at times and at other
times going back and picking up. T suppose my mind just was not in a

mood to follow too closely in sequence at that time, Anyway, I do believe
that I have the important part of Thomas's family listed and what T was
able to find on them, As I said, it really needs to be written more fully,
but T was more concerned with getting my Reeds sorted out at that time,

Yes, I remember very well the Agnes Christian who married Thomas Cartwright
in Sumner County and Thomas Mastin was security. I thought then, and T

sti11 wondered if she chould have been a sister to our Thomas., I could never
find out, But, this I do know, there were later Cartrights in McDowell
County and T wondered if they were of the same family. Yes, many times I do
think of Nathaniel Christian and wonder if there was some sort of family con®
nection,

No, I do not want the Mastin Chapter back. I copied it for uou, Same thing
with what I am mailing to you now. I shall be interested in your thoughts
on what I am sending now,

Best of wishes,

Enc]osureisxb/q. fﬁr. ﬂﬂNbft:“j
@4@) lhm, w?® \\.
9‘{ X &‘D?U[

,»L*:{:’: 1o

Num. 1;18 - “. .. and they declared their pedigrees after their families, by their fathers' house. according to the number of names . ..~



Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92706

April 2.2, 1999

Mas. Juanila Sigmon Haltead
6 Saundens Rddition

Scolt 2epot, West Virginia 25560
Wouw! What a beaulifud job you have done with Reeds in the Wind! J am delighited t>
have the chaplers you wﬁ;ﬂﬂmwm%@ammmm

J"m»;on e Mﬁ&hcﬁap&»,?mdlétyouéanﬂmyéaawc&m&)
your Thomas mine.

ot hough, 9 s sy tha el eadin the chagtn on o othen, ol as 9 b
awméa&ém::?ma/ ﬂ%WMWW%Mb Aa‘a{zmaw

ywﬁdwmmtwmm,wﬂﬁoptﬁdt&&m$f500dddq«a&.
ﬂydn,téméyowwmcﬁ,mdyowwdl&o&mﬁomnww.
Sincerely,

&

{n&éﬂu’%

Recycled Paper
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nggmg[.‘

Reed
Beavers
Rice
Barnett
Christian
Harman
Skaggs
Hoover (?7)

JUANITA SIGMON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

29 June 1999

Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman
2001 N, Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706-3541

Dear Agnes,

I have had my hands full since April and haven't taken the time to
reply to your letter., Housten has not been a bit well: We now know
that he has an infection in the optic artery which has caused much
of his difficulty. Too, most of this past year, the dogggrs were

o

searching for the cause of his having pains in his leftysimilar to a
pleurisy. Every test in the book was taken to no avail. Then, after
the infection in the eye was determined, he was put on predisone and,
wouldn®t you know, he broke out with shingles on that side. Now, he is
suffering much pain--but the eyesight is improving. I haven't had time
to even think about my ailments,

The sum you sent for the copying and mailing was fine, Thanks . T do

hope that by now you have had time to read and check data in the chapters

which T sent to you. T do feel that some place in the various bits of
information which we haye collected that is buried an answer which we
are overlooking. Aheve

I do hope that you are well and finding pleasure in jur research,

Warmly,

ita S. Halstead

Num. 1:18 - *. . . and they declared their pedigrees after their families, by their fathers® house, according to the number of names . .. ™



Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 Nortlh Westwood Avenue, Santa SAna, California 92706

Juby 3, 1999

Mas. S. Halslead
Soulls 2epot, West Vinginia 25560

Dean Juanita:
Thank you for your blten of June 29.

J was so dishressed lo larn the difficullies MJ&W&@&MW and nour

improving with the shingles. Mymwammogmmwa%mxw

éwmoutéma,ym&ﬁwdwm{nao/pm@nd&wmﬁd Kmt&dwt&ougﬁamd

pmma}ze,wd/zw&oté.

Lecause Maopm?émédd&déw&»mmémmm&c&m totée&%d
,g ",WWWW&M&W&MW%M&

vguna,
wop&ématmwdo/mtm ﬂéopcto&oc&é&»mtﬁem&yanducmpo&hym
Wmmmmwm.

%MW&&}&&W@WG Landy paper g could send it lo me.
Mmm,m,%wwwdﬂmm% I{W

Racycled Poper
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JUANITA SIGMON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

19 July 1999

Mrs Agnes Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706-3541

Dear Agnes,

Again, I was delayed in getting the enclosed copy of the Bandy paper
ready to mail to you., My getting to the copying machine, oftentimes,
is what causes these delays. This was true this time. Do not send
reimbursement for this--I am giving this to you.

I did this paper over once; but, i}er additional material came to me,
and since I do not have a Bandy%'l did not revise it again, Therefore,
I have penciled in corrections--but, I hope it will still make sense to
you. I have shared this paper with others, and copies are in some
libraries.

Do pay especial attention to the Thomas BAndy who married Mary "Polly"
Christian as Hs first wife and notice, too, that they were once in Bedford
County, Va. Of course, we must remember that Franklin County, Va., was
taken off of Bedford and Henry counties, Va. My Sigmons were among the
partitioners for the forming of Franklin County, and they were in Henry
County at the time of the petition, This was in the mid-1788s, I don't

to take time to look up the date just now. However, I do have a copy of
this petition. As you will notice, This Tomas Bandy was in Franklin

Co., Va., before he left for Tennessee.

Too, I believe that in this paper is proof that Agnes Mastin.was, indeed,
related to the Bandy family. We know that she was an aunt to at least
one of them, Since Christians are also related to the Bandys, even in
Tazewell County, later on, we have strong eyidence that they were closely
associated in some way.

I hope thia paper will be of additonal help to you in your research,

Best wishes,

-~

L’j
(Mrs/JE. Housten Halstead)

Enclosure/Bandy paper.

Num. 1:18 - *. . . and they declared their pedigrees after their families, by their fathers' house, according to the number of names . .. "



oAgnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa Sna, California 92706

Juty 25, 1999

M. Juania Sigmon Habstead
6 Saunders Hddition
Seolt Depol, West Virginia 25560

Dean Juanita:

The BANDY work is quile provocalive for Chuistian family rescarchers. As you indicale, further
neseanch, and evalualion is needed. ) will see whal mda‘wnunamtéduﬂd Like yoer, J
nemains—exactly how? Was sbe a Bandy or was sbe a Cloistian?

, Cumberland, | Gonandlin, , ele. in the hope thal J can find some new
bads. J pund a fur and will send a reporl lo you when J have organiged the material.
Ab abways, J appreciale your conlinued inlerest and cooperalion.

. . 2 '
iy
,}44/2«”/"’

<77 /

Recycled Paper



dgnes B, Pearlman, 2001 WNorth Westwood AAvenue, Santa qéna, California 92706

August 5, 1999

Mo Juanila Sigmon Haltead
6 Saunders Addition
Scoll Depot, Wesl Vinginia 25560

Pollowing is some. indowmation ) . 2 d fant of the Lowis Christs .
Mx&?o.,'”/. M%Wwﬁ%ﬁo&gz& a.Moma;%nZ‘?_V,#

Haron Browan was born Man. ﬂ%mwm,mwmapwmmmma
WWWW&MM,7MMWO3WJAMM&]?2& He was a

7 War Sottier and dhew a pension afier applying in Momoe Gs. in 1833. Haron Bown died on April
29, 1836. kad@u«ﬁﬂmyhywww&/&mdmmw Fuom the persion records,
ﬂmon&da&wﬁuﬂmmmwﬂwm&wuwamw&yu&m,m&mh
McMinn in the 1830 and 1850 time period. ﬂmwmmmauwmw{(a

Haron mamied Nancy Payne (died December 7, 1842 in Momroe County) on Januany 14, 1784 in Ledlford County,
WH. Thein chilthen were: Eligabelh m. Hunleid ?) Dicy m. Samuel Hamell: m. Christiar; m.
Catherine Hawell; Pheby m. Stables; George: Loucinna; Nancy; Wibson; James; Sarah, m. Purvines; and Jolin (O)
Of these, Dicy, Mary, Joseph, Sarah and obn appear in Momwe records. Weitson and Nancy are fpund in the
Mumay Counly, GA, consus recordh. . . .

ﬂbwmméc@wmmﬁwmm"mkdam T question is: Whick
one? ﬂd&%&wmu&db%oﬂmwmmﬁomm&d%%ﬁmi&/?

Until nesd time,

Recycled Paper
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Hendrickson
Crocheron

Maternal:

Reed
Beavers
Rice
Barnett
Christian
Harman
Skaggs
Hoover (?)

JUANITA SIGMON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560

28 January 2000

Mrns, Agnes B. Peartman
2001 N, Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706

Dean Agnes,

1 am enclosing a newspaper clipping which I thought you might
enjoy neading. The editor of THE CHARLESTON GAZETTE made a request
forn family histories which he planned to use in the paper. 1

sent him a 1T<page anticle which 1 had wiitten some yearns ago for
the University Librany at Mongantown. T knew that he would cone-
dense it because he wanted shornt anticles. Notice, too, that
Housten's ancestorn, Philip Harless, is also mentioned in a shont
anticle,

At this same time, 1 decided Zo share with our State Anchives copies
of the Van Meter amde as well as al00-page (plus) article which

I wrwote £in negand to my mozher's family, using ma,tejvwl on all of

the collateral Lines, This manuscernipt 45 also in the WV University
Library. AL the time that 1 did this, 1 was suffering grom one oﬂ my
many compression fractures Lin my back-~couldn}t complete the %y _/px.ng
myself and hired a gink to finlsh it fon me. Consequently, in Lxylng
to heet a deadLme, I wasn't able to proogread it as T would have
Liked to do, 50 T had fo pen in cormrections, This is against my policy
but it couldn't be helped at that time. Nevertheless, the University
commended me on my work and the Archives wene most nZeaAod to have
the copy which T sent to them. Those Looking for mﬁo)‘tma,uon will
just have to Look over the cornrections,

I never heand again from the man in Vinginia who was seeding CHRISTIAN
family information. 1 offered to share what 1 had written with him

Lif he wene willing to pay for copying and a Little additional §orn the
wornk which T had put into the compilation of this material.

Hope you are well. 1 have been through a seige of diahhrea which T
believe was association with my diaverticulosis. T am better now--
but not completely out of the woods, .

Best wishes, S
Ennﬂ%wr.e/ Newspaper clipping

Num. 1:18 -

. and they declared their pedigrees after their families, by their fathers’ hou cordmg to the number of names .



dgnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 Worlly Westwood Avenne, Santa sAna, California 92706

Pebruary 4, 2000

6 Saunders Addition
Scoll 2epol, Wesl Veinginia 25560

76&%@@40%{»4&@@7&%0@% anlicl, “%dmtéucm&,a%gwu,"

with me. J - ing all the enbries—especi and the one aboul
. MWW —upacw/&/yomu‘ow

Mﬂti&my;«m &ﬁzmm those who MWM@W%M{&C&,
Harmon was Thomas, the son of Nathanil,

Jmad@nd;w&&mymdﬁ[m(wdd&&mtoa’wotedf:& . ﬂ&o;inl‘owondw‘ué.m
regand, and J congraludate you.

Undid nea Lime — —






Rt. 6 Box 593-C3
Princeton, WV 24740
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September 26, 2000

Juanita Sigmon Halstead
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, WV 25560

Dear Juanita;

I'm sorry it has taken me so long to answer your letter. | have been trying to find some
information for you. | have spoken with my mother-in-law, she does quite a bit of
research through the intemet conceming the family history, and the following information
is all | have thus far.

My husband’s name is Kevin, his father is George, grandfather was Frank, great
grandfather was Preston, great great grandfather was Byron, and great great great
grandfather was James. This branch of the Christian family settled in Wyoming and
Logan:Counties in the early 1800's. They came from Monroe and Montgomery
Counties.

If I get more information, 1 will pass it on to you. Good Luck to you on getting your
family history published.

‘GodBless!

\ ({)ﬂ_/

N’

Lisa Christian




u(gne; 3, Pearlman, 2001 Worlly Westwood Avenue, Santa SAna, California 92706

Oclober 20, 2000

6 Saunders Addition
Scoll epol, Weel Vinginia 25560

Whal an anlicle aboul Kingston! the period when the lown was ing, i
Mmmmwmmwmmwmu ﬂmwpéaad%
WMachm

7/:amé , Loo, for fprvanding the Lisa Christian's biten. oa,a/zeamwtm :
am descended. Whereas ben fusband is descended from James' son Byron, ymm
James' son Paren. ywwwmwmwtmwma@m&um M
Clronicks.

L e A ey

?péaad WMM %4@%@%%@@&&&@%%@
an operalion, bul she has really laken i in shidk.

ﬂéméew (mmpwrma)mmém omdw&anoﬁ%u@.&mmd




SURNAMES:

Parernal:

Sigmon
Hale
Huff
Jones
Hill
Linus
Price
Bagby
Shores

(La Shores)
Van Meter
Du Bois
Bodine
Blanchan
Hendrickson
Crocheron

Reed
Beavers
Rice
Barnett
Christian
Harman
Skaggs
Hoover (?)

JUANITA SIGMON HALSTEAD
6 Saunders Addition
Scott Depot, West Virginia 25560 ~9493

12 April 2002

Mns. Agnes B. Peartman
2001 N. Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706~3541

Dean Agnes,

I intended to wiite fo you Long before now to explain my "silence”
during the holiday season., 1 just simply did not send carnds this year
because £t had been such a bad year fon Housten and me with the
illnesses we were experiencing.

Housten was diagnosed with renal insufficience fLate in July and spent
days in the hostpial beaause of this. After he came home, even with
"home lalth care" T was sELL carrying a heavy burden in carning for
him as well as my own health probLems. T won't go into details; but we
are both better now. Vet Housten must continue to have "shots" almost
everny week for this condition.

1 neceived Z:ﬁ nequest grom Romona Hall forn assistance with dhen
CHRISTIAN RESEARCH. Since T did not want to spend Lime in wiiting a
Letten with many pages, 1 decided to simply share with her the chaptenrs
which T had wuitten on the CHRISTIAN, MASTIN, CHRISTIAN/ALTIZER FAMILIES,
Too, 1 copied my Chrnistian family group sheet with the notes attached
theneto; as well as the BANDY paper. 1 felt that all of these paperns
would assist her in hen neseanch.

She tells me that she also has a Beaverns connection. 1 offered to help
her with this £§ she would tell me what branch of the family she descends
through. Long ago, 1 found that most all of the families in the Tazewell
area ane related in one way or another.

Hope that yoy are well,

BEst wishes,

M)

Num. 1:18 - . . . and they declared their pedigrees afer their families, by their fathers' house, according to the number of names . .. ™



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood oAvenue, Santa HAna, California 92706

Apaid 20, 2002

6 Saunders Addition
Scolt Depot, Wesl Vinginia 25560-9693

Mywand%m&n,wymma"&ad"ympm. ﬂ'mq.cd&plwdaitﬁdyuo&uom
MWWW?MWW&M@WWOIWW ?,too,m&etzummaﬁw
hauving Wam,amm,mda“nm-&dé"wpmm ﬁomhaéo{&!ood Finally,

7WWMW{O@MAMWMMMWW Tte papers
you senl lo hen should be invaluable for fen. Yoo, most of the families in the Tagewell area are
memmmt&w,wwwwm&amwm&bm

ﬂwﬂﬁmﬁdwmmmwwmwmwmmmw
Pamily ﬁnw,ﬂpmbpu&&é%ﬁm&mw&mmmﬁmﬂwwdym.ﬂtl
almosl complele nou. ﬂMuwp&nl‘aabtﬁoomM&M@m@.&m.

7&Mtoyowmda4‘oud‘an.
Sincenedy,

A
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